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Parker, Michelle 

From: CaAtor, Howard 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, February 18, 2014 9:51AM 
Dunlap, Bridget; Parker, Michelle 

Subject: Fw: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

Importance: High 

Howard cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
US EPA, Region 8 
Phone: (303)312-6308 

From: Dew, Wendy 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 9:49:44 AM 
To: Cantor, Howard 
Subject: FW: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

This went to junk mall folder for most of us ... 

Thanks! 

Wendy Dew 
Outreach and Education Coordirnator 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 8 (CO, NO, SO, MT, UT, WY) 
1595 Wynkoop Street, SOC 
Denver CO 80202-1129 
dew.Wendy@epa.gov 
303-312-6605 office 

-----Original Message-----
From: Howard Cantor [mallto:Howarc;t_Cantor@epama'il.epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 9:35 AM 
To: All Regior:~S Employees 
Subject: Inappropriate Behavior-Your Assistance Requested 
Importance: High 

UNITED STATES ENVI,RONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY REGION 8· 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER; CO 80202-1129 
Phone 800-227-8917 
http:/ /Www.epa.gov/reglon08 
February 18, 2014 

Ref: 8RA 

MEMORANDUM 
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SUBJECTt Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

FROM: Howard M. Cantor//signed// 
Deputy Regional Adrnir:listrator 

TO: All Region 8 Employees, SEEs and Contractors 

As some of you may be aware, there have been several incidents of inappropriate behavior in the building. A couple of 
examples include an individual clogging the toilets with large amounts of paper towels and an individual placing feces in 
the hallway outside of one the restrooms. 

Management consulted with Dr. John Nicoletti; a national expert on preventing workplace violence, about these 
incidents. He advised us thatthls is very dangerous behavior as it Includes property destruction and a disregard for the 
health and safety of others. He warned us that these Individuals will probably escalate their behavior. Management is 
taking this situation very seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and prosecute these 
Individuals. You can assist us by letting us know if you have any information about a specific incident. 

Dr. Nicoletti recently provided the Region with refresher training on preventing workplace violence. For those of you 
who took his recent class or one of his classes in past years, you may understand why the agency Is very concerned 
about this type of behavior. Behavior that includes the destruction of property and disregard for human health is 
classified by Dr. Nicoletti as attack-related behavior. 

Please inform your supervisor, a management official, or a member of the Regional Crisis Management and Advisory 
Team (RCMAT) If you observe or become aware of inappropriate behavior in the workplace. The RCMAT consists of 
Bridget Dunlap, Human Resources Officer; Bill Daniels, Infrastructure Program Manager; Grace Doris, Regional Security 
Officer; and Michelle Parker, Labor and Employee Relations Officer. Management takes its responsibility to provide all 
employees with a safe and healthy work environment seriously. We request your assistance in notifying us so that we 
can put a stop to this type of behavior before it escalates. 
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Parker, Michelle 

From: Parker, Michelle 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, February 18, 20141·0:48 AM 
Cantor, Howard; Dunlap, Bridget 
RE: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested Subject: 

I believe this message needs to be sent out again in a different format so it goes to employees' inboxes. What do you 
both think? 

Thanks. 

Michelle Parker 
Labor&. Employee Relations Officer I EPA Region 8 
303 .. 312.6139· I parker.michelle@epa.gov 
303.565.0658 

-----OI!iginal Message---­
From: Cantor, Howard 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 9:51 AM 
To: Dunlap, Bridget; Parker, Michelle 
Subject: Fw: Inappropriate Behavior- Yot~r Assistance Requested; 
Importance: High 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
US EPA, Region 8 
Phone: (303)3'12-6308 

From: Dew; Wendy 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 9:49:44 AM 
To: Cantor; Howard 
Subject: FW: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

This went to junk mail folder for most of us ... 

Wendy Dew 
Outreach and Education Coordlr:tator 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 8 (CO, NO, SO, MT, UT, WY) 
1595 Wynkoop Street, SOC 
Denver CO 80202-!1.129 
dew.wendy@epa.gov 
303-312-6605 office 

-~---Original Message-----
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From: Howard Cantor [mailto:Howard_Cantor@epamaiLepa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 9:35. AM 
To: All Region 8 Employees 
Subject: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 
Importance: High 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY REGION 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202-1129 
Phone 800-227-8917 
http:/ /www.epa.gov/region08 
February 18, 2014 

Ref: 8RA 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

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

Management consulted with Dr. John Nicoletti, a national expert on preventing workplace violence, about these 
incidents. He advised us that this is very dangerous behavior as it includes property destruction and a disregard for the 
health and safety of others. He warned us that these individuals will probably escalate their behavior. Management is 
taking this situation very seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and prosecute these 
individuals. You can assist us by letting us know if you have any information about a specific incident. 

Dr. Nicoletti recently provided the Region with refresher training on preventing workplace violence. For those of you 
who took his recent class or one of his classes in past years, you may understand why the agency is very concerned 
about this type of behavior. Behavior that includes the destruction of property and disregard for human health is 
classified by Dr. Nicoletti as attack-related behavior. 

Please inform your supervisor, a management official, or a member of the Regional Crisis Management and Advisory 
Team (RCMAT) if you observe or become aware of inappropriate behavior in the workplace. The RCMAT consists of 
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
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Dori&, Grace 

From: 
Sent: 2014 10:50 AM 
To: Smith, 
Cc: Doris, Grace; Naro, Eric 
Subject: FW: inappropriate. behavior email from Howard Cantor 

Paula, 

Please see~essage belo.w. 

Thank you, 

18, 20:1'4 10:36 AM 

Howar<l Cantor 

-
In iight of the behavior described by Howard, and tbe potential that these behaviors may escalate as -outlined 
by Dr. Nicoletti, I hope that all· employees here at EPA will be wa·lking through the. magnometer as a matter of 
security. These attack-related behaviors are a threat to all of us who work in this· building, AlloWing :Federal 
and See employees to walk Into the building Without proper screening puts us all in danger. 

Would you please pass along my concerns to upper management an~ Security? 

Thank you. 

-********************* 

St., 
Denver, CO 80202-1129 

1 



2 



Parker, Michelle 

From: Dunlap, Bridget 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, February 18; 2014 1'0:53 AM 
Parker, Michelle; Cantor, Howard 

Subject: RE: Inappropriate Behavior- Yo~:~r Assistance Requested 

According to Don Serina they can p~:~t in a help desk ticket however we don't have any ability to fix it ourselves. What if 
you mention it at SLT today and ask SLT to get the work out to employees? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Parker, Michelle 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 10:48 AM 
To: Cantor, Howard; Dunlap, Bridget 
Subject: RE: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

I believe this message needs to be sent o~:~t again In a different format so 'it goes to employees' In boxes. What do you 
both think? 

Thanks. 

Michelle Parker 
Labor & Employee Relations Officer I EPA Region 8 
303.312.6139 I parker.michelle@epa.gov 
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
Phone: (303}312-6308 

From: Dew, Wendy 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 9:49:44 AM 
To: Cantor, Howard 
Subject: FW: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance ·Requested 

This went to junk mail folder for most of us ... 

T.hanksJ 

Wendy DeW 
Outreach and Education Coordinator 
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U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 8 (CO, ND, SD, MT, UT, WY ) 
1595 Wynkoop Street, SOC 
Denver CO 80202-1129 
dew.wendy@epa.gov 
303-312-6605 office 

-----Original Message-----
From: Howard Cantor [mailto:Howard_Cantor@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 9:35 AM 
To: All Region 8 Employees 
Subject: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 
Importance: High 

UNIT€D STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY REGION 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202-1129 
Phone 800-227-8917 
http://www .epa.gov /region08 
February 18, 2014 

Ref: SRA 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

FROM: Howard M. Cantor//signed// 
Deputy Regional Administrator 

TO: All Region 8 Employees, SE'Es and Contractors 

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
who took his recent class or one of his classes in past years, you may understand why the agency is very concemed 
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

mailto:Howard_Cantor@epamail.epa.gov


employees with a safe and healthy work environment seriously. We req~:~estyour assistance In notifying us so that we 
can put a stop to this type of behavior before It escalates. 
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Parker, Michelle 

From: Parker, Michelle 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11 :06 AM 
Cantor, Howard; Dunlap, Bridget 
RE: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 
Inappropriate Behavior 2014.doc 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Memo attached. 

Michelle Parker 
Labor & Employee Relations Officer 1 EPA Region 8 
303.312.6139 I parker.r:nichelle@epa.gov 
303.565.0658 

-----Original Message----­
From: Cantor, Howard 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11:04 AM 
To: Parker, Michelle; Dunlap, Bridget 
Subject: Re: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

Please send to me and I will resend. 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
US EPA, Region 8 
Phone: (303)312-6308 

From: Parker, Michelle 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 10:47:30 AM 
To: Cantor1 Howard; Dunlap, Bridget 
Subject: RE: lr:lappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

I believe this message needs to be sent out again in a different format so it goes to employees' in boxes. What do you 
both think? 

Thanks. 

Michelle Parker 
Labor & Employee Relations Officer 1 iEPA Region 8 
303.312.6139 I parker.michelle@epa.gov · 
303.565.0658 

-----Original Message----­
From: Cantor, Howard 
Sent: Tuesday~ February 18, 2014 9:51AM 
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
Phor:1e: (303)312-6.308 

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
Region 8 ( CO, ND, SD, MT, UT, WY ) 
1595 Wynkoop Street, SOC 
Denver CO 80202-1129 
dew.we·ndy@epa.goy . 
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
http://www .epa .gov /region08 
February 18, 2014 

Ref: BRA 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

FROM: Howard M. Cantor//slgned// 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
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TO: All Region 8 Employees, SEEs and Contractors 

As some of you may be awarei there have been several incidents of Inappropriate behavior in the building. A couple of 
examples Include an individual clogging the toilets with large amounts of paper towels and an individual placing feces in 
the hallway outside of one the restrooms. 

Management consulted with Dr. John Nicoletti, a national expert on preventing workplace violence, about these 
incidents. He advised us that this is very dangerous behavior as It 'includes property destruction and a disregard for the 
health and safety ofothers. He warned us that these ,individuals will probably escalate their behavior. Manage meAt is 
taking this situation very seriously and will take whatever actions are r:1ecessary to identify and prosecate these 
individuals. You can assist us by lettililg us know if you have any Information about a specif,ic incident. 

Dr. Nicoletti recently provided the Region with refresher traimlng on preventing workplace violence. For those of you 
who took his recent class or one of his classes in past years, you may understand why the agency is very concerned 
about this type of behavior. Behavior that includes the destruction of property and disregard for human health is 
classified by Dr. Nicoletti as attack-related behavior. 

Please inform your supervisor, a management otficial, or a member of the Regional Crisis Management and Advisory 
Team (RCMAT} if you observe or become aware of inappropriate behavior in the workplace. The RCMAT consists of 
Bridget Dunlap; Human Resources O.tflcer; Bill Daniels, Infrastructure Program Manager; Grace Doris, Regional Security 
Officer; and Michelle Parker, Labor and Employee Relations Officer. Manage meAt takes its responsibility to provide all 
employees with a safe and healthy work ernviroAment seriously. We request your assistance in Aotifylng us so that we 
can p~:~t a stop to this type of behavior before it escalates. 
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Ref: 8RA 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGIONS 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202-1129 

Phone 800-227-8917 
http://www.epa.gov/regionOB 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

FROM: Howard M. Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 

TO: All Region 8 Employees, SEEs and Contractors 

As some of you may be aware, there have been several incidents of inappropriate behavior in the 
building. A couple of examples include an individual clogging the toilets with large ·amounts of 
paper towels and an individual placing feces in the hallway outside of one of the restrooms. 

Management consulted with Dr, John Nicoletti, a national expert on preventing workplace 
violence, about these incidents. He advised us that this is very dangerous behavior as it includes 
property destruction and a disregard for the health and safety of others. He warned us that these 
individ1:1ats will .probably escalate their behavior. Management is taking this situation very 
seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and prosecute these individuals. 
You can assist us by letting us know if you have any information about a specific incident. 

Dr. Nicoletti recently provided the Region with refresher training on preventing workplace 
violence. For those of you who took his recent class or one of his classes in past years, you may 
understand why the agency is very concerned about this type of behavior. Behavior that includes· 
the destruction of property and disregard for human health is classified by Dr. Nicoletti as attack­
related behavior. 

Please inform your supervisor, a management official, ora member of the Regional Crisis 
Management and Advisory Team (RCMA'f) ifyou observe or become aware of inappropriate 
behavior in the workplace. The RCMAT consists of Bridget Dunlap, Human ~esources Officer; 
Bill Daniels, Infrastructure Program Manager; Grace Doris, Regional Security Officer; and 
Michelle Parker, Labor and Employee Relations Officer. Management takes its responsibility to 
provide all employees with a safe and healthy work environment seriously. We request your 
assistance in notifying us· so that we can put a stop to this type of behavior before it escalates. 



Cantor, Howard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

\ 

·February 18,2014 

Ref: 8RA 

MEMORANDUM 

HoWard Cantor <Howard_Cantor@epamail.epa.gov> 
Tuesday, February 18; 2014 11 :09 AM 
All Regior~ 8 Employees 
Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

High 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGIONS 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER. CO 80202-1129 

Phone BOo-227-8917 
http://www.epa.gov/reajon08 

SUBJECT: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

FROM: Howard M. Caritor//signed// 
Deputy Regional Administrator 

TO: All Region 8 Employees, SEEs and Contractors 

. As some of you may be aware, there have been several incidents of inappropriate behavior in the building. A 
couple of examples include an individual clogging the toilets with large amounts of paper towels and an 
individual placing feces, in the hallway outside of one the restrooms. 

Management consulted with Dr. John Nicoletti, a national expert on preventing workplace violenc.e, about the~e 
incidents. He advised us that this is very dangerous behavior as it includes property destruction and a disregard 
for the health and safety of others. He warned us that these individuals will probably escalate their behavior. 
Management is taking this situation very seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and 
prosecute these individuals. You can assist us by letting us know if you have any information about a specific 
incident. 

Dr. Nicoletti recently provided the Region with refresher training on preventing workplace violence. For those 
of you who took his recent class or one of his classes in past years, you may understand why the agency is very 
concerned about this type ofbehavior. Behavior that includes the· destruction of property and· disregard for 
human health is classified by Dr. Nicoletti as attack-related behavior. 

Please inform your supervisor, a management official, or a member of the Regional Crisis Management and 
Advisory Team (RCMAT) if you observe or become aware of inappropriate behavior in the workplace. The 
RCMA T consists of Bridget Dunlap, Human Resources Officer; Bill Daniels, Infrastructure Program Manager; 
Grace Doris, Regional Security Officer; and Michelle Parker, Labor and Employee Relations Officer. 
Management takes its responsibility to provide all employees with a safe and healthy work environment 
seriously. We request your assistance in notifYing us so that we can put a stop to this type of behavior before it 
escalates. 
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Doris Grace 

From: Doris, Grace 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11:14 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

Judith Wong: Daniels, William; ou·nlap, Bridget; Parker, MiChelle 
FW: lnapproprlate behavior email frorn Howard Car.~tor 

FYI See email below, you ma.y be· hearing from Paula Sarlth regarding tnJs, 

Judy you may want to .give Howard a·heads up .. 

Grace Doria· 
Physical Security Specialist Team Lead 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street (8TMS-INF) 
Denver, CO 80202 

303-312-6399 

SEE SOMETHING SAY SOMETH!NG -llia1312-6886 and select 1 -for SECURI1Y- Be Vfgf.lantl 

From: 
sent: · t8, 2014 10:so AM 
To: Smith, Paula 
Cc: Doris, Grace; Naro, Eric 
SUbject: FW: inapproprfate. behavior email from Howard cantor· 

Paula, 

Please se~essage below. 

Thank you, 

18, 2014 10:36 AM 

from Howard cantor 

- 1 



In light ofthe behavi<>r described by Howard, and the potential that these behaviors may escalate as outlined 
by Dr. Nicoletti, I hope that all employees here at EPA will be walking through the magnometer as a matter of 
security. These attack-related behaviors are a threat to all of us who work in this building. Allowing Federal 
and See employees to walk into the building without proper screening puts us all in danger. 

Would you please pass along my concerns to upper management and Security? 

Thank you. 

2 



Parker, Michelle 

From: Cantor, Howard 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11':17 AM 
Dunlap, Bridget; Parker, Michelle; Serina, Don 

Subject: Fw: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

Importance: High 

DoR, 

I sent this from my Groupcast. Why is this problem occurring when it has not in the past? 

Thanks, 
Howard . 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
US EPA, Region 8 
Phone: (303)312-6308 

From: Hawthorne, Daniel 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11:14:59 AM 
To: Cantor, Howard 
Subject: FW: Inappropriate BehciVior -- Your Assistance Requested 

Just FYI- both of your emails were r;outed directly to the "Jurnk Email" folder in Outlook and I do not understand 
why. My guess is this happened to all R8 employees. 

Daniel T. Hawthorne, CFE 
Resident Agent in Charge 
Denver Post of Duty 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
Office of Inspector General 
Office of Investigations 
1595 Wynkoop Street, 4th Floor (OIG) 
DeAver, CO 80202 
(303) 312-6815 [OFFICE] 
(303) 312-7088 [FAX] 

From: Howard Cantor [mailto;Howard_cantor@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, Febr1:1ary 18, 201411:09 AM 
To: All Region 8 Employees 
Subject: Inappropriate Behavior -- Your Assistance Requested 
Importance: High 

UNITED STATES 1ENVIRONMENrt' AL PROtECTION AGENCY 
. REGION 8 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202-1129 
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February 18, 2014 

Ref: 8RA 

MEMORANDUM 

Phone 800-227-8917 
http://www.epa.gov/reglon08 

SUBJECT: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

FROM: Howard M. Cantor//signed// 
Deputy Regional Administrator 

TO: AU Region 8 Employees, SEEs and Contractors 

As some of you may be aware, there have been several incidents of inappropriate behavior in the building. A 
couple of examples include an individual clogging the toilets with large amounts of paper towels and an 
individual placing feces in the hallway outside of one the restrooms. 

Management consulted with Dr. John Nicoletti, a national expert on preventing workplace violence, about these 
incidents. He advised us that this is very dangerous behavior as it includes property destruction and a disregard 
for the health and safety of others. He warn~d us that these individuals will probably escalate their behavior. 
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
concerned about this type of behavior. Behavior that includes the destruction of property and disregard for 
human health is classified by Dr. Nicoletti as attack-related behavior. 

Please inform your supervisor, a management official, or a member of the Regional Crisis·Management and 
Advisory Team (RCMA T) if you observe or become aware of inappropriate behavior in the workplace. The 
RCMA T consists of Bridget Dunlap, Human Resources Officer; Bill Daniels, Infrastructure Program Manager; 
Grace Doris, Regional Security Officer; and Michelle Parker, Labor and Employee Relations Officer. 
Management takes its responsibility to provide all employees with a safe and healthy work environment 
seriously. We request your assistance in notifying us so that we can put a stop to this type of behavior before it 
escalates. 
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Parker Michelle 

from: Dunlap, Bridget 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11:18 AM 

Doris, Grace; Wong, Judith; Daniels, William; Parker, Michelle 
RE: Inappropriate behavior email fro111 Howard Cantor 

To: 
Subject: 

I will send it over to Howard thanks. 

From: Doris, Grace . 
Sent: Tuesday, Februas:y 18, 2014 11:14 AM 
To: Wong, Judith; Daniels, William; Dunlap, Bridget; Parker, Michelle 
SUbject: FW: inappropriate behavior email from Howard cantor 

FYI See email below, you may be hearing from Paula Smith rega.rdlng'thls. 

Judy you may want to give Howard a heads up. 

Grace Doris · 
Physical Security Specialist Team Lead 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 
159.5 Wynkoop Street (8TMS-INF) 
Denver, CO 80202 

303-312-6399 

SEB SOMETHING SAY SOMETHING- Dial312-68S6 and select 1-for SECURITY- Be Vigilant! 

From: 
~. .. . Sent: T y, ry 18, 2914 10:50 AM 

To: Smith, Paula 
Cc: Doris, Grace; Naro, Eric 
Subject: ·F.W: ;ihapJ>roprlate behavior email from Howard cantor 

Paula, 

Please see - message below. 

Th.ank you, 

1 



·---·---·---·--------··--·---------
18, 2014 10:36 AM 

from Howard Cantor 

-
In light of the behavior described by Howard, and the potential that these behaviors may escalate as outlined: 
by Or. Nicoletti, I hope that all employees here at EPA will be walkiog through the magnometer as a matter of 
security. These attack-related behaviors are a threat to all of us who work lrnhis building. Allowing Federal 
and See employees to walk Into the building without proper screening puts us all ·in danger. 

Would you please pass along my concerns to upper managernent and Security? 

Thank you. 

. Denver, CO 80202-1129 
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Cantor, Howard

From: Dunlap, Bridget

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11:26 AM

To: Cantor, Howard

Subject: FW: Inappropriate Behavior Memo -this type of incident happened in EPA Region III 10 

years ago or so...

Importance: High

 

 

From:

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11:26 AM 
To: Dunlap, Bridget 

Subject: Inappropriate Behavior Memo -this type of incident happened in EPA Region III 10 years ago or so... 
Importance: High 

 

Hi Bridget- 

 

If this helps, I wanted you to know that this same type of incident happened in Region III at 

one point. I am not sure how it was resolved (think there may have been some mental illness 

involved), but you may want to contact Steve Johnson in Region III to see how it was handled 

and/or resolved. 

 

Please  

 

 

From: Howard Cantor [mailto:Howard_Cantor@epamail.epa.gov]  

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11:09 AM 

To: All Region 8 Employees 
Subject: Inappropriate Behavior -- Your Assistance Requested 

Importance: High 

 

  UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO   80202-1129 

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6)
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Phone 800-227-8917 
http://www.epa.gov/region08 

 
February 18, 2014 
 

Ref: 8RA   

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

SUBJECT:  Inappropriate Behavior – Your Assistance Requested 

 

FROM:  Howard M. Cantor//signed// 

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

RCMAT consists of Bridget Dunlap, Human Resources Officer; Bill Daniels, Infrastructure Program Manager; 

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

From: Serina, Don 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11 :36 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

Cantor, Howard; Dunlap, Bridget; Parker, Michelle 
Young, Adrea 

Subject: RE: Inappropriate Behavior-- Yoar Assistance Requested 

As we have been told by HQ when this happens with other emails from Senior EPA Administrators, each individual 
manages their own emails including what emails are marked as Junk, we have no control over this, and there are no rule· 
that can be applied to all mailboxes to fix this issue. 

This is part of the 0365 product that we have received. 

Don Serina 
R8 Director ISP 
303-999-1537 cell 
303-312-6635 office 

From: Cantor, Howard 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11:17 AM 
To: Dunlap, Bridget; Parker, Michelle; Serina, Don 
Subject: Fw: Inappropriate Behavior-- Your Assistance Requested 
Importance: High 

Don, 

I sent this from my Groupcast. Why is this problem occurring when it has not in tl:le past? 

Tl:lanks, 
Howard 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
US EPA, Region 8 
Phone: (303)312-6308 

From: Hawthorne, Daniel 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11:14:59 AM 
To: Cantor, Howard 
Subject: FW: Inappropriate Behavior-- Your Assistance Requested 

Just FYI- both of your emails were routed directly to the "Junk Email" folder in Outlook and I do not understand 
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

From: Howard Cantor [mallto:Howard Cantor@epamail.epa.gov] 
sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11:09 AM 
To: All Region 8 Employees 
Subject: Inappropriate Behavior-- Your Assistance Requested 
Importance: High 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGIONS 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202·1129 

Phone 800·227·8917 
http://www.epa.gov/reaion08 

February 18, 2014 

Ref: 8RA 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Inappropriate Behavior - Your Assistance Requested 

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
of you who took his recent class or one of his classes in past years, you may ~nderstand why the agency is very 
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
RCMA T consists of Bridget Dlmlap, Human Resources Officer; Bill Daniels, Infrastructure Progr~ Manager; 
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 12:01 PM

To: Serina, Don

Subject: RE: Inappropriate Behavior -- Your Assistance Requested

Thanks. 

 

Howard Cantor 

Deputy Regional Administrator 

US EPA Region 8 

(303) 312-6308 

 

From: Serina, Don  

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 12:00 PM 

To: Cantor, Howard 
Subject: RE: Inappropriate Behavior -- Your Assistance Requested 

 
God idea I will have something written up 

 

Don Serina 

R8 Director ISP 

303-999-1537 cell 

303-312-6635 office 

 

From: Cantor, Howard  

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11:59 AM 

To: Serina, Don 

Subject: RE: Inappropriate Behavior -- Your Assistance Requested 

 
Was just thinking.  Any way we can send out instructions to help people establish the proper settings? 

 

Howard Cantor 

Deputy Regional Administrator 

US EPA Region 8 

(303) 312-6308 

 

From: Serina, Don  

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11:36 AM 

To: Cantor, Howard; Dunlap, Bridget; Parker, Michelle 
Cc: Young, Adrea 

Subject: RE: Inappropriate Behavior -- Your Assistance Requested 

 
As we have been told by HQ when this happens with other emails from Senior EPA Administrators, each individual 

manages their own emails including what emails are marked as Junk, we have no control over this, and there are no rule 

that can be applied to all mailboxes to fix this issue. 

 

This is part of the O365 product that we have received. 
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

Subject: Fw: Inappropriate Behavior -- Your Assistance Requested 

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

Subject: FW: Inappropriate Behavior -- Your Assistance Requested  

  
Just FYI – both of your emails were routed directly to the “Junk Email” folder in Outlook and I do not understand 

why.  My guess is this happened to all R8 employees. 
  
  
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



Doris G.race 

From: .Doris, Grace 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday., Februar-y 1-9,2014 8:51AM 
.Daniels; William; Parker, Michelle;. Wong, Judith 

Subject: FW: lnappropmate .Behavtor- Yol!lr Assistance Requested 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status·: 

Follow up 
Flagged 

FYI - this just ·came in to Howard .and I, Wanted to be sure you wete aware of it in case Howard asks more 
questions . • ent this twice to us, one with the memo attached and one without. 
I will forward both of them. 

Grace Doris 
Physical Security Specialist Team Lead 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street (8TMS-INF) 
Denver., CO 80202 

303-312-6399 

SEE SOMETHING SAY SOMETHING- Dial 312-6886 and select 1 -for SECURITY- Be Vigi·lant! 

From:--
Sent; ~bruary 19t 2014 8:34AM 
To: Howard Car:~tor; Doris; Grace · 
Subject: RE: Inappropriate Behavior -- Your Assistance· Requested 

----------·- - -----
Howard and Grace: I remember meeting Mr. Nicoletti before our violence ·jn the workplace 
policy was instituted in its current form. He was extremely helpful to me back then during a very serious violence in the 
workplace issue. I respect him imrnensely.lf there is any:thillg I can do to help, please let me know. If you think people 
would be more willi to rumors or information have on this, I'd be ha to be 

 
   If circumstances dictate such You can 

Imagine the humorous comments given the foul circumstances, but being familiar with violence in the workplace issues, 
this behavior is rather cowardly brazen which makes it more threatening. If this person is not found and they don't 
leave during the VERA period, their next action could be grander In scheme because they dldr:t't get caught. this time. I 
can think of two .people right off the bat that should be checked out. .. one who under the context of emergency, 
defecated outside the building wflen precluded from coming ir:~to the building prior to 5:30am and who sits on tl:le. 
floor(- said' yesterday that that was where the defecation was found) .... and anotl!ter, whose belllavior was 
suspicious when ammunition was found on the person, their car was parked on the side of the building, and they had· 
been observed kicking the front door. I know management knows the folks referenced· herein, and hopefully have 
officially or uneffieially looked into those two and any other potential folks who have had issues in the past. Please let 
me know if I can be o.f assistance. 

From: Howard Cantor [mailto:Howard cantor@eparoai!.epa;gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, Februar.y 18, 201:4 11:09 AM 
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

1595 Wynkoop street 
DENVER; CO 80202-1129 

Phone 800-227-8917 
http://www.epa.gov/region08 

February 18,2014 

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
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Daniels, William 

From: Doris, Grace 
Sent: 
To: 

WedAesday, February 19, 2014 8';5,3 AM 
Daniels, William; Wong, Judith; Parke{, Michelle 

Subject: · FW: The workplace incidents 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Here is the second item. 

Grace Doria 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Physical Security Specialist Team Lead 
U.s .. Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street (8TMS-INF) 
Denver, CO 80202 

303-312-6399 

SBE SOMETHING SAY SOMETHING- Dial 312-6886 and select 1 -for SECURITY- Be Vigilant/ 

From: 
Sent: w ... .rtn.:oe.rt!~v 
To: Doris, Gracercantor, Hn,>Al=-•.,., 
SUbject: The. wortq;lace IAddents 

Howard and Grace: I reme{Ylber meetil'i'!g Mr. Nicoletti  before our Violence in the workplace 
. policy was instituted in i_ts current form. He was extremely helpful to me back the.n during ·a very serious violence in the 
workplace issue, I respect him immensely. If there is anything I can do to help, please let {Yle know. If you think people 
would be more wi to to me vs. rumors or info.r:mation have on I'd be to be 

if circumstances-dictate, You can imagine the humorous comments in-the hallways,given the foul cirCiJ!llstances, but 
being familiar with violence in the workplace issues, this behavior Is rather cowardly brazen which makes it more 
threateniAg. If this person is not fo~:~nd and they don't leave d~:~ring the VE_RA period, their next action could be grander 
in scheme beca·use they didn't get caught this time. I can think of two people right off the bat that should be checked 
out...one who under the context of emerg~ncy, defecated outside the building when precluded from coming into the 
building prior to 5:30 arn and who sits on the .floor {-said yesterday that that was where the defecation was 
found) ... and another, whose behavior was suspicious when ammunition was found on the person, their car was parked 
on the side of the building, and they had been observed kicking the front door. I know management knows the folks 
referenced herein, and hopefully have officially or unoffidally looked into ~hose two and any other potential folks who 
have had iss~:~es ·in the past. Please let me know if I can be of assistance. Of course, we all share an interest In finding out 

·who did this, taking the appropriate disciplinary action, and getting that person the help they need. 

1 
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Cantor Howard 

From: · Wood, MelanleL 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, February 19, 2014 9:50AM 
Cantor, Howard; Dunlap, Bridget 

Subject: FW: curious about bad behavjor 

· Just so you know, the merno from yesterday seems to be generating lots of hall chat, etc. Many women have expressed 
feeling fearful. I mentioned this to Deb as well. Not sure that there is a solution. 

Below is one example email that I am passing along. lllad several people ask ifwe knew what floor'this was· happening 
on -I responded with the request tnat they be watchful and report a~y suspicious behavior. · 

i had one employee report that her house keys were stolen off her desk on Jan. 31st and she had to have her locks 
changed -she also said that "this place is getting stral\'lge so 1 am going to apply for the buy out.'' · 

Melanie 

From:---
Sent: ~ary 19, 2014 9:31AM 
To: WOod, MelanleL 
SUbject: FW: curious about bad behavior 

Metanle, 

1 received the below questions from a staff person. I thought they raised some good points that perhaps might be wort I'! 
passing aloAg. OR, perhaps ail of this was already taken into consideration by management, as well: as John Nicoletti. 

I was wondering, have you heard anything about the process management used to detennine the bad bathroom 
behavior was due to a bad attitude/bad intentions? How did they eliminate other alternatives? I have rose­
colored· glasses of course, but one possibility might be that an employee's. medication is off, or it's dementia 
or ... some type ofmentalissue ... how do they assume it's of ill intent? Just curious. Thanks. 
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Parker Michelle 

From: 
Sent: '' . '. . y, ruary 19, 2014 9:50AM 
To: Parker, Michelle 
Subject: FW: cur,ioas about bad behavior 

Hi Michelle, 

I received the beloW questions from a sta.tf perso"', and wonder if there;s any addlrlonallnformatlon that call· be shared 
with this person concernl"g the recent message se·at by Howard. I thought the staff person raised some good poir:~ts· 
that perhaps might be wort~ passin·g along. OR, perhaps all of this was already ta'ken into consideratioR by 
management, as Well as :John N.lcolettl. 

I was wondering, have you heard anything about the pr.oeess. management used to detennine the bad batlifroom 
'behavior was due to a bad attitudefibad intentions? How did they eliminate other -~tematives? I have rose­
colored glasses· of course, but one possibility might be that an employee's medication is off, or it's· dementia 
or ... some type of mental issue .. .-how do they assume it's ofnt intent? Just curious. Thanks. 
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Cantor Howard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

''':'i I I y, ruary 1~. 2014 10:06 AM 
Parker, Michelle; Cantor, Howard 

Subject: Ohboy 

Hello Howard amd Michelle, 
So .1 think the Inappropriate Behavior in the bathrooms might need to be discussed at RLT With some dir.ection 011 
messaging. Ome of my employees refused to come Into the office today because she is terrified after f:Jearing a story on 
the train home las~ht: A male supervisor in ECEJ>(she would not tell me Who) told her that management knows that it 
·;sa female on the~oor who has been wiping feces and menstrual blood on the walls {l~m really sorry, tt:lls is beyond 
gross-) and that they are worried that her behavior·is escalating. This supervisor said that managers were directed to 
share this information with staff and she feels that I am not being upfront with my staff with this same Information. 

She wants security on the. floor to keep her safe from the dangerous woman who Is definitely on the~oor. 

and assured her that 1 knew no more. than slle did. 

So, pert:laps we need to caution supervisors in the way they are messaging this to staff? 

Thanks, -

1 



Parker Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

''i' : t I I y, ruary 19,2014 1·0:09·AM 
Parker; Micbelle 
restroom 8th floor 

FYI, the fir;st stall in the ladies room. on tne 81h floor was "not flushed'' when we went In aboat 10:00 am today. 
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Parker, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

HI Michelle, 

-uary 1·9, 2014110:11 AM 
Parker, Michelle 
Bathroom 

·I apologize for having to report this to you but at approximately 10:05 am the first stall in the ladles room wasn't 
flashed. It was Interesting beca.use 1: believe the cleaning lady just left because she was In the men's room when 1 
walked into the ladies room. Anyway another person was· In the bathroom with me so she s~ggested we let you know. 

Thank you 
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Cantor Howard 

From: 
·Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

-
cantor, Howard 

-

nesda February 19, 2014 10:59 AM 
; Parker, Michelle 

unap, n sa 
RE: Cb b~y 

l'hanks ·for the information. We will indeed be discussing this at RLT on Monday. Please let me kAow If you receive any 
additional information reg·arding this issue. 

Tbanks, 
Howard 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administr.ator 
US EPA Region 8 
(303) 312-6308 

From 
Sent: WedAesdayt February 19, 2014 10:06 AM 
To: Parker, Michefle; cantor, Howard 
Subject: Oh boy 

t1ello Howard and Michelle, 

·---- - --··----

So I thin~ the inappropriate Behavior in the bathrooms-might need to be discussed at RLTwlth some direction on 
messaging. One of my employees refused to come IntO· the office today because she Is terrified· after .hearing a story on 
the train 'horne last night· In ECEJ fshe would not tell me who) told her that management knows that it 
Is a femal.e on the . floor who has been wiping feces and me walls (I'm really sorry, t~ls Is beyond 
gross) ahd that they are worried that her behavior Is that managers were directed to 
snare this Information with staff and she. feels that I am not being my staff with this same information, 

She wants security on the - oor to. keep t)er safe from the dangerous-woman who is definitely on th.e. floor. 

and assured her tnat I knew no more than she did, 

Soi perl"!aps we need to caution s~pe·r:vlsors in the· way they are -messaging this to staff? 

Than.l<s, -

1 



Parker; MicheJie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

'Parker, Mic.~elle 
~roary 1:9, 201412;116 PM 

~t·bad behavior 

Hr, -

ThaAks for passi"!g this information on. We considered numerous possibilities as to the reasons and/or causes for tlile 
incidents prior to issuing the memo. 

Please tontact me ifyot;J or your emplovees have ottiler gaestions·or coru:;erns. 

Michelle 

Michelle Parker 
Labor & Employee Relations Officer I EPA RegioA 8 
303.31:2.6139 f parker.michelle@epa.gev 
303.565.0658 

- - - -- --- ···-- ---- ·-··- --- -··---------- -·-··· ~--- .. •·· -------· •... ·--·--··· ....... -··----... -... - ···-··-.. ---
From:_._ 
Sent: ~uary 191 2014 9:5~lAM 
lio: Parker, Michelle 
Subject: FW: curious about bad behavior 

Hi Mid1elle, 

. -
···•• 

I ~eceived .the below questions from a staff persen, and wornder if therets any additiooal!informatibn. th~t can be shared!:··· 
With this pe.rson concemlng· the recent message. -sent by Howard. I thought the staff persoQ. raised some good ,points 
that perhaps fl:light be. worth passing alorng. O.R, perhaps all: of this was alr.eady ta'ker:t' into consid~ration by 
management1-as wen. as John Nicoletti., 

I was wondering, have you heard anything about the process management used to determine the" bad bathroom. 
behavier was -due -to a had attitude/bad intentions? How did they eHminate other altematives? I have rose­
colored glasses of course, but one possibrHty m'ight be· that an employee's medication is off, or'it's dementia 
or. ... s9me zype of Qlental i$sue .. ,how do they assume it's o.f iU intent? Just curious. Thanks. 
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Parker, Michelle· 

From: 
Sent: 
iro: 
Subject: 

~FtJary 19, 2014 12:40 PM 
-Pa.rker, Michelle· 
RE: ct:Jr>ious about bad behaYior 

"tt'lanksMI<:helle. VII be sure -to contact you If additional questions or cone.erns -are 11'iaised. 

From: Parker, .MIChelle 
sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 12:.16 PM 
To:­
Sub~about bad; be~avior 

Hi, -

-·--- ··---

1har.tks for passing ·tbls information on. We considered numerous p<;>sslbilities as to the reasons a ad/ or causes for tile 
lnci.demts prior to issuing the memo. 

Please contact me. if you or your employees have other questio_ns or concerns; 

Michelle 

Michelle Parker 
Labor & Empiayee Relations Officer 'I' EPA Re·glcm 8 
303 .'312.6t39 I parker.mlchelle@epa.gov 
303.565.0658 -

From:-
Sent: ~ruary 19, .2014 9:50AM 
To: Parker, M~lle 
Subj.ct: FW: curious about bad behavior 

HI Michelle.~ 

I received the -below questi~r.~s frrom a. staff pe.rson, and' wonder 'If there's -~ny additior:tallnformatlon that can be shared 
with this person conceming the recent .message sent ·by •HoYJard~. j thought tl:le staff person raised some good points 
·that perhaps-might be worth passing along. OR-, perbaps·all of this was already .taken Into consideration by 
management, as well as· John Nicoletti. 

I was wondering, ·have you heard ·anything about the process management used to determine ~e bad -bathroom 
·behavior was due to· a bad attitude/bad intentfonsl? Hew did they eliminate other alternatives?. 1 have rose-

1 



colored glasses of course, but one possibility might be that an employee's medication is off, or it's dementia 
or ... some type of mental issue ... how do they assume it's ofiH intent? Just curious: Thanks. 
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Doris, Grace, 

From: Dunlap, Bnidget . 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, -February 19, 20~'4 1:31 PM 
Parker., Michelle; Doris, ·Grace 

SUbject: FW: curioas about bad: behav.tor, 

· Grace, what do you thiok? .J! meotioned this to Michelle earlier. and she sees them .bt:Jt 1 have to admit 1 don1t bt~t I'm 
pretty rnl!lc.h in my office or meetings ... 

From: Wood, MeJanleL 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 201412:40 PM 
To: Dulil·lap, ·Bridget 
Subject: ·RE: curious about ·bad behavior 

Just wondering if:security might .patrol the floo.r:s a little more.?? I never see them and: thatr.nlghtr:r.~ake people feel saf.er. 

From: Dunlap; Bridget 
Sent: Wednesda¥, February 1~; 201:4 12:-1!9 PM 
To: Wood, Melar.~leL 
SUbject:: RE: ct~riot~s about bad bellavior 

Tharnks Melanie, ~s ·Howard may have coDfirmed already- we haver;~'t assumed· we have the answer; we are takir.tg great 
caution that we address any potential scenario. Thanks for passing this along. 

From: Wood~ Melanlel 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19; 201!4 9:50AM 
To: cantor; Howard; Dunlap; Bridget 
SUbject: ~: curious about bad behavior 

Just so \jO.U ·~hoW, the !llemo ftom yesterday seems t-o be generating lots of hall chat, etc. Mafilywomen iba.ve expressed 
feeling fea·rful. •I! mentioned; this to !Deb as well. 'Not ·si!Jre that· there is a solu~ion, 

1Be·low ·js one example email that I am passing along. I had several .people ask if we knew what .floor this was happening 
on - I respond.ed wittl the request thattl:ley be watct)tul and report amy suspicious behavior; .. 

1- had oRe employee report ~l:lat 'ber house keys wefe stolen off her desk on Jan .. 3-1st and she :bad to t.lave her locks 
changed- she also said that.'~th.is p.lace' is getfi'"'·g strange so ! am going to apply for -the buy otJt." 

Mela~ie 

•From:: 
. I ;..,.. I I Sent: W y, uary 19, 20.14 9:31AM . 

To: Wood, MetanleL 
Subject: FW: aartlous .about bad !behavior 

Melaaie, 

l .r:.ecei.ved the below q,uestloos from a staff person. 1 thought. they· raised some. good pdirits .that perhaps mlgtlt be, worth 
passing along. OR, perhaps a·n of t~l·s was ali·ead'{ taken into consideration by maA:agemer:~t, as well as John Nic::olettl. 
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I was wondering, have you heard anything about the process management used to determine the bad bathroom 
behavior was due to a bad attitude/bad intentions? How did they eliminate other alternatives? I have rose­
colored glasses ofcou.rse, but one _possibility might be .that an employee's medication is off, or it's dementia 
or ... some type of mental issue ... how do they assume it's of ill intent? Just curious. Thanks. 
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Doris, Grace 

From: Doris, Grace 
Sent: 
To: 

Wedrtesday, February 19,20141:37 PM 
Dunlap, Bridget; Parker:, Michelle 

Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

RE: curious about bad behavior 

Foliow up 
Flagged 

They do patrols thorough the day up untillQ:OO PM. We can look in to doing more ofthem throughout the day on the 
floors. Let me know. 

Grace Doris 
Physical Security Specialist Team Lead 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street (8TMS-INF) 
Denver, CO 80202 

303-312-6399 

SEE SOMETHING SAY SOMETHING- Dial312-6886 and select 1 -for SECURITY- Be Vigilant! 

From: Dunlap, Bridget 
Sent: Wednesday, Febrt:Jary ~9, 2014 1:31 PM 
To: Parker, Michelle; Doris, Grace 
Subject: FW: curious about bad behavior 

Grace, what do you think? I mentioned this to Michelle earlier and she sees them but I have to admit I don't but I'm 
pretty much in my office or meetings ... 

From: Wood, Melaniel 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 12:40 PM 
To: Durnlap, Bridget 
Subject: RE: curious about bad behavior 

Just wondering if security might patrol the floors a little more?? I never see them and that might make people feel safer. 

From: Dunlapi Bridget 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 12:19 PM 
To: Wood~ MelarlieL 
Subject: RE: curiot:Js about bad behavior 

Thanks Melanie, as Howard may have confirmed already- we haven't assumed we have the answer; we are takilag great 
caution that we address any potential scenario. Thanks for passing this along. 

From: Wood, Melanlel 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 9:50 AM 
To: Cantor, Howard; Dunlap, Bridget 
Subject: FW: curious about bad behavior 
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· Just so you know, the memo from yesterday seems to be generating lots of hall chat, etc. Many women have expressed 
feeling fearful. I mentioned this to Deb as· well. · Not sure that there is a solution. 

Below Is one example email that I am passing along. I had several people_ ask If we knew what floor this was happening 
on- I responded with the request that they be watchful and report any suspiCious behavior. 

I had one employee report that her house keys were stolen off her desk on Jan. 3.151 and she had to have her locks 
changed - she also said that "this place is getting strange so I am going to apply for the buy out.'' 

Melanie 

From: 
:.e :..; • • • Sent: W y, uary 19, 2014 9:31 AM 

To: Wood, MelanieL 
Subject: FW: curious about bad behavior 

Melani~, 

I rec_elved the below questions from a staff person. I thought they raised some good points that p~rhaps might be worth 
passing along, OR, perhaps all of this was already taken into consideration by management, as well-as John Nicoletti. 

I was wonderi;ng, have you heard anything about the process management used to determine the bad bathroom 
behavior was due to a bad attitude/bad intentions? How did they eliminate other alternatives? I have rose­
colored glasses of course, but one possibility might be that an employee's medication is off, or it's dementia 
or ... some type of mental issue ... how do they assume it's ofi'il intent? Just curious. Thanks. 

2 



•· 

Cantor, Howard 

From: Cantor, Howard. 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, February 19,2014 2:11PM 
Dunlap, Bridget; Doris, Grace; Parker, Michelle 
RE: curious about bad behavior 

. Categories: EZ Record - Shared 

Yes, please Increase the frequency of patrols. Thanks. 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
US EPA Region 8 
(303) 312-6308' 

From: Dunlap, Bridget 
Sent: Wednesday, Febr1:1ary 19, 2014 1:59 PM 
To: Doris, Grace; Parker, Michelle; cantor, Howard 
Subject: RE: curious about bad behavior 

Adding Howard. tf.he's okay with more throughout the day I think it Will make people feel more secure ... ! hope. 

From: Doris, Grace 
Sent: Wednesday, Februar:y 19, _2014 1:37PM 
To: Dunlap, Bridget; Parker, Michelle · 
Subject: RE: curious about bad behavior 

They do patrols thorough the day up untillO:OO PM. We can look in to doing more of them throughout the day on the 
floors. letme·know. 

Grace Doris 
Physical Security Specialist Team Lead 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street (8TMS-INF) 
Denver, CO 80202 

303-312-6399 

SEE SOMETmNG SAY SOMETmNG- Dial 312-6886 and select 1 -for SECURITY- Be Vif1ilantl 

From: Dunlap, Bridget 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 1:31 PM 
To: Parker, Michelle; Doris, Grace 
Subject: FW: curious about bad behavior 

Grace, what do you think? I mentioned this to Michelle earlier and she sees them but I have to admit I don't but I'm 
pretty much in m¥ office or meetings ... 

From: Wood, Melaniel 
Sent= Wednesday, February 19, 201412:40 PM 
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To: Dunlap, Bridget 
Subject: RE: curious about bad behavior 
.... 

just wondering if security might patrol the floors a little more ?? I never see them and that might make people feel safer. 
~ . 

·-----------·-------·-----
From: Dunlap, Bridget 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 12:19 PM 
To: Wood, Melanlel 
SUbject: RE: curioUs about bad behavior 

---·---·---·· 

Thanks Melanie, as Howard may have confirmed already- we haven't assumed we have the answer; we are taking great 
·caution that we address any potential scenario. Thanks for passing this along. 

-----------·--· ·- - ----'-------------- --
From: Wood, Melaniel 
Sent: Wednesday, Fe~ruary 19, 2014 9:50AM 
To: Cantor, Howard; Dunlap, Bridget 
SUbject: FW: curious about bad be!lavlor 

Just so you know, the memo from yesterday seems to be generating lots of.hall chat, etc. Many· women !lave expressed 
feeling fearful. I mentioned this to Deb as we.ll. Not sure that there is a solution. 

Below Is one example email that I am passing along; I had several people ask If we knew what floor this was happening 
on -I responded with the request that they be watchful and report any suspiCious behavior. · 

I had one employee report that her house keys were stolen off her desk on Jan. 3151 and she had to have her locks 
changed -she also said that "this place Is getting strange so I am going to apply for the buy out." 

Melanie 

From: 
Sent: 19, 2014 9:31 AM 
To: Wood, Melanlel 
Subject: FW: curious about bad behavior 

Melanie, 

I received the below questions from a staff person. I thought they raised some good points that perhaps might be worth 
passing along. OR, perhaps all of this was already taken into consideration by management, as well as John Nico·letti. 

I was wondering, have you heard anything about the process manag.ement used to determine the bad bathroom 
behavior was due to a bad attitude/bad intentions? How did they eliminate other alternatives? I have rose­
colored glasses of course, but one possibility might be that an employee's medication is off, or it's dementia 
or ... some type of mental issue ... how do they assume it's of ill intent? Just curious. Thanks. 
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Park~r Michelle 

From: cantor. Howard 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, February 1!9, 201.4 3:'54 PM 
Dunlap. Bridget; Parker, Michelle 
·FW: The workplace IAcl<tents Subject: 

Howa·r.d Cantor 
De.puty ·Regional Adm.inistrator 
US EPA Regio'f) 8 
(3(}3) 312-6308 

·-----.. ---------·-·----
From: Cantor, Howard 
Sent:- ·Februarv 19, 2014 J:.53 PM 

Doris, Grace 
, workplace incidents 

Thanks very mucta, ·- 1 will let you ~now if we need your assistance, and 1· great·IV a-ppr:eciate the offer. 

Howard 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional AdrniAI'strator 
tJS EPA R~gion 8· 
(303) 312-630~ 

From:. 
Sent: }g,; 201:4 8:38 AM 
To: Doris, Grace; Cantor, Howardi 
SUbject; The worl<place ililddents 

Howard and Grace: I remember .mee~ing Mr. ot.tr violence in the workplace 
.policy was instituted ira lts·current form. He was extremely pful to me 'bac~ then ·during. a very ser.io~:~s violence in the 
wor~place issue. I respect t!l'im immensely~ If there is anything.'! can do to help, please :1et m·e know.. lfyou think people 
would :be more to to me vs. · rt:Jmor:s or informatiolil have on this, I'd be to be 
a conduit. 

if circumstarrces·d:lctate. Yoi!J can imagit;te the humoroi!IS com meAts in the ha g-IVen· the foul circumstances,. but 
being familiar with violence in the workplace issues, this·b.el:tavior is rath.er cowardly brazen Which rnakes'lt more 
threat~ning. ;Jftl:lls person is .no.t found and they do nit !.eave. during the VERA ·period, their next actio A could be grander 
in -scheme because they didn't get caught tl<tis Ume. 1 can think of two people right off the bat .that should be checked 
out. .. one who· under the context ofemergeoc,y, defecated outside the building when precluded from coming Into the 
building prior to 5:30 am and who sits on the. floor -said yesterday that tlilat was where· the defecation was 
foundi ... and another, whose ·behavior was suspicious When ar:nmunl.t ton was fdund on .the :persolil, their car was parked 
on the side of the building, aruUhey had bee.n o.bserved :kiddng the front door. I ;know management knows· the folks 
refer.elil'ced herein, ar:~d hopefully ~have. officially or unofficially loo~ed into those two and anv·other potential folks· who · 
1la11e had issttes ln 'tf:le past. Please let me. kn.ow if I can be of assistance. Of coorse, we a.ll share an ·interest ;jn finding out 
who did this; taking the appropriate disciplinary action; and .getting tt,iat person the help they need. 

1 



Daniels, William 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

Importance: 

~,20146;06PM 
'Daniels, William 
'FW; Inappropriate .Behavior -- Your' Assistance Req!Jested 

High 

8111- Sorry to bug you widl· this~ I'm not sure If it. was malicious, but I just saw that there is af:l unpleasant situation In the 
left stall ir:t the mern's room o. 

From: Howard cantor [mallto:Howarct_cantor@epamall.epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11:09 AM 
To: All Region 8 Employees 
SUbject: Inappropriate Behavior -- Your Assistance Requested 
l"'portance.: High · 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 

f595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202-1129 

Phone 800-227-8917 
http:/fwww;epa,govlrea!on08 

February 18, 20-14 

Ref: 8RA 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Inappropriate Behavior - Your Assistance Requested 

FROM: Howard M. Cantor//signedl/ 
Deputy Regional Administrator 

TO: All Region 8 Employees, SEEs and Contractors 

As some of you may be aware, there haYe been several incidents ofinappropriate behavior in the building. A 
co~ple of examples· include an individual clogging the toHets with 'large amounts of paper towels. and an 
individ1:1al placing feces in the hallway outside of-one the restrooms. 

Management consulted with Dr. John Nicoletti, a national expert on preventing workplace violence, about these 
incidents. He advised us that this is very dangerous behavior as-it includes. property destruction and a disregard 
for the health and safety of others. He warned us that these individuals wilil probably escalate their behavior. 

·Man~gement is taking this, situation very seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and 
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
human health is classified by Dr; Nicoletti as attack-related behavior. 

Please inform your supervisor, a management official, or a member of the Regional Crisis Management and 
Advisory Team (RCMAT) if you observe or become aware of inappropriate behavior in the workplace. The 
RCMA T consists of Bridget Dunlap, Human Resomces Officer; Bill Daniels, Infrastructure Program Manager; 
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
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

fyj• 

From: 

Daniels, William 
Thursday, February 20, 2014 7:2·3 AM 
Narc, Ericl James; Tamrny 
FW: Inappropriate Behavior -- Your Ass.istance Re.quested 

High 

sent: w y, ruary 19; 20-14 6:06PM .. -. .. 
To: Dara'lels, William 
Subject: FW: Inappropriate Be~avior --Your Assistance Requested 
Importance: High · 

Bili - Sorry to bug you with this. i'm ~;~ot sure if it was malicious, but I just ·saw that there is an unpleasant situation· in the. 
left stall in the men's room on I 

·------------------------------
From: .Howard cantor rmailto:Howard cantor@epamail.epa.goy) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 u:·09 AM 
To: All RegiOn 8 Employees 
Subject: Inapproprlate Behavior -- Your Assistance Requested 
Importance: High 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENtAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION: a 

1595 ~koop Street· 
DENVER, CO 80202-1129 

Phone•Boo-227-891-7 
http:l!www.epa,govfrea!on08 

February 1:8, 2014 

Ref: 8RA 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Inappropriate Behavior - Your Assistance Requested 

FROM: Howard M. Cantor//signed// 
Deputy Regional Administrator 

TO: AU Regioa 8 Employees, SEEs ·and Contractors 
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As some of you may be aware, there have been several incidents of inappropriate behavior in the building. A 
couple of examples include an individual clogging the toilets with large amounts of paper towels and an 
individual placing feces in the hal'lway outside of one the restrooms. 

Management consulted with Dr. John Nicoletti, a natiomil expert on preventing workplace violence, about these 
incidents. He advised us that this is very dangerous behavior as it includes property destruction and a disregard 
for the health and safety of others. He warned us that these individual's will probably escalate their behavior. 
Management is taking this situation very seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and 
prosecute these individuals. You can assist us by letting us know if you have any information about a specific 
incident. · 

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
Advisory Team (RCMAT) if you observe or become aware ofinappropriate behavior in the workplace. The 
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

Exe·cutive RLT Members, 

Cantor, Howard 
Thursday, February 20, 2014 8:48AM 
R8 RL T Executive 
Parker, Michelle 
FW: Security Notice: Operatiolil Shield Exercise Today (2/20/14) 

High 

I recognize that many staff are feeling a heightened state of sensitivity due to the memo I sent out two days ago 
regarding Inappropriate behavior in the building. I want to assure you that the DHS/FPS activity that occurred this 
morning was not connected in any way to that memo or the activities described therein, and that R8 was not Informed 
of the DHS/FPS activity tmtillast night. 

lr:t addition, please note that the purpose of my memowas to ensure that people are aware of the issues occurrir:~g in the 
building, and that it is clear to all employees that they should report any concerning behavior to their management, 
security personnel, or human resources. 

Please communicate this Information to your staff as you deem appropriate. 

Thanks, 
Howard 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 

· US EPA Region 8 
(303) 312-6308 

From: 1595 WYNKOOP NEWS FLASH [mallto:1595_WYNKOOP _NEWS_FLASH@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 7:59AM 
To: All RegiOiil 8 Employees 
Subject: Security Notice: OperatioR Shield Exercise Today (2/20/14) 
Importance: High 

This morning DHS/Federal Protective Service will be conducting an Operation Shield Exercise in the facility. They will do 100% visual 
inspection ID checks for all personnel entering the facility. This is a random exercise conducted at all federally owned and leased 
facilities. 

1 
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Cantor, Howard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Doris, Grace 
Thursday, February 20, 201410:24 AM . . . 
Wong, Judith; Dunlap, Bridget; Parker, Michelle; Daniels, William; Cantor, Howard 
Naro, Eric; Bohan, Suzanrte · 
Update Regarding Geard Service Patrols 

Bridget, Howard and I conversed by email yesterday and came to agreement that it would be good to Increase 
the number of interior patrols throughout the facility that the contract guards make on a daily basis. 

An official request has been submitted today to DHS/Federal Protective Service who is over the contract for 
the guard service. EPA Security has requested that the number of patrols be increased Immediately and for 
them to provide us with a schedule of when and how often patrols will be conducted for the both the interior 
and exterior of our facility. 

Once I receive confirmation and the schedule that this is being implemented I will share with all of you for 
your reference If ever needed, this will not be a schedule that we will make public or post. 

Any further questions or concerns please let me know, thank you. 

Grace .Doris 
Physical Security Specialist Team Lead 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street (8TMS-INF) 
Denver, CO 80202 

303-312-6399 

SEE SOMETHING SAY SOMETHING- Dial 312-6886 and select 1 -for SECURITY- Be Vigilant/ 
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Doris Grace 

Doris; Grace From: 
sent: 
To:. 
Cc: 

~ry 20, 2014 11:119 AM 

~ 
Subject: RE: lnapprQpriate Behavior- Your Assistance Req~:~ested 

Good morning - Mr. Daniels forwarded me your email from yesterday evening. Thank you, for 
reporting this infonnation to the Infrastructure Program Office an.d letting us know about this situation. It was 
taken care of and we wanted to confmn reeei'pt of your report. 

Thanks again! 

"SEE SOMETHING SAY SOMETHING- Dial 312-6886 and select 1 -for SECURITY- Be Vigtla.ntl" 

Grace Doris 
Physical Security Specialist Team Lead 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street (8TMS-INF) 
Denver, CO 80202 

303-312-6399 

From: Daniels, Wllliam 
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 6:19AM 
To: Doris, Grace 
Subject: FW: Inappropriate Behavior -- Your Assistance Requested 
Importance: High 

FYI 

Sent: 191 2014 6:06PM 
To: Daniels, William 
SUbject: FW: ·Inappropriate :Behavior·· Your Assistance Reqwested 
Importance: Hlgb 

Bill - Sorry to bug you with this. I'm -not sure If it was malicious, but I· just saw that there is an unpleasa!'lt situation in the 
left stall in the men's room on I 

From: Howard cantor [mallto:Howard caator@eoamaU.ega.goy] 
Sent: Tuesday, February l:B, 2014 11:09 AM 
To: All Region 8 ·Employees 
Subject: Irutppropriate Behavior •• Your Assistance Requested 
Importance: High 

1 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202-1129 

Phone 800-227-8917 
htto://www.epa.gov/realon08 

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

oa·niels; William 

Subject: RE: Inappropr.iate Behavior -- Your Assistance Requested 

Thanks - Missed your email last !'l'ight but 1 wilt check it this an?~-; 

---- --·---·---------- -·--------·------·----
From: 

T ;..e • • • Sent: y, ruary 19, 2014 6:06 PM 
To: Daniels, William 
Subject: FW: Inappropriate Behavior-- Your Assistance Requested 
Importance: Higb 

Bill - Sorry to bug you wfth this. I'm not sure if it was malicious, but I just saw that there is an unpleasant situation ·in the 
left staJI in the· men~s room orJI · 

From: H6ward cantor (mallto:Howard cantor@epamall.epa.gov] 
Sent: 'Tuesday, February 18, 2014 1.1:09 AM · 
To: All Region 8 Employees · 
Subject: Inappropriate Betlavlor -- Your Assista!lCE! Req~ed 
Importance: High 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGIONS 

1.595 Wynkoop Street 
DE~VER, CO 80202-1129 

Phone 800.227-8917 
h!tct/{Www.gpa.govlreglonOB. 

FebruaJ1}' 18, 2914 

Ref: 8RA 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

FROM: Howard M. Cantor//signed// 
Deputy Regiorurl' Administrator 

TO: AH Region- 8 Employees, SEEs and Contractors 

As some of ,you may be aware, there have been several incidents of inappropriate behavior in the building. A 
couple of examples inch:tde an individual clogging the toilets with large amounts ef paper towels and an 
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individual placing feces in the hallway outside of one the restrooms. 

Management consulted with Dr. John Nicoletti, a national expert on preventing workplace violence, about these 
incidents. He advised us that this is very dangerous behavior as it includes property destruction and a. disregard 
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
human health is classified by Dr. Nicoletti as attack-related behavior .. 

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

Fro.m: 
Sent:. 
To.: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

FYI 

··- .. ········-·····=== 
From: 

Daniels, Williar;n 
Tht~rsday, February'2P, 2014 6:19AM 
Doris, Grace . 
FW: IAappropr.iate Belilavlor ... Yellf: Assistance Req~:~ested 

Higt:l 

' -· - . -. sent: y, r ary 19; 20:14 6~06 PM 
To: Daniels, William 
Subjecb-fW: lrnapproprlate Behavior -- Your Assistance. Requested 
Importance: High 

Bill- Sorry to bug you with this._ I'm not sure if it was malicious, but I just saw that there is an unpleasant.sftuation In the 
left stall in the men's room on ( 

--·--·----·-----·--·········------··· ·--·--·-·-------··-·----·--------··--··-----······-·-·------·---·-·······--·~-----

From: ,Howard Cantor [mailto:Howard Cantor@epamai!.epa.goyl 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18; 2014 1H09 AM 
To: All Region 8 Employees 
Subject; Inappropriate BehaviOr'-- Your Assistance Requested 
Importance: High 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 

1595Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202·1129 

phone 800-227-8917 
hJtp:/twww.eQa,goylregion08 

February 18, 2014 

Ref: 8RA 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Inappro.priate Behavior - Your Assistance Requested 

FROM·: Howard M. Cantor/lsignedl/ 
Deputy Regional Administrator 

TO: All Region 8 Employees, SEEs and Contractors 

As some of you may be aware, there have been several indidents of inappropriate behavior in the building. A . 
couple -of examples include-an individual clogging the toilets with large amounts ofpaper towels and an 
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
incident. · . 

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

Please infom1your supervisor, a management official, or a member of the Regional Crisis Management and 
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
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Patkor Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mibbelle, 

jpsych46@aol.com 
Sunday, February 23, 2014 11:23 AM 
Parker, Michelle 
Rer QwestioA 

Just checking in to see tlile status of your situation. Has it stopped and were yol!J able to Identity a slllbject7 

John 

John Nicoletti, Plil.D., ABPP 
Board Certified Specialist in Pollee and Pubilc Safety Psychology 

----Origililal Message­
From; Parker, MiCbelle 
To: jpsych46 
Sent Thu, Fab 13,2014 11:19 am 
Subject: RE: Qwestion 

John, 
Thank you for your quick response. Howard Cantor, our Deputy Regional Admirtistrator, the gentleman who made the 
opening remarks prior to your training last week, will be sending a .memo to all employees. I incorporated the language 
you suggested. 
Thanks .agaiA, 
Michelle 
Michelle Parker 
labor & Employee Relations Officer 1 EPA Region 8 
303.312.6139 l ·parker.m'ichelle@epa.gov 

~.Q~ .. 56s~.Q65~L---··--· ----·-···-----·-·-·--·--... ··-- ---------~-··---------·-·-··-···-·-····---_____ ... .... ·--·-·- ·-··--
From: jpsvch46@aol.com [mailto:jpsych46@aol.com~J 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12,2014 8:50PM 
To: Parker, Michelle 
Subject: Re: Question 
Michelle, 

John 
John Nicoletti, Ph.D., ABPP 
Board Certified. Specialist ln. Pollee and Pubi!c Safety Psychology 
·--Original Message-
From: Parker, Michelle <Parker.Michelle@epa.gov> 
To: jpsych46 <jpsycb46@aol.com> 
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Sent: Wed, Feb 12, 2014 1.:17 pm 
Subject: Question 

Hi John, 
 

We also had someone leave feces in the hallway outside of the restroom on the floor where senior management offices 
reside. 
Thanks, Michelle 
Michelle Parker 
Labor & Employee Relations Officer 1 EPA Region 8 
303.312.61391 parker.michelle@epa.gov 
303.565.0658 

From: Daniels, William 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 10:48 AM 
To: Parker, Michelle · 
Subject: FW: 7th floor toilet 
We had another incident where someone stuffed a toilet in the women's restroom on the 7th floor so full of paper towels 
that it clogged the plumbing lines so bad it backed up both the men's and women's restrooms on the 7th floor to the point 
that the toilets in both restrooms overflowed; It took 2 building engineers 2 two cleaning staff members 30 minutes to 
r~~!ify.... .. ........... ...... ........ ... ...... .. ....... ...... ...... .... .. . ........................................ ~........ ....... ............................... .. ...... .... ...... .... .. .................... ~ .............. "' ..... .. 
From: James, Tammy .. 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 10:36 AM 
To: Daniels, William 
Subject: 7th floor toilet 
Received a call from the front desk about the 7th floor rest room overflowing. 
Allen, our .Building ~ngineer took a picture of the problem. The problem was a toilet in the women's room stuffed with 
paper towels. 
This caused both the men's and the women's restrooms to overflow. 
This should be sent to HR Michelle Parker. 
Thanks. 
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Parker, Michelle 

Paliker. 'Michelle Fromt 
Sent: 
To: 

Sunday, February 23, 2014 6:14 PM 
jpsych46@aol.com 

Cc: 
.Subject: 

John, 

Parker, Michelle 
Re; Question 

Thanks for checking. It hasn't stopped and we haven't identified a subject yet. Everyone is talking about the 
memo we sent to all employees. I'll forward it to you. 

Michelle 

From: jpsych46@aol.com 
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2014 11:23:10 AM 
'To: Parker, Michelle 
Subject: Re: Question 
Mictlelle. 

Just checkir;~g In to see the status of your situation .. Has it stopped and were you able to Identify a subject? 

John Nicoletti, Ph.D., ABPP 
Board Certified SpeCialist in Police and PCJbllc Safety Psychology 

--Qriginal Message--­
Front Parker, Michelle 
To: jpsych46· 
Sent; Thui Feb 13, 2014 11.:19 am 
Subject:· RE: Qaestion. 

Jol:ln, · 
Thar.tk you for your quick response. Howard Cantor, oi:Jr Deputy Regional Administrator, tne gentleman who made the 
opening remarks pnbrto your training last week, will be sending ·a memo to all employees. I incorporated the language 

· you s1:1ggested. 
Thanks again, 
Michelle 
Michelle Parker 
Labor & Employee Relations OffiCer 1 EPA Region 6 
303.312.61.39 1 par.ker.mk:helle@epa.goy 

.. ~.9.~:.?.9.~ .. -~~~ ... .. _, ...... ... ...... -.-- ........... ........ :_ ... ..... ........................ - ... - ............ .............................. ,_ ··- ··· --·· .... -............ ,_ ............. - .. . -............. - ... ·--····----···--·-.. ·····-·-............... - ... ·- -.... -.... . 
From: jpsvclil46@aol;.com [mailto:jpsycM6@aol.com1 
Sent: Wednesdi!Y, Febr:~:.~ary 12i 2'014 8:·50 PM 
To: PaJ:ker, Michelle· 
Subj4M* Re: Question 
Michelle, 
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John 
John Nicoletti, Ph.D., ABPP 
Board Certified Specialist im Police and Public Safety Psychology 
-Or.iginal Message---
From; Parker, Michelle <Parker.Michelle@epa.gov> 
To: jps~h46 <!psych46@aol.com> 
~nt: Wed, Feb 12, 20141:17 pm 
Subject: Q~:~estior:~ 

Hi John, 
 

We also had someone leave feces In the. hallway outside of the restroom on the floor where senior management offices 
reside. 
Thanks, Michelle 
Michelle Parker 
Labor & Employee Relations Officer 1 EPA Region 8 
303.31'2.61391 parker.michelle@epa.gov 
303.565.0658 -

From: Daniels, William 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 10:48 AM 
To: Parker, Michelle 
Subject: FW: 7th floor toilet 
We had another Incident where someone stuffed a toilet in the women's restroom on the 7th floor so full of paper towels 
that It clogged the plumbing lines so bad it backed up both the men's and women's restrooms on the 7th floor to the point 
that the toilets in both restrooms overflowed. It took 2 building engineers 2 two cleaning staff members 30 minutes to 

re_2~~-------------- .. -------·---··-·-----.---- .. ·--·-·-·-·---·-- --------.. ·--~·--- ··----·--·-
From: James, Tammy 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 10:36 AM 
To: Daniels, William 
Subject: 7th floor toilet 
Received a call from the front desk about the ]lh floor rest room overflowing. 
Allen, ou·r Building Engin.eer took a picture of the pFoblem. The problem was a toilet In the women's room stuffed With 
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

Here's the memo. 

From: Howard Cantor 

Parker, Michelle 
Sunday, February 23; 2014 6:20PM 
jpsych46@aol.com 
Parker, Michelle 
Fw: Inappropriate Behavior-- Your Assistar:1ce Requested 

High 

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11:08:35 AM 
To: All Region 8 Employees 
Subject: Inappropriate Behavior-- Your Assistance Requested 

UNIJED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202-1129 

Phone 800-227-8917 
hUp:/twww.epa.gpy/reaion08 "' 

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
individual placing feces in the hallway outside ofone the restrooms. 

Management consulted with Dr. John Nicoletti, a national expert on preventing workplace violence, about these 
incidents. He advised us that this is very dangerous behavior as it includes propellty destruction and a disregard 
for the health and safety of others. He warned us that these individuals will probably escalate their behavior. 
Management is taking this sitl:lation very seriot1sly and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and 
prosecute these individUals. You can assist us by letting us know if you have any information about a specific 
incident. 

Dr. Nicoletti recently provided the Region with refresher training on preventing workplace violence. For those 
of you who took his recent class or one of his classes in past years, you may understand why the agency is very 
concerned about this type of behavior. Behavior that incll:ldes the destruction of property and disregard for 
human health is classified by Dr. Nico'letti as attack-related behavior. 
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Please inform your supervisor, a management official, or a member of the Regional Crisis Management and 
Advisery Team (RCMAT) if you observe or become aware of inappropriate behavior in the workplace. The 
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

·From: 
Sent: 
To: 

jpsych46@aol.com 
Stmday; February 23, 2014 6:46 PM 
Parker, Michelle 

Subject: ·Re: Inappropriate Behavior-- Your As$istance Requested 

How many times has the behavior occurred since the memo was sent out? If yoiJ don't see a decfease I can give you 
some other countermeasures to use. Let me know. 

John 

John Nicoletti; Ph.D., ABPP 
Board Certified Specialist in Police and Public Safety Psychology 

-----Original Message---­
~rom: Parker, Michelle 
To: jpsych46 
Cc: Parker, Michelle 
Sent: Sun, Feb 23, 2014 6:19 prn . 
Subject: Fw: Inappropriate Behavior-- Your Assistance Requested 

Here's the memo. 

From: Howard Cantor <Howard Cantor@epamail.epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11:08:35 AM 
To: All Region 8 Employees. 
Subject: Inappropriate Behavior-- Yoar Assistance Requested 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGIONS 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202-1129 

Phone 800-227-8917 
http://wwW.epa:gov/reaion08 

February 18,2014 

Ref: 8RA. 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

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
couple of examples include an individ1:1al clogging the toilets with large amounts of paper towels and an 
individual placing feces in the hallway outside of one the restrooms. 

Management consttlted with Dr. John Nicoletti, a national expert on preventing workplace violence, about these 
incidents. He advised us that this is very dangerous behavior as it includes property destrUction· and a 'dis'fegard 
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' 
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
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Daniels,· William 

From: 
Sent: 
Tot 
SUbject: 

'FYI 

----Original Message•---

Danieis, William 
Monday, february 24, 2014 9;40 AM 
Naro, Erici Doris; Gr.ace 
FW: lt1dider.it INC000000960384 has been assigned to your grroup 'Region 8 Facilitjes'; 
Prtiority: low. Descri'ption: Men's restroomon Sth fl;. center toilet ·is clbgged 

:Fro.m: ePA Call Center [mailto;epacallcente·r@e·pa.goy] 
Sent; Fr-Iday, February 2'1, 2014 2~56 PIV! 
To: Daniels, William 
Subject: lm:ide.tlt 1NC000000960384 ~as ·be:en assigned to your gro:up 'Re.gion·8 Facilities'. Priority: low. >Description ~ 
Men's restroomon 5th f.l, tenter to.llet is clogged 

Incident iNC000000960384 has been assigned to yo~:.~r group 'Region. 8 Facilities'. 
Servite Type: User Service. Restor.aliog 
Reqt~ester.'s Name: 
Requester's •Pho~;~e: 
P.r-iorltyi loW 
Summaryi Men's 'r.estroomoli! 5th fl, center toilet ls.clagged 

To view t~e case ticket, login to the lnddent IV!~magement Cor.lsole at https;t /epacalkenter.com 
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Parker, Mic.helle 

From: 1PSYCh46@aoi:COIT:l 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday; February 24, 2014 1I0:4.7 AM 
·Par,ker, Michelle 

Subject: Re: Inappropriate Behavior- YouF-Assistar.~ce Requested 

Michelle, 

Johlil 

.!John Nicoletti, Ph:D., ABPP 
Board Certified Specialist iA Police and Public Safety Psychology 

--~-Original Message­
F.r.om: Par.ker, Michelle 
To: jpsych46 
Cc: Doris, Gr:ace ; ·Daniels, William .; Dunlap, Bridget 
Sent: Mon, Feb 24., 201·4 10:27 am 
Subject: RE: Inappropriate Behavior -- Your Assistance Requested 

Thanks, Michelle 
Michelle Parker 
Labor & Employee Relations Officer 1 EPA Region 8 
303.31.2.61391 panser.mjchel!e@epa.goy 
JQll~?.065~-------·----
·From: jpsych46@aol.com lmaino:jpsyct:l46@aol·.com:J. 
·Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 10;20 AM 
To: Parker, Michelle 
Subject: Re: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistarlce•Requested 
Michelle, 

John 
John Nicoletti, Plii~D., ABPP 
Board Certified Specialist im Pollee and Public Safety Psychology 
- --Original, Message-----
From: Parker, .Micbelle <.Parker.Michelle@eoa.gov> 
To: jpsych46 <jps.vch46@aol.com> 
Sent: Mon, Feb 24, 2014 ·9:20 am 
Sebject: RE: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

Jobn, 
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Here is am update ·on our recent incidents at the EPA. 
There was another clogged toilet, this time ig one of the men's restrooms. 
There was also another Incident of paper towels in a toilet in one of the. women's restrooms. This time it was not flushed, 
so it did not overflow. 
The incidents of urine on the seats and the floors are still occurring regularly In the women's restrooms; however, they are 
no longer limited to the 6111 and 7111 floors. Employees are incidents more 

toilet incident on 

going to our radar. 
stated tha. was not 1nvc:>JVEMJ 

Do you recommend that we take any additional countermeasures? 
Thanks, Michelle 
Michelle Parker 
Labor & Employee Relations Officer 1· EPA Regior.~8 
303.312.6139 1 parker.michel!e@epa.gov 

303.~~Q.~§~--.----· ·----· ·-----·-------·---·---
From: jpsych4§@aol,com rmailto:jpsych46@aol.comJ 
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2014 6:46 PM 
To: Parker, Michelle 
Subject: Re: Inappropriate Behavior-- Your Assistance Requested 
How many times has the behavior occurred since the memo was sent out? If you don't see a decrease I can give you 
some other countermeasures to use. Let me know. 

John 
John Ni<;:oletti, Ph.D., ABPP 
Board Certified Specialist in Pollee and Public Safety Psychology 
-Original Message----
From: Parker. Michelle <Parker.Mjchelle@epa.gav> 
To: jpsych46 <jpsvch46@aol.com> 
Cc: Parker, Michelle <Partser.Michelle@epa.gov> 
Sent: Sun, Feb 23, 2014 6:19pm 
Subject: Fw: Inappropr-iate Behavior·-- Your Assistance Requested 

Here's the memo. 

From: Howard Cantor <Howard Cantor@epamail.epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 201411:08:35AM 
To: All Region 8 Employees 
Subject: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

February 18. 2014 

Ref: BRA 

MEMORANDUM 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGIONS 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202-1129 

Phone 800-227-8917 
http://www.eoa.gov/reglon08 

SUBJECT: Inappropriate Behavior - Your Assistance Requested 

FROM: Howard M. CantorJ/signed/1 
Deputy Regional Administrator 

TO: All Region 8 Employees, SEEs and Contractors 
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As some of you .may be aware, there have been several incidents of inappropriate behavior in the ·buildililg. A couple of 
examples iAclude an Individual clogging the toilets with large amounts of paper towels and an Individual placing feces in 
the hallway o~:~tside of one the restroorns. 

Management consulted witt:! Dr. John Nicoletti, a national expert on preventing workplace violence, about these incidents. 
He advised us that this is very dangerol:.ls 'behavior as it includes property destructlbn and a disregard for tbe· health and 
safety of others. He warrned us that these indiVIduals will probably escalate their behavior. Management is taking thiS 
situation very seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to Identify and prosecute these individuals. You can 
assist us by letting us know if you have any Information about a specific incident. 

Dr. Nicoletti recer:~tly 'Provided the Region with refresher training on preventing workplace violence. For those of you Who 
took his recer:1t class or one of his classes in past years, you may ur:tderstand why the agency is very concerned about this 
type of behavior. Behavior that includes the destruction of property and disregard, far human healttl is classified by Dr. 
Nicoletti as attack-related behavior. 

Please inform your supervisor, a management official, or a member of the Regional Crisis Management and Advisory 
Team (RCMAT) if you observe or become aware of ir:tapproprlate behavior in the workplace. The RCMAT consists of 
Bliidget Dunlap, Human Resources Officer; Bill Daniels, Infrastructure Program Manager; Grace Doris, Regional Security 
Officer; and Michelle Parker, Labor and Employee Relations Officer. Management takes its responsibility to provide all 
employees with a safe and healthy work environment seriously, We req\;lest your assistance in notifying us so that we can 
put a stop to this type of behavior before it escalates. 
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Parker, Michelle 

From: Parker, Michelle 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 10:55 AM 
To: Dorisi Grace; Daliliels, William; Dunlap, Bridget 
Subject: FW: lr:Jappropriate Behavior-- Your Assistance Requested 

Thanks, Michelle 

Michelle Parker 
labor & Employee Relations Officer I EPA Region 8 
303..312.6139 I parker.michelle@epa.gov 
303.565.0658 

·---------- .. ·-··-·--- .. --·-,.·--·--··----.. -·---·------ - ---- -- -----
From: jpsych46@aol.com [mallto:jpsych46@aol.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 1:0:47 AM 
To: Parker~ Michelle 
Subject: Re: Inappropriate Behavior -- Your Assistance Requested 

Michelle, 

John 

John NiColetti, Ph.D., ABPP 
Board Certified Specialist in Police and Public Safety Psychology 

---Original Message--
Fror:n:- Par~er, Ml.chelle <Par.ker.Miche!le@epa.goy> 
To: jpsych46 <jpsych<46@aol.com> 
Co: !Doris, Grace <dorls.grace@epa.gov>; Daniels, William <danlels.william@epa.gov>; Dunlap, Bridget­
<Quntap .. Bridget@epa.gov> 
Sent Man, feb 24, 2014 10:27 am 
Subject: R·E; Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Reql!iested 

Jobn, 

'No tips received. 

Thar:iks, Michelle 
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Michelle Parker 
Labor & Employee Relations Officer 1 EPA Region 8 
303.312.6·139 1 par:ker:michelle@epa.gov 
303.565.0658 

-------------·----- - - -·-·----------·----
From: jpsych46@aol.com lmailto:jpsych46@aol.comJ 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 201410:20 AM 
To: Parker, Michelle 
Subject: Re: Inappropriate Behavior-- Your Assistance Requested 

Michelle, 

John 

John Nicoletti, Ph.D., ABPP 
Board Certified Specialist in Police and Public Safety Psychology 

---Original Message-' -
From: Parker, Michelle <Parker.Mict:lelle@epa.gov> 
To: jpsych46 <jpsycl:l46@aol.com> 
Sent Mon, Feb 24, 2014 9:20am 
Subject: RE: Inappropriate Behavior-- Your Assistance Requested 

John, 

Here is an update on our recent incidents at the EPA 

There was anotl:ler clogged toilet, this time in one of the men's restrooms, 

There was al.so anot!'ler incident of paper towels in a toilet in one of the women's restrooms. This time it was not flushed, 
so it did not overflow. 

The incidents of urine on the seats and the floors are still occurring regularly in the women~s restrooms·: however, they are 
no longer limited to the 6111 and 71,., floors. Employees are now reporting the incidents more frequently. 

toilet incident on 
stated that.was not •nv1:11vf~a 

Do you recommend that we take any additional countermeasures? 

Thanks, Michelle 

Michelle Parker 
Labor & Employee Relations Officer 1 EPA Region 8 
303.312.61391 parker.michelle@epa.gov 
303.565.0658 
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From: jpsych46@aol.com rmailto:jpsych46@aol.com) 
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2014 6:46PM 
To: PaA<er, Michelle 
Subject: Re: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

How mamy times has the benavior occurred simce the memo was sent out? If you don't see a decrease I can give you 
some other countermeasures to use. Let me know. 

John 

John Nicoletti, Ph.D., ABPP 
Board Certified Specialist In Police and Public Safety Psychology 

--Original Message-----
From: Parker, Michelle <Par;ker.Michelle@epa.gov> 
To: jpsych46 <jpsych46@aol.com> 
Cc: Parker, Michelle <Parker.Miclilelle@epa.gov> 
Sent: Sun, Feb 23, 2014 6:t9 pr:n 
Subject: Fw: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Req~:~ested 

Here's the memo. 

From: Howard Cantor <Howard Cantor@epamail.epa.gov> 
Sent: T~:~esday, February 18, 2014 11:08:35 AM 
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
http:IJWww.epa.goVIrea!Qn08 

SUBJECT: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Req~:~ested: 

FROM: Howard M. Cantor//signed/1 
:Deputy Regional Administrator 

TO: All Region 8 Employees, SEEs and Contractors 

As some of you may be aware, there have been several incidents of inappropriate behavior in the building. A couple of 
examples include an individual clogging the toilets with large amounts of paper towels and an individual placing feces ir:l 
the hallway outside of one the restroor:ns. 

Mar:-~agement consulted With Dr. John Nicoletti, a national expert on preventing workplace violence, about these Incidents. 
He advised us that this is very dangerous behavior as it includes property destructior:1 and a disregard for tne health and 
safety of others. He warned us that these individuals Will .probably escalate their ·behavior. Management Is taking this 
situation very seriously and Will take Whatever actio11s are necessary to ideliltify and ,prosecute these individuals. You can 
assist us by letting us know ifyou have any informatioR about a specific ililcident. 

Or. Nicoletti recer~tly provided the Region with refreshertralnlng on preventing workplace violence. For those of you who 
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took his recent class or one of his classes in past years, you may understand why the agency is very concerned about this 
type of behavior. Behavior that includes the destruction of property and disregard for human health is clas~ified by Dr. 
Nicoletti as attack-related behavior. 

Please inform your supervisor, a management official, or a member of the Regional Crisis Management and Advisory 
Team (RCMAT} If you observe or become aware of inappropriate behavior in the workplace. The RCMAT consists of 
Bridget Dunlap, Human Resources Officer; Bill Daniels, Infrastructure Program Manager; Grace Doris, Regional Security 
Officer; and Michelle Parker, Labor and Employee Relations Officer. Management takes its responsibility to provide all 
employees with a safe and healthy work environment seriously. We request your assistance in notifying us so that we can 
put a stop to this type of behavior before it escalates. 
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lj, .. _,. 

Doris Gra·ce 

•Doris·, Grace Froml 
Sent: 
To: 

Mor,~day, Febroar:y 24, 2014 10::57 AM 
.Parker, Michelle; DaAiels\ William~ Dunlap, Br,idget 

Subject! RE: ln~ppr.O,priate Behavior - Yoar Assfstarnce .Req.l!les.ted 

Foliow Up Flag: 
Flag Status:· 

Follow up 
Flagged 

who know of the issues, 'but to see at what point 
I wiilllet you know what .they say. 

Grace Doria 
Physical Security Specialist Team Lead . 
U.S. Environmental Pro.tectlon Agency Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street (8TMS~ INF) 
Denver; CO 80202 

303-312-6399 

SEE SQMETHIN(J B,AY SOMETHING- Dial312-6886 and select 1 -for SECURITY- · 1Je, Vigilant/ 

From: !Parker, Michelle 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 l!O~SS AM 
To: !Doris, Grace; Daniels, William; Dunlap, ·Bridget 
Subject: FW: Inappr-opriate Behavior-- ¥our Assistance Requested 

Thanks, Michelle 

Michelle Parker 
labor & Employee Relations OJficer. · I; EPA Regl<m 8 
303.312.61'39 I parker.mlchelle@epa.gov 
303.565.06'58 

From: JRSYch46@aol.com [ma!lto;Jpsych46'@aol.com]' . 
Sent: .. Monday, Febri:Jary 24, 20H '10:4·7 AM 
To: Parker, Michelle 
SUbject: Re: Inappfopr:iate Bef:lavior -- Your, Assistance .Requested 

Michelle, 

John 

1 



John Nicoletti, Ph.D., ABPP 
Board Certified Specialist in Police and Public Safety Psyctlology 

-Original Message-
From~ Packer, Michelle <Parker.Michelle@eoa.gov> 
T-o: jpsych46 <jpsvch46@aol.com> 
Cc: Doris, Grace <dorls.grace@eoa.gov>; Daniels, William <daniels.w!lliam@eoa.gov>; Dunlap, Bridget 
<Dunlap. Bridget@epa.oov> 
Sent: Mon. Feb 24, 2014 10:27 am 
Subject: RE: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

John, 

No tips received. 

Thanks, Michelle 

Michelle Parker 
Labor & EIT)ployee Relations Officer 1 EPA Region 8 
303.312.6139 1 parker.michelle@epa.gov 
303.565.0658 

From: !psvch46@aoLcom lmailto:josvch46@aol.com1 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 10:20 AM 
To: Parker, Michelle 
Subject: Re: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested .,. 
Michelle, . 

Jolim 

John Nicoletti, Ph.D., ABPP 
Board Certified Specialist In Pollee and Public Safety Psychology 

-Original Message--
From: Parker, Michelle <Parker.MicheUe@epa.gov> 
To: jpsych46 <jpsvch46@aol.com> 
Sent: Mon, Feb 24, 2014 9:20 am 
S~:~bject RE: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

John, 

Here is an update on our recent Incidents at the EPA 

There was anotl:ler clogged toilet, this time In one of the men's restroor:ns. 
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.,. 
There was· also another ir.tcident of paper towels in a toilet In o111e of the women's restrooms. Tlills tlm·e it was not ·flushed,. 
so it did not overflow. 

The incldelilts of' urine 01:1 the seats and· the floors are still occuuing regularly in the womern's restrooms; however, they are 
no longer limited to. ftae 61h and "fttl floors. EmplOyees are now reporting the Incidents mor-e frequently. 

Do yo1:1 recommend that we take any ·additional countermeasures? 

Tt)anks, Michelle 

Michelle Parker 
Labor & Employee Relations Officer 1 EPA Region 8 
303.312.61391 parker.michelle@epa.gov 
303.565.0658 

From: jpsych46@aol.com [rntailto:jpsvch46@aol.cornl 
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2014 6:46 PM 
To: Parker, Michelle. 
Subject: Re: Inappropriate Behavier "-Your Assistance Requested 

How malily 'tlmes t.Jasthe 6ehavior occurred since the memo was sent out? If you don't see a decreasei can give you 
s.ome other countermeasures to use. let me kraow. 

John· 

John Nicoletti, Ph.D., ABPP 
:Board Certified Specialist in Pollee and Public Safety Psychology 

-Original Messag~--
From: Parke~. Midaelle <Pa,;ker.Michelle@epa.gov> 
To: jpsyclil46 ·<tpsych46@aol.com> 
·Cc: Parker;.Michelle <Parker.Michelle@epa.gov> 
Sent: Sun, Feb 23; 2014 6:19pm 
Subject: Fw: Inappropriate Behavior. - Your Assistar.tce Requested 

From: Howard Cantor <Howard Carntor@epamail.epa.gov> 
Sent: TueSday, .Febr.uary 18, 2014 11:08:35 AM 
To: Ali Region 8 Employees · 
Subject: lr:~appropr.iate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL ·PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO ~0202"1129 

Phorne 800..227 ~91 t 
hlttl;//wwtl.epa.govlreg!on08 
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February 18, 2014 

Ref: BRA 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Inappropriate Bel:lavior- Your Assistance Requested 

FROM: Howard M. Cantorl/signed// 
Deputy Regional Administrator 

TO: All Region 8 Employees, SEEs and Contractors 

... _ •.. . •l 

As some of you may be aware, there have been several incidents of inappropriate behavior in the building. A couple of 
examples include an individual clogging the toilets with large amounts of paper towels and an individual placing feces in 
the hallway outside of one the restrooms. 

Management consulted with Dr. John Nicoletti, a national expert on preventing workplace violence, about these incidents. 
He advised us that this is very dangerous bel!lavior as it includes property destruction and a disregard for the health and 
safety of others. He warned us that these individuals will probably escalate their behavior. Management is taking this 
situation very seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and prosecute these individuals. You can 
assist us by letting us know if you have any information about a specific incident. 

Dr. Nicoletti recently provided the Region with refresher training on preventing workplace violence. For those of you who 
took his recent class or one of his classes in past years, you may understand why the agency is very concerned about this 
type of behavior. Behavior that includes the destruction of property and disregard for human health is classified by Dr. 
Nicoletti as attack-related behavior. 

Please·inform your supervisor, a management official, or a member of the Regional Crisis Management and Advisory 
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
put a stop to this type of behavior before it escalates. · 
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James, Tammy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shadier, Sheila 
Wednesday; February 26, 2014 2:47 PM 
James, Tammy 
FW: Incident INC00000091045.3 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Priority; Medium. Description: 9th floor mens restroom has a trail of ·poop leading out in 
hallway 

~~~~-original Message~--~-

From: EPA Call Center (mailto:epacallcenten@epa.gov] 
Sent: Monday) January 13) 2014 11:54 AM 
To: ShadlerJ Sheila 
Subject: Incident INC000000910453 has been· assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Priority: Medium. Description: 9th floor mens restroom has a trail of poop leading out in 
hallway 

Incident INC000000910453 has been assi.gned to your group 'Region 8 Fac111 ties' • 
service Type: User Service Restoration 
Requester' s Na~.: 
Requester's Phone: 
Priority: Medium 
Summary: 9th floor mens restroom has a trail of poop leading out in hallway 

To view the case ticket1 login to the Incident Management Console at 
https://epacallcenter.com 
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From: 
Senti 
To:. 
Subject: 

Shadier, Sl'ella 
Wedlilesclay, February 26, 2014 2:48 PM 
James, Tammy . 
FW: lnc:ldentlNC0000.0093·1420'has been assigJ!'Ied to yoargro.up 'Reglor.~ 8 Facilities'. 
Priority: Hlglil. Descr,lptlon: 5th floor ladles room, all toilets are blocked up 

· - --·Orlginal Message----- · 
From: EPA Call CeGter [mailto:epacallceAter@epa.,gov] 
Sel'ilt: Thursday, January 30, 20l4 10:4.7 .AM 
To.: Shadler., SbeHa 
Sabj:ec.t.: Incident I~ceee.B00931420 'bas been assigned to your group •:Regiom 8 .facilities· . 
Priority·: High, D.escr.iption: 5th floor ladies room, -all toilets are blocked up 

Incident INcaeeeee931420 has been· ass-igned to your· .group ' ·Regian 8 Facilities' . 
Service Type: User Service Restoration 
·Reqaester' s ·Name i 
Requester ' s Phone : 
Priority : liigh 
summary: S'th floor ladles room., all toilets are blo.cked up 

To. view the cas.e ticket·, :Login to- the Incident Management Cor:lsole at 
https: /lt!Pacallcen\ter. com -.... 
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James, Tammy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shadier, Sheila 
Wednesday, February 26, 2014 2:48 PM 
James, Tammy · 
FW: lncider:~t INC000000931420 has been assigned to your .group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Priority: 1-figh. Description: 5th floor ladies room, all toilets are blocked up 

·----Original Message-----
From: EPA Call Center [mailto:epacallcenter@epa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday1 January 391 2914 19:47 AM 
To: Shadler1 Sheila 
subject: Incident INceeeee99.31429 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Priority: High. Description: 5th floor ladies room, all toilets are blocked up 

Incident INceeeeee931429 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Service Type: User Service Restoration 
Requester's Name: Kerri Fiedler 
Requester's Phone: 1 393 312-6493 
Priority: High 
Summary: 5th floor ladies room, all toilets are blocked up 

To view the case ticket, login to the IRcident Management Console at 
https://epacallcenter.com 
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James. Tammy 

From: 
~ent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shadier, Sheila 
Wednesday, February 26, 2014 2:51 PM 
James, Tammy 
FW: Incident INC000000949896 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Fadlities'. 
Priority: Low. Description: Women's restroom near Rocky/Mtn conference room has urine on 
floor and toiJet seat 

-----Original Message- ----
From: EPA Call Center [mailto.:epacallcenter@epa.gov] 
Sernt: ThursdayJ February 131 2914 19:13 AM 
To: Shadl.er 1 Sheila 
subject: Incident INC999999949896 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Priority: Low. Description: Women;s restroom near Rocky/Mtn conference room has ·urine o.n 
floor and toilet seat. 

Incident INC099999949896 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Service Type : User Service Restoration 
Requester ' s Name: 
Requester ' s Phone: 
Priority : LOW 
summary : women's restroom near Rocky/ Mtn conference room has urine on floor and toilet seat. 

To view the case ticket 1 login to the Incident Management Console at 
https ://epacallcenter , com 



James, Tammy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shadier, Sheila 
Wednesday, February 26,2014 2:52PM 
James, Tammy 
FW: lncldelilt INC000000960384 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Priority: LoW. Description: Men's restroomon 5th fl, center toilet is clogged 

-----Original Mes.sage-----
From: EPA Call Center [mailto;epacallcenter@epa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 2:56 PM 
To: Shadler, Sheila 
Subject: Incident INcaaaeee960384 has been ass·igned to your group • Region 8 Facilities • • 
Priority: Low. Description : Men's restroomon 5th fl, center toilet is clogged 

Incident INCeeeeaa960384 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Service: Type: User Service Restoration 
Requester's Name: 
Requester's Phone: 
Priority: Low 
summary: Men's restroomon 5th fl, center toilet is clogged 

To view the case ticket, login to the Incident Management Console at 
. https: //epacallcenter. com 

1 



James, Tammy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
·Subject: 

Shadier, Sheila 
Wednesday, February 26, 2014 2:52PM 
James, Tammy 
FW! Incident INC000000960207 has been·asslgned to your grol;!p 'Region 8 Facilities!. 
Pr:iOrity: Low. Description: Women's restroom on the 6th fl. In the 1'st stall tf"lere Is· a mess that 
needs cleaning. 

-----Original Message.-----
From: EPA Call Center [mailto:epacallc~nter@epa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2914 1:30 PM · 
To: Shadler, Sheila · 
$ubject: Incident 'INC999999969297 .has beer-~ assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities' .. 
Priority·: Low. Descri.ption: Womelil' s f:'estroom on tl:le 6th fl. in the 1st stall there is a mes,s 
that needs cleaning. 

Incident INC990990969297 has been assigned to your group 'Region ·s Facilities• • . 
Service Type: User ion 
Requester's Name.: 
Requester's Phone~ 
Priority : Low 
Summary: WOmen ' s restroom on the 6th fl. in the 1st stall there is a mess that needs 
cleaning. 

To view the case ticket, login to the Incident Management Console. at 
l:lttp.s://epacallcenter.com 
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Jame~, Tar:nm;y 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shadier, Sheila 
Wednesday, February .26, 201'4 2;52 PM 
~ames. Tammy . 
FW: Jncldent INC000000961406 has been·asslgliled to your.group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Pr:lorlty: Low. Description: 6th floQr men's restroom has water on floor: 

··---Original Message- ----
From: EPA Call. Center [mailto:epacallcenter@epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 9:46 AM 
To: Shadler., Sheila 

. Subject: Incident INC990000961406 ha.s been assigned to your group 'Region ·8 Facilities •. 
Priority : Low. Description: 6th floor men's restroom ~as water on floo~. 

Incident INC0000.0096:1406 has been asslgliled to your group 'Region 8 Facili:t:tes' . 
Service Type: User Service Restoration 
Req~:~ester' s Name·: 
Requester' s Phone.: 
Priority: Low 
St1111mary: 6th floor men's rest·room has water on floor. 

To view the case ticket, login to the Inddent Management Console at 
https://epacallcenter.com 
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Daniels, William 

From: Daniels, William 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, February 27, 2014 6:13 AM 
Doris; Grace 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

From: Daniels, William 

FW: 7th tloor toilet 
7thFioorTollet.JPG 

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 10:48 AM 
To: Parker, Michelle 
Subject: FW: 7th floor toilet 

We had another incident where someone stuffed a toilet in the women's restroom on the 7th floor so full of paper 
towels that it clogged the plumbing lines so bad It backed up both the men's and women's restrooms on the 7th floor to 
the point that the toilets in both restrooms overflowed. It took 2 building engineers 2 two cleaning staff members 30 
minutes to rectify. 

From: James, Tammy 
Sent: Wednesc;lay, February 12, 2014 10:36 AM 
To: Daniels, William 
Subject: 7th floor toilet 

Received a call from the front desk about the 7th floor rest ro.om overflowing. 

Allen, our Building Engineer took a picture of the problem. The problem was a toilet In the women's room stuffed with 
paper towels. 
This caused both the men's and the women's restrooms to overflow. 

This should be sent to HR Michelle Parker. 

Thamks. 
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Doris, Grace 

From: Doris, Grace 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, February 27, 2014 6:28AM 
Daniels, William 

Subject: RE: 7th floor toilet 

Thank you" such a beautiful site first thing in the morning with my coffee. LOL (NOT)! 

Grace Doris 
Physical Security Specialist Team Lead 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street (8TMS-INF) 
Denver, CO 80202 

303-312-6399 

SEE SOMETHING SAY SOMETHING- Dial312-6886 and select 1 -for SECURITY- Be Vigilant/ 

From: Daniels, William . 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 6:13AM 
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
towels that it clogged the plumbing lines so bad it backed up both the men's and women's restrooms on the 7th floor to 
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

Allen, our Building Engineer took a picture of the problem. The problem was a toilet in the women's room stuffed with 
paper towels. 
This caused both the men's and the women's restrooms to overflow. 

This should be sent to HR Michelle Parker. 

Thanks. 
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Dor.is Grace 

From~ 
Sent: 
To: 

Doris, Grace 
Friday, FebrUary 28, 20·14 1:42 PM 
Kaminski, JQhn M; Martinez, David 

Cc: · 
Subject: 

Parker, Michelle; Naro, Eric; Daniels, William 
FW: Restroom issue 

Attachments: 7thFioorToilet.JPG; remedy ticket. xis; [Untitled]: pdf' 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Gentleman, I rece~ved David''s voice mall this afternodn, and figured this shoold nel_p answer sor:ne question and 
provide some additional :Information for your review. 

Please advise if you. all wm be opening an investigation on this or not and or just making-record ·of l.t for now or how you 
may decide. to proceed. · 

I will wait for your response. Thank for your support and concern regarding this matte.r. 

Grace Doris 
Physical Security Speci~st Team Lead 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 

. 1595 Wynkoop Street (8TMS-INF) 
Denver, CO 80202 

303-312-6399 

SEE SOMETHING SAY SOMETHING- Dial 312-6886 and select 1 -for SECURITY- Be Vigilant/ 

· From: James, Tammy 
Sent: Wedl)eSday, February 26, 2014 3:42 PM 
To: Doris, Grace 
SUbject: FW: Restroom Issue 

Grace: 
bel·ow is when the issue was first brought to our attentioA_. (12/3/13) 

from tt•• f,loor contacted me (sorry don't have the date) she sent ,pictures of the mess or:1 ttl. 
floor. (I deleted the pictures, but bave asked: her to resend them. Sorry) She stated someone has been messing up the 
toilets and waRts something ·done abot~t it. · 

Signs Were placed In the bathrooms on; 
1/16/14- taped to paper towel dispenser- bad to be r:emoved 
New sighs in restrooms on 1/23/14 
Once again on 2/13/14 

----------~--------

From: James, Tammy · 
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 11-:09 AM 
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To: Parker, Michelle 
Subject: Restroom Issue 

Hi Michelle: 

The cleaning crew called me to the 61h floor womens' ·restroom, to show me how someone is urinating all over the toilet 
seat and on the floor. The Master Klean foreman .. stated this is happening more and more frequently. Mostly on 
the 6th floor but also on the 71h floor womens' restrooms. 

Is this something we can address? Or Is this something we just let go. Grace suggested I run It by you and see if you have 
thoughts on this. 

Thanks. 

Tammy James 
303-312-6156 

2 



James, Tammy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shadier, Sheila 
Wednesday, February 26, 2014 2:47 PM 
James, Tammy 
FW: Incident INC00000091045.3 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Priority: Medium. Oeseriptlon: 9th floor mens restroom has a trail of poop leading out lo · 
hallway 

-----Original Message- - ---
From: EPA ·Call Cent er [mailto:epacallcenter@epa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:54 AM 
Tot Shadler, Sheila 
Subject: Incident INC0000009l0453 has been assigned to you·!" :group 'Region: s. Facilities' • 
f:'riority: MedlCJm. Oescriptioni: 9th floor mens rest.ro0111 nas a trail of poop leading out in 
hallway · 

Incident I-NC900090910453 has been assigned t-o yotJr group ' Region 8 Facilities'. 
Service Type: user Service Restoration 
Requester 's Na~: 
Requester ' s Phone: 
Priority: Medium 
Summary : 9th floor mens restroo~ has a trail of poop leading ou~ in hallway 

io view the case ticket, login to the Incident Management Console at 
https: //epacallcenter. com 
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.James, Tammy 

From: 
Sent: 
To·: 
Subject: 

Shadier., Sheila 
Wednesday, February 26, 2014 2:48 PM 
James, Tammy 
FW: Incident INC000000931335 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Priority: Low. Description: Women's restroom or:1 the 5th floor has all the toilets overflowing. 

-----Original Message--·---
From: EPA Call Center [mailto:epas:allcenter@epa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday~ January 39, 2914 19:14 AM 
To: Shadler, Sheila 
Subject: Incident INC99999e931335 has beer:~ assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Priority: Low. Description: Women's restroom on the 5th floor has all the toilets 
overflowing. 

Incidelilt INC990099931335 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facili ti.e.s' • 
Service Type: User Service Restoration 
Requester's Name: 
Req~ester's Phone: 
Priority: Low . 
Summary: Women's restroom on the 5th floor has all the toilets overflowing. 

To view the case ticket~ login to the Incident Management Console at 
https://epacallcenter.com 
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James, Tammy 

From: 
Sent: 
To; 
Subject:-

Shadier. Sbeila 
Wednesday, February 26, 2014 2:48 PM 
James, Tammy 
Fw: Incident INC000000931420 has beeR a$slgned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
P~lority.: High. Description: 5ttl floor ladies room, all-toilets are blocl<ed up . 

-----Original ·Message---- -
From: EPA Call Center [mailto:epacallcenter@epa.gov] 
SeF.It: Thursday, January 30, 2014 10:47 AM 
To: Shadier, .Sheila 
Subje.ct: Incident INCeeeeea931420 has. been assigned to you.r group ' RegioA 8 Facilities' . 
Priority: High. Description: 5th floor ladi.es room·:~ all toilets are blocked ·ap 

Incident INCaeaae093142a h:as 'been assigned to yo~:~r .gr.of.lp 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Service Type: User Service Restoration 
Requester•s Name: 
Request.er' s Phone: 
Priority: 1-tigh 
Summary: 5th floor ladies room, all toilets· are blocked up 

To view the case ticket, login to tl'!e I~;~cid.ent Maraagemet:lt Console at 
https://epacallcenter.com 
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J.ames·, Tammy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shadier, Sheila 
Wednesday, February 26, 2()14 2:48PM 
James. Tammy 
FW: Incident INC000000931420 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Priority: High. Description: 5th floor ladies room. all toilets are blocked up 

-----Original Message-----
From: EPA Call Center [mailto:epacallcenter@epa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2.914 10:47 AM 
To: Shadler1 Sheila 
Subject: Incident INC09999993142.9 has been assighed to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Priority: High. Desc-ription: Sth floor ladies room, all toilets are blocked up 

Incident INC990900931429 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Service Type: User Service Restoration 
Requester's Name: 
Requester's Phone: 
Priority: High 
Summary: 5th floor ladies room, all toilets are blocked up 

To view the case tic~et, login to the Incident Management Console at 
https: //epacallcenter. com. 
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James, Tammy 

Frorri: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shadier, Sheila 
Wednesday, February 26, 2014 2:51 PM 
Jaroes, Tammy 
FW: Incident INC000000949896 ha~ been.asslgned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Priority: LoW. Description: Women's restroom near ·Rocky/Mtn conference room ·~as urtne on 
floor and .toilet seat. · . 

-- - --Original Message-----
F-rom : EPA Call Center [mailt o:epacallcenter@epa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 10:13 AM 
To: Shadler, Sheila 
s ubj,ect: Incident INC00B000949896 has been as's'igned to yoor group 'Region 8 Facilities •. 
P·riority: L.ow . Descr-iption : women's restroom near .Rocky/Mtn conference r oom has urine on 
floor ar.td toilet seat .. 

lncident INC009000949896 has been assigned to yot.Jr gro1:.1p 'Region 8 Facilitie-s ' . 
Service Type: User Service Restoration 
Requester's Name: 
Req~e~ter's PAone: 
Priorit:Y: Low 
Summary : Women's restroom near Rocky/Mtn conference room has upine on floor and toilet seat. 

To view the case. ticketJ .login to the Incident Maaagement Console at 
t:lttps: 1/epacallcent .er, com: 
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JameS., Tammy .. 

From: . 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shadier, Sheila 
Wednesday, February 26·, 2014 2:·52 PM 
James, Tammy 
FW: Incident INC000000960207 has beelil assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Priority: Low. Description: Women's restroom on the 6th fl. In the 1·~t stall there Is a mess that 
needs cleaning. 

-----Original Message-·-·---
From: EPA Call Center [mailto:epacallcenter@epa .. gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 1:30 PM 
To: Shadler, Sheila 
Su'bject: IAddent INC000000960207 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Priority: Low. Description·: Women's restroom on the 6th fl. in the lst stall there .i .s a mess 
that ·needs cleaning. 

Incident INC000000960207 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Service Type: User Service Restoration 

·Requester's Name: 
Requester's Phone: 
Priority: low 
Summary: Women's restroom on the 6th fl. in the 1st stall there is a mess that needs 
cleaning. 

To view the case ticket. login to the Incident Management Console at 
httos://epacallcenter.com 
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James, Tammy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shadier, Sheila 
Wednesday, Febr~:~ary 26, 2014 2i52 PM 
James, Tamm.y 
FW.: Incident INC000000960384 lilas beel\1 assigned. to your .group ~Region a Facl!lties'. 
Priority; Low. Description: Men's' restroomoh 5tf.l fl; center toilet Is clogged 

~----Original Message--·-- -
From:: EPA Call Center [mailto:epacallcenter@epa •. gov] 
Sent: Friday 1 February .21.1 29.14 2: 56 PM 
To: Shadler1 Sheila . 
Subject: Inc1.dent INC000009960384 has been assigned to yot~r group ;Region 8 Faci:Uties'. 
·Priority: Low. Description: Men '.s restroomon '5th fl 1 cer:tter toilet is clogged 

Incident INCeeeeee960384 has beelt assign·ed to your grolllp 'Region 8 Facilities' . 
Service Type: user Service Restoration· 
Requester's Name.: 
Requester's Phone: 
Priority: Low 
Summary: Me11's restroomon .5th fl 1 center toilet is clogged 

To view the case ticket 1 login to the Incident ·Management Console at 
bttps://epacallcenter.com 
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James, Tammy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Shadier, Sheila 
Wednesday, February 26, 2014 2:52 PM 
James, Tammy 

.. . 

Subject: -FW: Incident INC000000961406 has been assig!led to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Priority: Low. DescriptiOn: 6th floor men's restroom has water on floor. 

--- --Original Mes·sage-----
From: EPA Call Center [mailto :epacallcenter@epa .gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 9:46AM 
To: Shadler, Sheila 
Subject: Incident INC000000961406 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Faci lities'. 
Priority: Low. Description: 6th floor men's restroom has water on floor. 

Incident INC000000961406 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Service Type: User Service Restorati.on 
Requester's Name: 
Requester ' s Phooe: 
Priority: Low 
Summary: 6th floor men's restroom has water on floor. 

To view the case ticket, login to the Incident Management Console at 
https : //epacallcenter.com 

1 

.. 





• • Remedy Tickets cor:tcemlng restrooms 

1/131201'4 
1/30/2014 
1/30/2014 
2/1012014 
2/1212014 
2/1312014 
2/211201:4 
2/21l201'4 
2/25/2014 



9th floor mens room has a trail of poop leading out into hallway 
Womens restroom on the 5th floor has all the toilets overflowing 
5th floor ladies room, all toilets are blocked up 
3rd floor mens restroom has puddles of water all over the floor 
7th floor mens restroom - all the toilets are bubbling over 
womens restroom near Rocky Mtn has urine on floor and toilet seat 
womens restroom on 6th floor - 1st stall has urine aU over -it's a mess 
Mens restroom 5th floor center toilet clogged 
6th floor meds restroom has water on the floor 

.• I • 



Daniels, William 

From: Doris; Grace 
Sent: 

. To: 
Monday, March 03, 2014 1:10·PM 
Kaminski~ John M 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Martinez, David. 
RE: Restroom issue 

Fo11ow up 
Flagged 

. I am out of here in 45 min. Tomorrow Is still good in the morning. 

Grace Doris 
Physical Security Specialist Team Lead 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street (8TMS-INF) 
Denver, CO 80202 

303-3' 12-6399 

SEE SOMETHING SAY SOMETHING- Dia1312-6886 and select 1 -for SECURITY- Be Vtgtlantl 

·From: Kaminski, John M (mallto:John.-M.Kamir.tskl@hq.dhs.gov] 
sent: Monday, Mareh 03, 201412:22 PM 
To: Dotls, Grace 
Cc: Martinez, David 
Subject: RE: Restroom issue 

Grace, 

let me know when a good time is to come by your office (today or tomorrow) so we can get a report started' on this. I 
talked to Dave Martinez about this and we are going to do a report and push it up to our Special Agents to see if they 
can provide any assistance In :investigating this matter. 

The slipportir:~g documents that you i'ncluded in this e-mail will heip .• 

Thanks; 
John 

From: Doris, Grace [mallto:dorls.g@ce@epa.gov] 
sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 1:42PM 
To: Kaminski; John M; Martinez, David 
Cc: Parker, Mld:lelle; Naro, Er.lc; :oaniets, William 
Subject: FW: Restroom Issue 

Gentleman, I received David's voice maii thiS aften:!oon,.and figured this should help a!ilswer some question and 
·provide some additlo.nal information fo.r your review.· 

1 



Please advise if you all will be opening an investigation on this or not and or just making record of it for now or how you 
rnay decide to proceed. 

1 wlll wait for your response. Thank for your support and concern regarding this matter. 

Grace Doria 
Physical Security Specialist Team Lead 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 
·1595 Wynkoop Street (8TMS-INF) 
Denver, CO 80202 

303-312-6399 

SEE SOMETHING SAY SOMETHING- Dia1312-6886 and select 1 -for SECURITY- Be Vigilant/ 

From: James, Tammy 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 3:42 PM 
To: Doris, Grace 
Subject: FW: Restroom Issue 

Grace: 
The email below is when the issue was first brought to our attention. (12/3/13) 

from the. floor cor..tacted me (sorry don't have the date) she sent pictures of the mess on the. 
floor. (I deleted the pictures, but have asked her to resend them. Sorry) She stated someone has been messing up the 
toilets and wants something done about it. 

Signs were placed in the bathrooms on; 
1/16/14- taped to paper towel dispenser- had to be removed 
New signs in restrooms on 1/23/14 
Once again on 2/13/14 

From: James, Tammy 
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 11:09 AM 
To: Parker, Michelle · 
SUbject: Restroom Issue 

HI Michelle: 

The cleaning crew called me to the 6th floor womens' restroom, to show me how someone is urinating all over the toilet 
seat and on the floor. The Master Klean foreman .. ) stated this is ha.ppenlng more and more frequently. Mostly on 
the 6th floor but also on the 7th floor womens' restrooms. 

Is this something we can address? Or is this something we just let go. Grace suggested I run it by you and see if you have 
thoughts on this. · 

Thanks. 

Tammy James 

2 



303'-312-6156 
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Parker Michelle 

From>. 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John, 

F:r:iday, Marth 7 at 9:30am 

The call in number is 

Than·ks, Michelle 

Michelle Parker 

Parker, Michelle 
Ttlursday, Marol:l 06, 2014 11 :27 AM 
jpsyctl46@aol.com 
RE: Consultation Request 

labor & Employee RelatioA~ Officer I EPA Region ·8 
303.312 .. 6139 I parker.michelle@epa.gov 

. 303.565.0658 

·---~···-·-·-----------·--~---··-----···-·-··--··--·--·-----.. ··-------·-·-·------.·----·~---· 

From: Parker1 Michelle 
Sent: Thursday, March 06; 2014 11!06 AM 
To: jpsych46@aol.com 
Subject: Consultation Request 
Importance: High 

Hi; John. 

DO· you have tfme tomorrow morning before 11:4:5am for a consaltatlon (:30- 4'5 minutes) with a couple of Olilr 
managers? lfyes, what times would work with your schedule? 

I am also clilecklng about availability with the managers Involved, so can you let me know lfyou are available early next 
week ar.~d what days/times are best? Thanks. · 

A brief history: 

-I 
1 



Michelle Parker . 
Labor & Employee Relations Officer 1 EPA Region 8 
303.312.6139 I parker.mlchelle@epa.gov 
303.565.0658 
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Cantor, Howard 

From• 
Sent: 
l'o: 

Parker, Michelle 
Friday, March 21, 2014 1':40 PM 
Cantor, Howard; Dunlap, Bridget 

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: l'dea That's Outside of the (,Idea) Box 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

Categories: Record Saved - Shared 

The AFGE and I had a conversation with Dr. Nicolettlyesterday. We were talking about ways to relieve some of the 
and stress be due to rumors, the bathroom Issues; the recent security Issues, 

I 
I 

What do yo'!.; think? 

Thanks and have a ·good weekend I 

Michelle Parker 
Labor & Employee Relations Officer l EPA Region 8 
303.312.6139 I parker;mlchelle@epa.gov 
303·.565.0658 

So, here's the Idea: 

1 



Daniels, William 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subj~ct: 

EPA Call Center <epacallcenter@epa.gov> 
Monday, June 23,. 2014 10:28 AM 
Daniels, William 
Incident INC00000109!2434 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Priority: Low. Description: Men's restroom on 6th floor has a toilet that overflowed. 

Incident INC000001092434 has been assigned to your group 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Service Type: User Service Restoration 
Requester's Name~ 

Requester's Phone: 
Prlc:Ydty: Low 
Summary: Men's restroom on 6th floor has a toilet that overflowed. 

To view the case ticket, login to the InCident Maaagement Conso.le at https://epacallceoter.com: 

\ 
1 
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Dan1~1s, William 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

EPA Call Center <epacallcenter@epa.gov> 
Tuesday, June 24, 2014 10:23 AM 
Dar:~iels, William 

Subject: Incident INCOOOOOi093891 has been assigned to yo~:~r group 'Hegion 8 Facilities'. 
Priority. low. Description: Men's restroom on 8.th f l; needs cleaning and toilet paper. 

Incident INC000001093891 has been assigned to your,gr:oup iRegio.n 8 Facilitiesi. 
Service Type: User Service Restoration 
Requester's Name: 
Requester's Phone: 
Priority: low 
Summary: Men's restroom on 8th fl. needs clealling and toilet paper. 

To view the ~se ticket, login to the Incident Management Console at https:/ /epacallcenter.com 

1 
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Cantor, Howard 

From: ·:Mylott, Richard 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 20141:20 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun; Smith, Paula; Dunlap, Bridget; Kortuem, Patrice 
McClain-Vanderpool, Lisa 

Subject: .FW: ''Inappropriate Behavior:'' 

Importance: High 

All- inquiry from Gov Exec, deadline today .. I'm not familiar with the. status of this situation, b~:~t we should discuss 
appropriate messages for a conCise response. · 

From: Eric Katz ~mallto:ekatz@govexec.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June. 24, 2014 1:02 PM 
To: Mylott, Richard 
Subject: Fwd: "Inappropriate Behavior" 

---------- Forwarded message ---------~ 
From: Eric Katz <ekatz@gevexec .. com> 
Date: Tue, Jun 24,2014 at 2:29PM 
Subject: "Inappropriate Behavior" 
To: mylott.richard@epa.·gov 

Hi .Richard, 

Bit of an odd request for you. I was forwarded a strange emal! from .region 8 and wanted to follow up with you to see if you could 
offer any Insight. I will copy the email below and put my questions here. Have their· been any developments in finding the 
cCJiprlt(s)? What other behavior has occurred? Why did the .EPA r:1eed to hire an outside consultant for information on this 
situation - it seems pretty clear the offense was not a good thing. What were the terms of that consultation? Please pass along. 
any other comments you have on the issue. 

Thanks for your help, 

Eric 

Here ·is tl:le email to which I am refen:ing: 

----Original Message---
From: Howard Cantor [mailtoiHoward Cantor@epamail.epa.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, February ~·8, 2014 9:35AM 
To: All Region 8 Employees 
Subject: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Asslstar:~ce Requested 
Importance: High 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY REGION 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202-1129 
Phone 800-227-8917 
http://Www.epa.govlregjon08 
February 118,2014 

Ref: 8RA 

MEMORANDUM 

1 

mailto:ekatz@govexec.com


SUBJECT: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistan~ Requested 

FROM: Howard M. Cantor//signed/1 
Deputy Regional Administrator 

TO: All Region 8 Employees, SEEs and Contractors 

As some of you may be aware, tl:lere have been several incidents ofir:tappropriate behavior in tlile building. A couple of 
examples include an ir:ldividual clogging the toilets with large amounts of paper towels and an individual placing feces in the 

, hallway outside of one the restrooms. 

Management consulted with Dr:. John Nicoletti, a national expert on preventing workplace violence, about these incidents .. He 
advised us that this is very dangerous behavior-as it includes property destructi.on and a disregard for the health and safety of 
others. He warned us that these individuals will probably escalate their behavior. Malilagement is taking tl:lis situation very 
seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and prosecute these Individuals. You can assist us by letting 
us know if you have any Information about a specific incident. 

Dr. Nicoletti recently provided the Region with refresher training on preveAting; workplace ·violence. For those of you who took his 
recent class or one of his classes in past years, you may understand why the agency is very concerned about this type of 
behavior. Behavior that includes the destruction of property and disregard for human health is classined by Dr. Nicoletti as 
attack-related behavior. · 

Please inform your supervisor, a management official, or~ member of the Regional Crisis Management and Advisory Team 
(RCMA T) if you observe or become aware of inappropriate behavior in the workplace. The RCMAT consists of Bridget Dunlap, 
Human Resources Officer; Bill Daniels, Infrastructure Program Manager; Grace Doris, Regional Security Offi~r; and Michelle 
Parker, Labor and Employee Relations Officer. Management takes its responsibility to provide all employees with a safe and 
healthy work ef:lvironment seriously. We request your assistance in notifying us so that we can put a stop to this type of behavior 
before it escalates. · 

Eric Kat1. 
Staff C oJTespondent 
Govemmellt Executive !'vkdia Group 

office: 202.266.77421 twitter: ((z]EricM_Ka1z 
ekatz@govexec.com 

www.govexec.com 1 www.nextgov.com I DefenseOne.com 

Media Group 

Eric Katz 
Staff Correspondent 
Government Executive Media Group 
office: 202.266.7742 I twitter: @EricM _Katz 
ekatz(W,govexec.com 

www.govexec.com 1 www.nextgov.com I DefenseOne.com 
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Pa~rker., Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Mylott, Riclilard 
T~:.~esday, Jl!ll'ile 24,2014 1:31PM 
Par:ker, Michelle 
FW: "lnappt:opriate Behavior'' 

High 

Hi Michelle-can you· give me a call re: below ... ? 

From: Mylott, Richard 
Sent: Tuesday, Jul'ile 24,2014 !1:20PM 
To: Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun; Smitl!l, Paula;. Dunlap, Br:idget; Kortuem, Patrice 
Cc: McCialrt-Vanderpool, lisa 
Subject: FW: "Inappropriate Bellavior'; 
Importance: High 

All- iAquiry from Gov Exec, deadline today. I'm not familiar witll· the status of this situation, but we should discuss 
appropriate messages for a concise respol!lse. 

From: Eric Katz ~mallto:ekatz@govexec.com] 
Sent; if~.:~esday., Jtme· 24, 2014 1:02 PM 
To: Mylott, Richard 
Subject: Fwd: "lnappropr:iate Behavior" 

---------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: ~Erk Katz <ekatz@govexec.com> 
Date: Tl:le, Jun 24, 2014 at 2:29 PM 
Subject: "Inappropriate Behavior" 
To: mylottrichard@epa.goy 

Hi ·Richard, 

Bit of an odd request for yol:i. ! was forwarded a strange ern ail from region 8 and wanted ~to follow up with you to see If you could 
offer aAY Insight. I will copy the email: below and p~:~t my questions here. Have their been any developments in finding the 
culpr:it(s)? What other ·behavior has occurred? Why did the EPA need to hire an outside consultant for Infor-mation on this 
situation -- It seems pretty clear the ,offer:~se was .not a good tl:ling. What were the terms of that cornsultationr? Please· pass along 
any other comments you have om the· issue, 

Thanks for your help, 

.Eric 

Here is the email to wl:!ich I am referring' 

-----Original Message-----
From: Howar;d Cantor [mailto:Howard Cantor@epamail.epa:govJ 
S.ent: Ttuesday, February 18,2014 9,35 AM 
To: All' Region 8 Employees 
Subject: lr:1appropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 
Importance' High 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEC1110N AGENCY REGION 8 
1 

mailto:ekatz@govexec.com


t595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202~1129 
Phone 800-227-8917 
htto:/fwwW.epa.gov/regionOB 
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
examples include an individual clogging the toilets With ·large amounts of paper towels and an individ~:~al placing feces ·in the 
hallway outside of one the restrooms. 

Management consulted with Dr. John Nicoletti, a national expert on preventing workplace violence, about these irocidents. He 
advised us that this is very dangerous behavior as it Includes pmperty destruction and a disregard for the health and safety of 
others. He warned us that these individuals will probably escalate their behavior. Management Is taking this situation very 
seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and prosecute these IndividUals. You can assist us by letting 
us know if yoi:J have any information about a specific 'ir.tcident. 

Dr. Nicoletti recently provided the Region with refresl:ler training on preventiAg workplace violence. For those of you who took his 
recent class or one of his classes in past years, you may understand why the agency is very concerned about this type of 
behavior. Behavior that includes the destruction of property and disregard for human health is classified by Or. Nicoletti as 
attack-related behavior. 

Please inform your supervisor, a management official, or a member of the Regional Crisis Management and Advisory Team 
(RCMAT} if you observe or become aware of inappropriate behavior in the workplace. The RCMAT consists of Bridget Dunlap, 
Human Resources Officer; Bill Daniels, Infrastructure Program Manager; Grace Doris, Regional Security Officer; and Michelle 
Parker, Labor aAd Employee Relations Officer. Management takes its responsibility to provide all employees with a safe and 
healthy work environment seriously. We request your assistance in notifying us so that we can put a stop to this type of behavior 
before It escalates. 

Eric Katz 
Staff Corrc~pondent 
Government Executive Media Group 
office: 202.266.7742 I twitter: r(hEricM Katz 

! -··-" 

www.govexec.com 1 www.nextgov.com I DefenseOne.com 

Media Group 
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Eric Katz 
Staff Correspondent 
Government Executive Media Group 
office: 202.266.77421 twitter: @EricM_Katz 
ekatz@govexec.com 

www.govexec.com 1 www.Aextgov.com I DefenseOne.cor:m 

Media Group 
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Parker, Michelle 

From: DuRiap, Bridget 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, June 24, 2014 1:43PM 
Parker, Michelle 

Subject: Fw: "Inappropriate Behavior'' 

Importance: High 

Heads up! Pis give Howard a call, thar:1ks. 

From: Mylott, Richard 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 1:20:11 PM 
To: Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun; Smith, Paula; Dunlap, Bridget; Kortuem, Patrice 
Cc: McClain-Vanderpool, Lisa 
Subject: FW: "Inappropriate Behavior" 

All- inquiry rrom Gov Exec, dead liRe today. I'm not familiar with the status of this situation, but we should' discuss 
approprriate messages for a concise response. 

From: Eric Katz [mailto:ekatz@govexec.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 1:02 PM 
To: Mylott, Richard 
Subject: Fwd: "Inappropriate Behavior" 

--~------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: Eric Katz <ekatz@govexec.com> . 
Date: Tue, Jun 24,2014 at 2:29PM 
Subject: "Inappropriate Behavior" 
To: mylott.richard@epa.gov 

Hi Richard, 

Bit of an odd request for you. I was forwarded a strange email from region B and wanted to follow up with you to see if you could 
offer any insight. I will copy the email below and put my questions l:lere. Have their been any developments in finding the 
culprit(s)? What other behavior has occurred? Why did the EPA r:1eed to hire an o~:~tside cor:~sultant for information on this 
situation -- it seems pretty clear the offense was not a good thing. What were the terms of that cor~sllltation? Please pass alor:1g 
any other comments you have on the issue. 

Thanks for your help, 

Eric 

Here is the email to which I am referring: . 

--Original Message-----
From: Howard Cantor [mailto:Howard Cantor@epamail.epa.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 9:35AM 
To: All Region 8 Employees 
Stlbject: Inappropriate Behavior -Your Assistance Requested 
Importance: High · 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY REGION 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 

1: 

mailto:ekatz@govexec.com
mailto:ekatz@govexec.com
mailto:Cantor@eDamail.epa


DENVER, CO 80202-1129 
Phone 800-227-8917 
http://www.epa.gov/region08 
February 18, 2014 

Ref: BRA 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

FROM: Howard M. Cantor//signed/1 
Deputy Regional A~!'fllnlstrator 

TO: All Region 8 Employees, SEEs and Contractors 

As some of you may be aware, there have been several incidents of inappropriate bet:lavior in the building. A couple of 
examples include an individual clogging the toilets with large amounts of paper towels and an individual placing feces in the 
hallway outside of one the restrooms, · 

Management consulted with Dr. John Nicoletti, a national expert on preventing workplace violence, about these incidents. He 
advised us that this is very dangerous behavior as it includes property destruction and a disregard for the health and safety of 
others. He warned us that these individuals will probably escalate their behavior. Management Is taking this situation very 
seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and prosecute these individuals. You can assist us by letting 
us know if you have any information about a specific incident. 

Dr. Nicoletti recently provided the Region with refresher training on preventing workplace violence. For those of you who took his 
recent class or one of his classes in past years, you may understand why the agency is very concerned about this type of 
behavior. Behavior that includes the destruction of property and disregard for human health is classified by Dr. Nicoletti as 
attack-related behavior. 

Please inform your supervisor, a management official, or a member of the Regional Crisis Management and Advisory Team 
(RCMAT) if you observe or become aware of inappropriate behavior in the workplace. The RCMAT consists of Bridget Dunlap, 
Human Resources Officer; Bill Daniels, Infrastructure Program Manager; Grace Doris, Regional Security Officer; and Michelle 
Parker, Labor and Employee Relations Officer. Management takes its responsibility to provide all employees with a safe and 
healthy work environment seriously. We request your assistance in notifying us so that we can put a stop to this type of behavior 
before it escalates. 

Eric Katz 
Staff Correspondent 
Government Fx~.x·utiw \:hx!ia Group 

Of.f-l···· "'!)_., ")(;'-. ...,.,.,') ·1 t\' ;tte'I'" :a·:··.l:;l.;,.r-.1· I"·tt"' c~ .. L.. -···- )0.' '"'·~ ., , .. ' / .... ,.._tv "' .... '···' -·~· 

ekatz@govexec.com 

www.govexec.com 1 www.nextgov.com I DefenseOne.com 
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Erie Katz 
Staff Correspondent 
Govemment Executive Media Group 
office: 202.266.77421 twitter: @EricM_Katz 
ekatz({i{govexec.com 

www.govexec.com 1 wWw.nextgov.com I DefenseOne.com 
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Parker, Michelle 

From: Kortuem, Patrice 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, Jume 24, 2014 1:54 PM 
Parker, Mictlelle 

Subject: FW: "Inappropriate Behavior" 

Importance: High 

Let's discuss a message. Can you draft something to share with the group? 

Patrice Kortuem I Acting Assistant Regional Administrator I Office of Technical & Management Se..Vices 
US EPA Region 8 I 1595 Wynkoop Street (STMS) I Denver CO 80202-1129 l303-3l2-6150 

From: Mylott, Richard 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 1:20PM 
To: Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaw~; Smith, Paula; Dunlap, Bridget; Kortuem, Patrice 
Cc:: McClain-Vanderpool, Lisa 
Subject: FW: 111napproprlate Behavior" 
Importance: High 

All- inquiry from Gov Exec, deadline today. I'm not familiar with the status of this situation, but we should discuss 
appropriate messages for a concise response. 

From: Eric Katz [mailto:ekatz@govexec.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 1:02 PM 
To: Mylott, Richard 
Subject: Fwd: "Inappropriate Behavior" 

---------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: Eric Katz <ekatz@govexec.com> 
Date: Tue, Jun 24, 20<1'4 at 2:29 PM 
Subject: 11Inappropriate Behavior" 
To: mylott.richard@epa.gov 

Hi Richard, 

Bit of an odd reql!lest for you. I was forwarded a strange email fror:n region 8 and wanted to follow up with you to see if yo~:~ could 
·offer any lnsi_ght. I will copy the email beloW and put my questiorns here. Have their·been any developments in finding the 
culprlt(s)? What other behavior !:las occufred:'?Wiily did the EPA need to hire an outside consUltant for information on this 
situation -- it seer:ns pretty clear the offense. was not a good thing. What were the terms of that cons~:~ltation? Please pass along 
any other comments you have on the issue. 

Thanks for yo~:~r help, 

Eric 

Here is the email to which I am refell'ing: 

--~--Original Message-----
From: Howard Caliltor [mailto:Howard Cantor@epamail.epa.govl 
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
http://www.epa.gov/regjon08 
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
hallway outside of one the restrooms. · 

Management consulted with Dr. John Nicoletti, a national expert on preventing workplace violence, about these incidents. He 
advised us that this is very dangerous behavior as it includes property destruction and a disregard for the health and safety of 
others. He warned us that these individuals will probably escalate their behavior. Management is taking this situation very 
seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and prosecute these individuals. You can assist us by letting 
us know if you have any information about a specific incident. 

Dr. Nicoletti recently provided the Region with refresher training on preventing workplace violence. For those of you who took his 
recent class or orne of his classes in past years, you may understand why the agency is very concerned about this type of 
behavior. Behavior that includes the destruction of property and disregard for human health is classified by Dr. Nicoletti as 
attack"related behavior. 

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
Swff Correspondent 
Government Executive Media Group 

office: 202.266.7742lhvitter: (q~J::ricf\:1 Katz 
ekatz@govexec.com 

www.govexec.com 1 www.nextgov.com I DefenseOne .. com 

Media Group 
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Eric Katz 
Staff Correspondent 
Government Executive Media Group 
office: 202.266.77421 twitter: @EricM_Katz 
~k.~l?@gove~Q...<;_&Q.!!!. 

www.govexec.cor:n I' www.nextgov.corn I DefenseOne.com 

Media Group 
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Parker, Michelle 

From: Camtor, :Howard 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, June 24, 2014 1!:55 PM 
Parker, Micl:lelle 

Subject: Fw: ';Inappropriate Behavior'' 

Importance: Higl:l 

FYI 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Adminlstr.ator 
US 'EPA, Regioa 8 
Phone: (303')312-6308 

From: Mylott, Rlchar:d 
Sent: Tuesday, Jl!.lne 24, 20141:20:11 PM 
to: Camtor, Moward; McGrath, Shaun; Smith, Paula; Dunlap, Bridget; l<ortl!lem, Patrice 
Cc: McClain-Vanderpool, lisa 
Subject: FW: "lnapprqprlate Behavior;' 

All- inquiry from Gov ·Exec, deadline today. I'm not familiar with the status of. this situation, but we should discuss 
appropriate messages for a concise response. 

From: -Eric :Katz [mailto:ekatz@govexec.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, Jane 24,2014 1':02. PM 
To: Mylott, Riclilard 
Subject: Fwd: "Inappropriate 'Behavior" 

~--------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: Eric Katz <ekatz@govexec.com> 
Date: 'Due, Jun 24, 2014 at 2:29PM 
Subject: ":1nappuopriate Behavior" 
To: mylottrichard@epa.gov 

Bit of an odd requestfor you. I was forwarded a strange email from region Sand wanted to follow up with you to see· if you could 
offer anY insight. I will copy the email below and put my questions here. Have their been any developments in finding the 
culprit(s)? Wlilat other behavior has occurred? Why ·did the EPA need to hire an outside consultant for infollTlation on this 
sltl!.lation -- it seems pretty clear the offense was not a good thing. Wt:tat were the terms ofthat coRsliltationr? Please; pass along 
any other comments you 'have on the Issue. . 

Thanks for yol!lr; help, 

Eric 

Here. is the email to which I am refemng: 

----·Original Message----
From: Howard Cantor [mailto:Howard Cantor@epamail.epa.gov] 
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
DENVER, CO 80202-t129 
Phone 800-227-8917 
http://www.epa.gov/regionoa 
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
examples include an individual clogging the toilets with large amounts of paper towels and an individual placing feces ir:l the 
hallway outside of one the restrooms. 

Management consulted with Dr. John Nicoletti, a ·national expert on preventing workplace violence, about these incidents. He 
advised us that this is very dangerous behavior as !t includes prope.rty destruction and a disregard for the health and safety of 
otl:lers. He warned us that these individuals will probably escalate their behavior. Management ·Is taking this situation very 
seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and prosecute these individuals. You can assist us by letting 
us know if you have any information about a specifit incident 

Dr. Nicoletti recently provided the Region with refresher training on preventing workplace violence. For those of you who took his 
recent class or one of his classes in past years, you may understand why the agency Is very concerned about this type of 
behavior. Behavior that includes tl:le destruction of property and disregard for human healtl:lls classified by Dr. Nicoletti as 
attack-related behavior. 

Please inform your supervisor, a management official, or a member of the Regional Crisis Management and Advisory Team 
(RCMAT} If you observe or become aware of inappropriate behavior in the workplace. The RCMAT consists of Bridget Dunlap, 
Human Resources Officer; Bill Daniels, Infrastructure Program Manager; Grace Doris, Regional Security Officer; and Michelle 
Parker, Labor and Employee Relations Officer. Management takes its responsibility to provide all employees with a safe and 
healthy wor:k environment seriously. We request your assistance in notifying us so that we earn put a stop to this type of behavior 
before it escalates. 

Eric Katz 
Staff Correspond~nt 
Govermncnt Executive Media Group 

o!Tice: 202.266.7742 i tv.·itter: 6.t)Ericl'v1_Katz 
ekatz@govexec.com 

www.govexec.com I www.nextgov.com I DefenseOne.com 

Media Group 
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Eric Katz 
Staff Correspondent 
Government Executive Media Group 
office·: 202.266.77421 twitter: @EricM_Katz 
ekatz@govexec.com 

www.govexec.com 1 www.nextgov.com I DefenseOne.com 

Media Group 
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Cantor Howard 

From: Cantor, HoWard 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 2:46 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Mylott, Richard; Parker, Michelle; Kortuem, Patrice; McGrath, Shaun 
Smith, Paula 

Subject: · Re: draft response to Gov Exec on recent workplace behavior issues 

I'm comfortable witf:l the language. Thanks. 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
US EPA; Region 8 
Phone: (303)312-6308 

From: Mylott, Richard 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 2:43:56 PM 
To: Cantor, Howard; Parker, Michelle; Kortuem, Patrice; McGrath, Shaun 
Cc: Smith, Paula 
Subject: RE: draft response to Gov Exec on recent workplace behavior Issues 

Deadline today. I've discussed this with Michelle and Patrice. While f. may tweak the language below a bit, it may be 
worth getting your feedback now ... 

From: Cantor, Howard 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 2:37 PM 
To: Mylott, Richard; Parker, Michelle; Kortuem, Patrice; McGrath, Shaun 
Cc: Smith, Paula 
Subject: RE: draft response to Gov Exec on recent workplace behavior Issues 

Please let me know when you all have a final draft for review. 

What's the deadline? 

Thanks, 
Howard 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 

. US EPA Region 8 
(303) 312-6308 

From: Mylott, Richard 
Sent: Tuesday, Jane,24, 2014 2:02PM 
To: Parker, Michelle; Kortuem, Patrice; Cantor, Howard; McGr;ath, Shaun 
Cc: Smith, Paula 
Subject: draft response to Gov Exec on recent workplace behavior issues · 

Draft; deliberative. Please advise; 
•••••• i •••••••••••• ~ •••••• ' ••••••• 
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Parker, Michelle 

From: Parker, Mlcl:!elle 
Sent: 
To: 

TI!Jesday, June 24, 2014 2:55PM 
John NICOlETTI 

Subject: RE: EPA consl:lltation 

Sensitivity: Contidential 

Hi John, 

Eric Katz also contacted our office about the email. We are preparing a short r:esponse, which twill send to you when it 
is completed. 

If you want to respond to Mr. Katz so l:le stops contacti11g you, you might want to state tl:lat you calilnot comment on an 
EPA personnel matter or on a consultation you have had with a ci.Jstomer/dier:~t. 

Thanks, Michelle 

Michelle Parker 
labor & Employee Relations Officer I EPA Region 8 
303.312.6139 I parker.midtelle@epa.gov 
303.565.0658 

From: Johm NICOLETII Umailto:jpsych46@aol·.com] 
Sent: T1:1esday, June 24,2014 2:26 PM 
To: Parker, Michelle 
Subject: Fwd: EPA consultation 

What do yoa want me to do with thiS? He is also calling me. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From·: Eric Katz <ekatz@govexec.com> 
Date: Jooe 24,2014 at 12:38:08 PM MDT 
To: ipsych46@aol.com 
Subject: EPA consultation 

Hello Dr. Nicoletti, 

'Fhis is Eric Katz, a repollter with Government Executive. I was recently forwarded an internal 
email from the Envirotunental Protection Agency i;n w~ich your name was mentioned. The email 
pointed to "inappropriate behavioe' by EPA employees, including defecating ia· the hallways. 
The email says you then consulted with management to discuss the situation. Could you possibly 
elaborate on what these discussions entailed? Why were yo1:1 hired and what advice did you 
offer? What were the· terms ofthe consultation? 

Please feel free to give me a caH to chat over the phone at 202-266-7742. Thanks for your help, 
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Eric 

Eric Katz 
StaffCorrespondent 
Government Executive Media Group 

office: 202.266.77421 twitter: @EricM_Katz 
ekatz({llgovexec.com 

www.govexec.com I: www.nextgov.com I DefenseOne.com 
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Parker Michelle 

From: Smith, Paula 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24; 20-1:4 3;01-PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Mylott, Richartd; Cantor, Howard; Parker, Michelle; 'Kortuem, Patrice; McGrath, Shatm 
RE:· draft r.esponse to Gov Exec or:~ Fecent workplace behaVior issues 

Rich-· looks good to me. Thanks! 

From: MYiott, Richard 
Sent: Tuesday, JuAe·24, 2014 2:59PM 
To: Caotor; Howard; Parker, Michelle; Kortuem, :Patrice; McGrath, Shaun 
Cc: Smith, paula 
Subject: R·E; draft response to Gov Exec on recent. workplace behavior issues 

Final· draft; let me know if any of you have additional suggestions before 3·:30 pm. Thankst 
•·•·• · · ·· · ···;·:· . ··· · ·····!•:• •. •••• . •. •.• • . . .. . .. . . . ... . .. . . .. . .... . ... . ... . .. . , ... .. .... . . . 

:From: Cantor, Howard 
Sent: Tuesday~ June 24, 2014 2:r46 PM 
To: Mylott, Richard; Parker, Mlttlellei Kortuem, Patrice; McGrath, Shaun 
Cc·: Smith, Paula 
Subject: Re: draft. response to Gov Exec on recent workplace behavior Issues 

I'm comfortable wit.h the language. Tha,nks. 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
US EPA, Region 8 
Phon.e: (303)3.12~6308 

From:· Mylott, Richard 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 2:43·:56 PM 
To: Cantor, Howard; Parker, Michelle; Kortuer:n, Patrice; McGrath, Shaun 
Cc: Smith, Pal!lla 
Subject: RE: draft response to Gov Exec on recer:tt worlcplace behavior lsstJes 

Deadline today. I've discussed this with Michelle and Patrice·. While I may tweak the language below a bit, it may be 
worth getting your feedback now ... 
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From: Cantor, Howard 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 2:37PM 
To: Mylott, Richard; Parker, Michelle; Kortuem, Patrice; McGrath, Shaun 
Cc: Smith, Paula 
Subject: RE: draft response to Gov Exec on recent workplace behavior issues 

Please let me know wh.en you all have a final draft for review, 

What's the deadline? 

Thanks, 
Howard 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
US EPA Region 8 
(303) 312-6308 

From: Mylott, Richard 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 2:02 PM 
To: Parker, Michelle; Kortuem, Patrice; cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun 
Cc: Smith, Paula 
Subject: dra.ft response to Gov Exec on recent workplace behavior issues 

Draft, deliberative. Please advise . 

... 
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Parker Mt·chelle 

From: Car:ttor, Howard 
Sent: -- Tuesday, June 24, 201_4 3:02 PM 

Mylott, Richard; Par:ker. Michelle; Kortuem, Patricei McGrath, Shatin To: 
Cc: Smith, Paula . 
Subject: Re; draft response to Gov Exec on recent workplace behavior ·issues 

Works for me. Thar.~ks. 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
US EPA,. Region ·8 
Phone: (303.)312-6308 

From: MI/IOU, RiCI:Iard 
Sent: Tuesday, Ju·ne 24, 2014 2:59:25 PM 
To: Cantor, HoWard; Parker; Michelle: Kortuem, Patrice·; McGrath~ Shaun 
Cc: Smith, Paula 
Subject: RE: draft response to Gov Exec on recent workplace behavior Issues 

Final draft; let me know if any of you have additional suggestions before 3,:30 pm. Thanks! 
... . . .....•... . .... 'i ......••........•..... :.: ....... •:•:• ...... ' .... ····· . .. . ...... . 

From: Cantor, Howard; 
Sent; Tuesday, June·24, 2014 2:46:PM 
To: Mylott; Ridhard; Parker~ Michelle; Kartuem1 Patrice; McGrath, Staauo 
Cc: Smith, Paula 
Subject: Re: draft -response to Gov Exec an recent workplace behaVior issues 

I'm comfortable witli\ the language. Thanks. 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
US f:PA, Region 8 
Phone: (;303)312-6308 

From: Mylott; Richard 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 2:43:56 PM 
To: ·Cantor, Howard) Parker, Micbelle; Kortuem, Patrice; McGrath, Shaun 
Cc: Sm'lth, :Paula 
Subjeot: ·RE: draft respo~;~se to Gov Exec on recent workplace behavior lss~:~es 
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Dead liRe today. I've. discussed this With Miche.lle and Patrice. While I may tweak th.e language below a bit, it may be 
worth getting your feedback now ... 

From: Cantor, Howard 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 2:37PM 
To: Mylott, Richard; Parker, Mithelle; KortiJem, Patrite; Mc:Grath, Shavn 
Cc: Smith, Paula 
SUbject: RE': draft response to Gov Exec on recent workplace behavior Issues 

Please let me know when you all have a final draft for review. 

What's the deadline? 

Thanks, 
Howard 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
US EPA Region 8 
(303) 312-6308 

From: Mylott, RiChard 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24,2014 2:02PM 
To: Parker, Michelle; Kortuem, Patrice; Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun 
Cc: Smith, Paula 
Subject: draft response to Gov Exec on recent workplace behavior issues 

Draft, deliberative. Please advise. 
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Parker, Michelle 

Ftom: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Parker, Michelle 
tuesday, June 24, 2014 9:33 PM 
John Nicoletti 
Parker:, Michelle 

Subject: Re: Fwd: EPA consultation 

Perfect. Thanks. 

From: John Nicoletti <jpsych46@aol.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 6:43:00 PM 
To: Parker, Michelle 
Subject: Fwd: EPA consultation 

Here is the email. 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: John Nicoletti <jpsych46@aol.com> 
Date: June 24,2014 at 6:42:14 PM MDT 
To: Eric Katz <ekatz@govexec.com> 
Subject: Re: EPA consultation 

Eric, 

You need to talk with EPA. 

Sent frem my iPad 

On Jun. 24, 2014, at 12:38 PM, Eric Katz <ekatz@govexec.com> wrote: 

Hello Dr. Nicoletti, 

This is Eric Katz, a reporter with Government Executive. I was recently 
forwarded an internal email from the Environmental Protection Agency in which 
your name was mentioned. The ,email pointed to "inappropriate behavior" by EPA 
employees, including defecating in the hallways. The email says you then 
consa1ted with management to discuss the situation. Could you possibly elaborate 
on what these discussions entailed? Why were you hired and what advice did yo1:1 
offer? What were the terms ofthe consultation? 

Please feel free to give me a ca!H to chat over the phone at 202-266-7742. Thanks 
for your help, 

Eric 
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Eric Katz 
Staff Correspondent 
Government Executive Media Group 
office: 202.266.77421 twitter: @EricM_Katz 
ekatz@.govexec.com 
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Hi Dr. Nicoletti, 

Current Rates for Training and Consultation 
Micllelle Parker to: jpsych46 
Bee: Michelle Parker 

I hope you· are doing Well. 

06/25/2012 01:02PM 

The EPA is planning for a few training sessions for employees and supervisors. Our current plans are for 
one 3 hour supervisor class alld two 2 hour employee classes. What Is your current rate per hour for 
training? 

Also, What Is your current rate per hour for a consultation? (I want to ensure we have sufficlentfunds set 
aside In case we need to consult with you about an Issue.) 

What month would work better with your schedule for the training - August or September? 

Would you prefer to conduct all classes in one day or does that matter to you? We would prefer to have 
the ·two employee classes during different weeks to ensure the maximum number of participants. 

ThallkS, 

Michelle 

Michelle Parker 
Labor and Employee Relations Officer 
US Environmental Protection Agency, Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, CO 80202 

(303) 312-6139 
Fax: (303) .312-6370 
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Cantor, Howard

From: Cantor, Howard

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:18 PM

To: Smith, Paula; Dunlap, Bridget

Cc: Mylott, Richard

Subject: Re: draft email to RLT

I'll speak with Shaun as soon as we're done here. 

 

 

Howard Cantor  

Deputy Regional Administrator  

US EPA, Region 8  

Phone: (303)312-6308  

From: Smith, Paula 

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:16:54 PM 

To: Cantor, Howard; Dunlap, Bridget 

Cc: Mylott, Richard 

Subject: FW: draft email to RLT  

  
Are you OK with changes as indicated?  

  

----    PaulaPaulaPaulaPaula 

  

From: Johnson, Alisha  

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:12 PM 

To: Smith, Paula 

Cc: Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun 

Subject: Re: draft email to RLT 

  

I'd tamp this down a tad: 

 

From: Smith, Paula 

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 5:04:15 PM 

To: Johnson, Alisha 

Cc: Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun 

Subject: FW: draft email to RLT  

  
Alisha- this is our draft to RLR- the regional leadership team. OK to send from your perspective?  

  

----    PaulaPaulaPaulaPaula 

(b)(5) [Deliberative Process]
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From: Cantor, Howard  

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 2:52 PM 

To: Smith, Paula; Dunlap, Bridget 

Cc: McGrath, Shaun 

Subject: RE: draft email to RLT 

  

Is this intended for RLT?  If so, I’m ok with you sending it to Alisha for her review.  Please keep Shaun and me apprised. 

  

Thanks, 

Howard 

  

Howard Cantor 

Deputy Regional Administrator 

US EPA Region 8 

(303) 312-6308 

  

From: Smith, Paula  

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 2:49 PM 

To: Cantor, Howard; Dunlap, Bridget 

Subject: FW: draft email to RLT 

  

Wanted to pass this draft by you before I run it by Alisha at HQ for their review.   

  

----    PaulaPaulaPaulaPaula 

  

From: Mylott, Richard  

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 2:41 PM 

To: Smith, Paula 

Cc: Dunlap, Bridget 

Subject: draft email to RLT 

  

Paula—can you share this with HQ for review? intended to meet the need to make RLT aware. 

………………………………………………………………….. 

  

EPA Employees Told to Stop Pooping in the Hallway 

• By Eric Katz 

(b)(5) [Deliberative Process]
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There is a big difference between the above image and a hallway. 

PhotoXpress 

Environmental Protection Agency workers have done some odd things recently. 

Contractors built secret man caves in an EPA warehouse, an employee pretended to work for the CIA to get 

unlimited vacations and one worker even spent most of his time on the clock looking at pornography. 

It appears, however, that a regional office has reached a new low: Management for Region 8 in Denver, Colo., 

wrote an email earlier this year to all staff in the area pleading with them to stop inappropriate bathroom 

behavior, including defecating in the hallway.  

In the email, obtained by Government Executive, Deputy Regional Administrator Howard Cantor mentioned 

“several incidents” in the building, including clogging the toilets with paper towels and “an individual placing 

feces in the hallway” outside the restroom. 

Confounded by what to make of this occurrence, EPA management “consulted” with workplace violence 

“national expert” John Nicoletti, who said that hallway feces is in fact a health and safety risk. He added the 

behavior was “very dangerous” and the individuals responsible would “probably escalate” their actions. 

“Management is taking this situation very seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and 

prosecute these individuals,” Cantor wrote. He asked for any employees with knowledge of the poop bandit or 

bandits to notify their supervisor. 

EPA spokesman Richard Mylott provided the following statement: 

“EPA cannot comment on ongoing personnel matters. EPA’s actions in response to recent workplace issues 

have been deliberate and have focused on ensuring a safe work environment for our employees. Our brief 

consultation with Dr. Nicoletti on this matter, a resource who regularly provides our office with training and 

expertise on workplace issues, reflects our commitment to securing a safe workplace.” 

  



Cantor, Howard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Mylott, Richard 
Wednesday, June 25, 2014 11 :52 AM 
Cantor, Howard; Parker, Michelle; Kortuem, Patrice; Daniels, William; McGrath, Shaun; Smith, 
Paula; McClain-Vanderpool, Lisa; Dunlap, Bridget; Card, Joan 
GovExec: EPA Employees Told to Stop Pooping in the Hallway 

Fyi. Classy article from Gov Exec ... 

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

It appears, however, that a regional office has reached a new low: Management for Region 8 in Denver, Colo. , 
wrote an email earlier this year to all staff in the area pleading with them to stop inappropriate bathroom 
behavior, including defecating in the hallway. 

In the email, obtained by Government Executive, Deputy Regional Administrator Howard Cantor mentioned 
"several incidents" in the building, including clogging the toilets with paper towels and 'an individual placing 
feces in the hallway" outside the restroom. 

Confounded by what to make ofthis occurrence, EPA management "consulted" with workplace violence 
"national expert" John Nicoletti, who said that hallway feces is in fact a health and safety risk. He added the 
behavior was "very dangerous" and the individuals responsible would 'probably escalate" their actions. 

"Management is taking this situation very seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and 
prosecute these individuals,' Cantor wrote. He asked for any employees with knowledge of the poop bandit or 
bandits to notify their supervisor. 

EPA spokesman Richard Mylott provided the following statement: 

"EPA cannot comment on ongoing personnel matters. EPA's actions in response to recent workplace issues 
have been deliberate and have focused on ensuring a safe work environment for our employees. Our brief 
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consultation with Dr. Nicoletti on this matter, a resource who regularly provides our office with training and 
expertise on workplace issues, reflects our commitment to securing a safe workplace." 
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Parker, Michelle 

From: jpsych46@aol.com 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, June 25, 2014 12:08 PM 
Parker, Michelle 

Subject: Re: EPA consultatioll 

Good respomse. Hopefl!llly he Will leave everyone alone. 

John 

John Nicoletti, Ph.D., ABPP 
Board Certified Specialist in Police and Public Safety Psychology 

--~--Original Message---
From: Parker, Michelle <Parker.Michelle@epa.gov> 
To: John Nicoletti <jpsych46@aol.com> 
Sent: Wed, Jl!ln 25, 2014 8:37am 
Subject: RE: EPA cor:~sultation 

John, 

The following is what we sent to Eric Katz. Our best guess is that one of our employees .forwarded the email to him. 

EPA cal"tnot comment on ongoing personnel matters. EPA's actions In response to recent workplace issues have been 
deliberate and have focused on ensuring a safe work er:~vironment for ollr employees. Our brief consultation with Dr.. 
Nicoletti on this matter, a resource who regularly provides our office with training and expertise on workplace issues, 
reflects our commitment to securing a safe workplace. 

Michelle Parker 
Labor & Employee Relations Officer 1 EPA Region 8 
303.312.61391 parker.michelle@epa.gov 
303:565.0658 

From: John Nicoletti (mailto:jpsych46@aol.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 6:43PM 
To: Parker, Michelle 
Subject: Fwd: EPA consultation 

Here is the emaiL 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: John Nicoletti <jpsych46@aol.com> 
Date: June 24, 2014 at 6:42:14 PM MDT 
To:. Eric Katz <ekatz@govexec.com> 
Subject: Re: EPA consultation 

Eric; 
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You need to talk with EPA. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jun 24, 2014, at 12:38 PM, Eric Katz <ekatz@govexec.com> wrote: 

Hello Dr. Nicoletti, 

This is Eric Katz, a reporter with Government Executive. I was recently forwarded an 
internal email from the Environmental Protection Agency in which your name was 
mentioned. The email pointed to "inappropriate behavior" by EPA employees, including 
defecating in the hallways. The email says you then consulted with management to 
discuss the situation. Could you possibly elaborate on what these discussions entailed? 
Why were you hired and what advice did yot:J offer? What were the terms of the 
consultation? 

Please feel free to give me a call to chat over the phone at 202-266-77 42. Thanks for 
your help, 

Eric 

Eric Katz 
Staff Correspondent 
Government Executive Media Group 
office: 202.266.77421 twitter: @EricM_Katz 
ekatz@govexec.com 

www.govexec.com I www .. nextgov.com 1 DefenseOne.com 

~ l_____j 
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Parker. Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Cantor., Howard· 

Dunlap, Bridget 
Wednesday, June 25, 201412:20 PM 
M}'lott, Richard; Parker, Michelle 

:~E: Gov.Exec: EPA Employees Told to Stop Pooping in the Hallway 

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 12:12 PM 
To: Dunlap, Bridge~; McGrath, Sha~:m 
Cc:: l<ortuem, Patrice 
Subject: Re: GovExec: EPA Employees Told to Stop Pooping In the HallWay 

I would appreciate it l.f you (and Mlch~lle ?) could draft a note, 

Howard Cantor 
Depaty RegioAal Administrator 
US EPA, Region 8 
PhO!ile:: (30~)31'2-6308 

From: Dunlap, Br-Idget 
Sent: Wednesday,, June 25,. 2014 12:05.:39· PM 
To: Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Sbaun 
Cc: Kortoem, Patrice 
Subject:. FW: :GovExec: EPA Employees l'old to Stop ;pooping in' tihe Hallway 

·From: My.lott, Richard 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 11:52 AM 

Addif.lg Riclilard to 

To: Cantor, Howard» Parker, Michelle; Kortuem, Patrice; Daniels, William; McGrath, Shaun; Smith, Pal:lla; McCiair.~­
Vanderpool, lisa; Dunlap, Bridget; Card~ Joan 
SubJect: GovExec: EPA Employees Told to Stop Pooping .In the Hallway 

Fyi. Classy artiele from Gov Exec ... 

EPA Employees Told to Stop Pooping i·n the Hallway 



There is a big difference between the above image and a hallway. 
PhotoXpress 

Environmental Protection Agency workers have done some odd things recently. 

Contractors built secret man caves in an EPA warehouse, an employee pretended to v ork for the CIA to get 
unlimited vacations and one worker even spent most of his time on the clock looking at pornographv. 

It appears, however that a regional office has reached a new low: Management for Region 8 in Denver, Colo. , 
wrote an email earlier this year to all staff in the area pleading with them to stop inappropriate bathroom 
behavior, including defecating in the hallway. 

In the email, obtained by Government Executive, Deputy Regional Administrator Howard Cantor mentioned 
"several incidents ' in the building, including clogging the toilets with paper towels and ' an indiv idual placing 
feces in the hallway ' outside the restroom. 

Confounded by what to make of this occurrence, EPA management "consulted" with workplace violence 
"national expert ' John Nicoletti , who said that hallway feces is in fact a health and safety risk. He added the 
behavior was ' very dangerous' and the individuals responsible would probably escalate" their actions. 

'Management is taking this situation very seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and 
prosecute these individuals," Cantor wrote. He asked for any employees with knowledge of the poop bandit or 
bandits to notify their supervisor. 

EPA spokesman Richard Mylott provided the following statement: 

"EPA cannot comment on ongoing personnel matters. EPA's actions in response to recent workp lace issues 
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

Wednesday, June 25, 2014 12:59 PM 
John Nicoletti 

Subject: FW: GovExec: EPA Employees Told to Stop Pooping in the Hallway 

FYI 

Michelle Parker 
Labor & Employee Relations Officer I EPA Region 8 
303.312.6139 I parker.michelle@epa.gov 
303.565.0658 

From: Mylott, Richard 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 11:52 AM 
To: Cantor, Howard; Parker, Michelle; Kortuem, Patrice; Daniels, William; McGrath, Shaun; Smith, Paula; McClain­
Vanderpool, Lisa; Dunlap, Bridget; Card, Joan 
Subject: GovExec: EPA Employees Told to Stop Pooping in the Hallway 

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

Contractors built secret man caves in an EPA warehouse, an employee pretended to work for the ClJ\ to get 
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

In the email , obtained by Government Executive , Deputy Regional Administrator Howard Cantor mentioned 
"several incidents" in the building, including clogging the toilets with paper towels and "an individual placing 
feces in the hallway" outside the restroom. 
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Confounded by what to make of this occurrence, EPA management "consulted" with workplace violence 
"national expert" John Nicoletti, who said that hallway feces is in fact a health and safety risk. He added the 
behavior was "''very dangerous" and the individuals responsible would "probably escalate" their actions. 

"Management is taking this situation very seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and 
prosecute these individuals," Cantor wrote. He asked for any employees with knowledge of the poop bandi,t or 
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

Hall, Katt:lerln 
Wednesday, June 25, 20141:24 PM 
Parker; Michelle; Gleason, Michael 
ar:~d here it is .... 

http://www.govexec.com/federal•news/fedblog/2014/06/epa~employees-told~stop-pooping­
l:lallway /87223/?oref=skybox 

1 



Parker, Michelle 

Ff()m: Eustance, Bafbra 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, June 25, 2014 1:41 PM 
:Parker, Michelle 

Subject: FW: Email 

Michele -

FYI: - is M!:J nephew wl-\o. forwarded the tMai:l t~ ""Y son -

So wei-rd.! 

Thar\ks. 

Babs Eustali\Ct 

HuMali\ Resources 

US EPA Rtg{oli\ 8 

:L.sqs Wyli\koop St, TMS-H 

Del!\ver, CO 80202 

303.3:L.2.o:L. qo 

eusta~ce.barbra@epa.eov 

Sent: W,_r.tN:>ocrl;a,\1 . 

To: Eustance, Barbra 
.SUbject: Fw: Babs?l 

Sent from my Veri·zon Wireless· -BlackBerry 

Just got this emau from • 
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••••• FoiWarded by on 06/25/201<1 01:23PM ----

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: Babs?.l 

http:/ /gawker .com/epa-emails-employees-remiading-them-not-to-poop-in-the-1595973 53 i 

Electronic Privacy Notice, This e-mail, and any attachments, contains information that is, or may be, covered by electronic 
communications privacy laws, and is also confidential and proprietary in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please be advised that you are legally prohibited from retaining, using, copying, distributing, or otherwise disclosing this 
Information in any manner. Instead, please reply to the sender that you have received this communication ·in error, and · 
thefl immediately delete lt. Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 
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Cantor, Howard 

From: Dunlap, Bridget 
Sent: 
'Fo: 
Cc: 

Wednesday, June 25, 20141:57 PM 
McGrath, Shaun; Cantor, Howard 
Kortuem, Patrice 

Subject: RE: GovExec: EPA Employees Told to Stop Pooping in the Hallway 

I drafted some language and sent it to Richard and Michelle for feedback and as soon as I have something for you to look 
at I will send to you thanks. The comments or:t GovExecare pretty bad towards us ... 

http://www.govexec.com/federal-news/fedblog/2014/06/epa-employees-told-stop-poopiag­
hallway /87223/?oref=voices-top 

From: McGrath, Shaan 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 1:51 PM 
To: Cantor, Howard; Dunlap, Bridget 
Cc: Kortuem, Patrice 
Subject: Re: GovExec: EPA Employees Told to Stop Pooping in the Hallway 

Please draft something, but I want to clear it before anything gets sent, including coordinating with HQ. This has gone 
viral on internet and they are getting a lot of calls. 

From: Cantor, Howard 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 12:12:22 PM 
To: Dunlap, Bridget; McGrath, Shaun 
Cc: Kortuem, Patrice 
Subject: Re: GovExec: EPA Employees Told to Stop Pooping in the Hallway 

I would appreciate it if you (and Michelle?) could draft a note. 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
US EPA, Region 8 ·~ 
Phone: (303}312-6308 

From: Dur:tlap, Br:idget 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 12:05:39 PM 
To: Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun 
cc:: Kortuem, Patrice 
Subject: FW: GovExec: EPA Employees Told to Stop Pooping in the Hallway 

I am thinking we need you all to send out a note to RLT so the:y are aware ... and can take employee questions on your 
behalf. 

From: Mylott, Richard 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 11:52 AM 
To: Cantor, Howard; Parker, Michelle; Kortuem, Patrice; Daniels, William; McGrath, Shaun; Smith, Paula; McClain-
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Vanderpool, Lisa; Dunlap, Bridget; Card, Joan 
Subject: GovExec: EPA Employees Told to Stop Pooping in the Ha llway 

Fyi. Classy article from Gov Exec . .. 

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

Contractors built secret man caves in an EPA warehouse, an employee pretended to work for the Cl A to get 
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

In the email, obtained by Government Executive , Deputy Regional Administrator Howard Cantor mentioned 
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
behavior was "very dangerous" and the individuals responsible would "probably escalate" their actions. 

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

"EPA cannot comment on ongoing personnel matters. EPA' s actions in response to recent workplace issues 
have been deliberate and have focused on ensuring a safe work environment for our employees. Our brief 
consultation with Dr. Nicoletti on this matter, a resource who regularly provides our office with training and 
expertise on workplace issues, reflects our commitment to securing a safe workplace." 
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l . ., 
Cantor Howard 

From: Smith, Paula 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, June 25, 2014 2:09PM 
McGrath, St.laur.~; cantor; Howard 
FW:· "Inappropriate Belilavior" 

Attached are: 
• a summary of the two fOIAs we just received this afternoon 
• the Initial request and statement sent back to Gov Exec 

1) Requester : Sam Pearson 
Organization : 
Environment & Energy Publishing 
Requester Has Account : 
Yes 
Email Address : 
spearson@eenews.net 
Phone Number : 202-446-0452 
Fax Number : N/ A 
Address: 
122 C St NW, Suite 722 
City: 
Washington 
State/Province : DC 
Zip Code/Postal Code : 20017 

The following docwnents between Jan. l, 2012 and present: 

Any and all emails by Deputy Regional Administrator Howard Cantor regarding "an individual placing feces in 
the hallway" outside the restroom. Any and ·all written correspondence with John Nicoletti regarding health and 
safety issues in the workplace. Contract between EPA and John Nicoletti for workplace consulting services. 

2) Requester : Mr. John Greenewald 
Organization: The BlaCk Vaul:t 
Requester Has Account : Yes 
Email Address : 

... 
State/Province =• 
Zip Code/Postal Code : -
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------ - ------------

To whom it may concern, 

This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. S 
552. My FOIA requester status as a "representative of the news media." I am a freelance television producer 
often working on documentaries related to my FOIA requests, my work is commonly featured throughout 
major news organizations, and I freelance writer for news sites as well. Examples can be given, if needed. 

I prefer electron.ic det.ivery of the requested material either via email to iohn@greenewald.com or via CD-ROM 
or DVD via postal mail. Please contact me should this FOIA request should incur a charge. 

I respectfully request a copy of all emails sent by EPA, Region 8 employees and management staff, that 
pertains to "bathroom behavior". On June 25,2014, Government Executive wrote the follow at 
.http://www.govexec.com/federal-news/fedblog/2014/06/epa-employees-told-stop-oooping-hallway/87223/ 

It appears, however, that a regional office has reached a new low: Management for Region 8 in Denver, Colo., 
wrote an email earlier this year to all staff in the area pleading with them to stop inappropri'ate bathroom 
.behavior, including defecating in the hallway. 

Please include all documents, electronic or otherwise, that pertain to the above. This would include, but not be 
limited to, the referenced email, other email responses and announcements, memos, letters, inter-agency 
communications, investigations, etc. 

Thank you so much for your time, and 1 am very much looking forward to ·your response. 

Sincerely, 

···············································~·················································· ••••••• 

R8 response to· Gov Exec: 

EPA cannot comment on ongoing personnel matters. EPA's actions in response to recent workplace 
issues have been deliberate and have focused on ensuring a safe work environment for our 
employees. Our brief consultation with Dr. Nicoletti on this matter, a resource who regularly provides 
our office with training and expertise on workplace issues, reflects our commitment to securing a safe 
workplace. 

From: Eric Katz [mailto:ekatz@govexec.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 3:03 PM 
To: Mylott, Richard . 
Subject: Re: ;,Inappropriate Behavior" 

Hey Rich- think you'll be able to get something today before we publish? Thanks for looking into it. 
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) 
On Tue, Joo24, 2014 at 3:53PM, Mylott, Richard <Mylott.Richard@epa.gov> wrote·: 

Thanks eric. Working on it. 

From: Eric Katz [mailto:ekatz@govexec.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 12:30 PM · 
To: Mylott, Richard 
Subject: "Inappropriate Behavior" 

Hi Richard, 

Bit of an odd request for you. I was forwarded a strar:lge email from region 8 and wanted to follow up with you to see If you 
co1:Jid offer any insight. I will copy the email below and put my qt.:~estlons here. Have their been any developments in findir:tg the 
culpr:it(s}? What other behavior has occun;ed? Why did the EPA need to hire an outside consultant for information on this 
situation -- It seer:ns pretty clear the offense was not a good thir:lg. What were the terms of that consultation? Please pass along 
any other commer:tts you have on the issue. 

Thanks for your help, 

Eric 

Here is the email to which I am referring: 

-----Original Message-----
From: Howard Cantor [mailto:Howard Cantor@epamall.epa.govl 
Sent: Tt:~esday, February 18, 2014 9:35 AM 
To: All Region 8 Employees 
Subject: lnappropr:iate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 
Importance: High 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY REGION 8 
1'595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202-1129 
Phone 800-227-8917 
t:lttp:/lwww.epa.gov/reqion08 

Febr:uary 18, 2014 

'Ref: BRA 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: lnappropJ:iate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

FROM: Howard M. Cantor//signed/1 
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------~------

Deputy Regional Administrator 

TO: All Region 8 Employees, SEEs and Contractors 

As some of you may be aware, there have been several incidents of Inappropriate behavior in the bUilding. A couple of 
examples Include an Individual clogging the toilets with large amounts of paper towels and an Individual placing feces in the 
hallway outside of one the restrooms. 

Management consulted with Dr. John Nicoletti, a national expert on preventing workplace violence, about these incidents. He 
advised us that this is very dangerous behavior as it Includes property destruction ar:td a disregard for the health and safety of 
others. He warned us that these individuals will probably escalate their behavior. Management is taking this situation very 
seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to Identify and prosecute these individuals. You can assist us by letting 
us know if you have any information about a specific incident. 

Dr. Nicoletti recently provided the Region with refresher training on preventing workplace violence. For those of you who took 
his recent class or one of his classes in past years, you may understand wily the agency is very concerned about this type of 
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
healthy work environment seriously. We request your assistance in notifying us so that we can put a stop to this type of 
behavior before it escalates. 

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
ekatz!@.govexec.com 

www.qovexec.com 1 www.nextgov.com I DefenseOne.com 

4 



5 



Cantor, Howard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Parker, Michelle 
Wednesday, June 25, 2014 2:34PM 
Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun 
Mylott, Richard 
Gawker article 

High 

http:/ /gawker.comlepa-emails-employees-reminding-them-not-to-poop-in-the-1595973531 
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Cantor, Howard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Smith, Paula 
Wednesday, June 25, 2014 2:49 PM 
Cantor, Howard; Dunlap, Bridget 
FW: draft email to RL T 

Wanted to pass this draft by you before I run it by Alisha at HQ for their review. 

From: Mylott, Richard 
Sent : Wednesday, June 25, 2014 2:41 PM 
To: Smit h, Paula 
Cc: Dunlap, Bridget 
Subject: draft email to RLT 

Paula-can you share this with HQ for review? intended to meet the need to make RLT aware. 

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

Contractors built secret man caves in an EPA warehouse, an employee pretended to work for the CJA to get 
unlimited vacations and one worker even spent most of his time on the clock looking at pornographY. 

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

Scholten, Karly 
Wednesday, June 25, 2014 2:51 PM 
Parker, Michelle 
articles 

bttps://news.google.com/news?ncl=do2BPpbPez5aODMEY-SXQ8-
nikSRM&q =EPA&Ir= Eng!ish&hl =en&sa = X&ei =­
TSrU8GVDaTf8AHj2oDADw&ved=OCCsQggiwAA 

Karly Scholten 1 H~:~man Resources Specialist, Training Officer 1 U.S. E.P.A. Region 811595 Wynkoop Street, TMS-H 1 
Denver, Colorado 802021303.312:641'8 
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Cantor Howard 

Smith .• Paula From: 
sent: 
To: 

Wedr.tesday, June 25, 201·4. 3:04 PM 
Johnsorn, Aiislla 

Cc: 
SUbject: 

Cantor, Howard; MoGrattl, Shaun 
FW: dllaft email to RL T 

Alisha- this is our draft to RLR- the regionallead~rship team, OK to send from yo·ur .perspective? 

Frol)'l: Cantor; Howard 
Se.nt: Wednesday, June 25,2014 2:52PM 
To: Sroitt.l, Paula~ Dunlap, Bridget 
Cc; McGrath, Shaun 
Subject: RE: draft email' to R~T 

Is this Intended for Rl T? If. so, I'm ok with you sending it to Alist<ta for her review. Please keep Shat:ltl· af:ld me apj:>rlsed. 

Thanks, 
Howard 

Howard Car.ltOr 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
US EPA Region 8 
(303) 312-6308 

Fr.om:· Smith; Paula 
Se~: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 2:49 PM 
Y.o: Cantor, lioward~ Duri!lap, Bridget 
Subject: ·FW: draftemaiJ!to RLT. 

Wanted to pass. this draft by you be.fore ,1: run it by Alisha at HQ.for their r-eview. 

From: Mylott, Riclilard 
Sent: Wednesday, Ji:u;te 25, :2014 2:41. PM 
To: Smith, Paula 
Cc:· Dtmiap, Bridget 
Subject: dr:aft email to RLT 

Paula--can you share this with !HQ for review? internded to meet the·need to make RLT aware, 
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

Contractors built secret man ca cs in an EPA warehouse, an employee pretended to work for the CIA to get 
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

In the email , obtained by Government Executive, Deputy Regional Administrator Howard Cantor mentioned 
"several incidents ' in the building, including clogging the toilets with paper towels and "an individual placing 
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
expertise on workplace issues, reflects our commitment to securing a safe workplace.' 
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Cantor, Howard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Smith, Paula 
Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:11 PM 
McGrath, St:laun; Cantor, Howard 
FW: have calls from Fox 31 and 9 news 

Clearing with Alisha Johnson in Tom's shop whether we can use the statement we provided to Gov Exec or not in 
responding to above. 

From: Mylott, Richard 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:00 PM 
To: Smith, Paula 
Subject: have calls from Fox 31 and 9 news 

Re: the Cantor memo. 
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Cantor, Howard 

From: Smith, Paula 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:12PM 
Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun 

Subject: FW: just got two media calls-OK to use statement we sent you? 

fyi 

From: Johnson, Alisha 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:08 PM 
To: Smith, Paula 
Cc: Mylott, Richard 
Subject: Re: just got two media calls-OK to use statement we sent you? 

Statement is fine to send to these. Send any national press our way. 

From: Smith, Paula 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 5:02:15 PM 
To: Johnson, Alisha 
Cc: Mylott, Richard 
Subject: just got two media calls-OK to use statement we sent you? 

Please respond to both of us. Thanks! 
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Cantor, Howard 

From: Johnson, Allsha 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, June 26, 201'4 3:12PM 
Smith, Paula 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Cantor, Howard;· McGrath, Shal!ln 
Re: draft email to RL T 

I'd tamp this down a tad: 

From: Smith, Paula 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 5:04:15 PM 
To: Johnson, Allslla 
Cc: Ci:mtor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun 
Subject: FW: draft ema·n to RLT 

Allsf:Ja- this.ls our draft to RLR- the regional leadership team. OK to send from your perspective? 

From: Cantor, Howar:d 
Sent: Wed·nesday, June 25, 2014 2!52 PM 
To: Smith, Paula; Dunlap, Bridget 
Cc: McGrath, Sha·un 
Subject: RE: draft email to RLT 

Is this Intended ,for RLT? If so, I'm ok with you sending It to Alisha for 'her review. Please .k.eep Shaun and me-apprised. 

Thanks, 
Howard 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy .Regio·nal Administrator 
US EPA Region 8 
(303) 312-6308 

From: Smith, Paula 
~nt: Wednesday, Jur:te- 25; 2014 2;49 PM 
To: Cantor, -Howard~ Dunlap, 18ridget 
SUbject: FW: draft email to RLT 

Wanted to pass this draft by you before I run it by Alisha at HQ for their review. 
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From: Mylott, Richard 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 2:41PM 
To: Smith, Paula 
Cc: Dunlap, Bridget 
Subject: draft email to RLT 

Paula-can you share this with HQ for review? intended to meet the need to make Rl T aware. 

EPA Employees Told to Stop Pooping in the Hallway 
• 

There is a big difference between the above image and a hallway. 
PhotoXpress 

Environmental Protection Agency workers have done some odd things recently. 

Contractors built secret man caves in an EPA warehouse, an employee pretended to work for the C fA to get 
unJimited vacations and one worker even spent most of his time on the clock looking at pornography. 

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
·•national expert" John Nicoletti, who said that hallway feces is in fact a health and safety risk. He added the 
behavior was "very dangerous" and the individuals responsible would " probably escalate" their actions. 

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
expertise on workplace issues;, reflects our con1mitment to securing a safe workplace." 
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Cantor Howard 

From: Sr:nltb, Paula. 
· ·Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 

Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:17PM 
Cantor, Howard.; Donlap, Bridget 
Mylott, Richard 

Subject: FW: draft email to RLT 

Are you OK with changes as Indicated:? 

From: Johnson, Alisha 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 20.14 3.:12 PM 
To: Smith, Paula 
Cc: Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun 
Subject: Re: draft email to RL T 

I'd tamp this down a tad: 

From: Smith, Paula 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 5:04:1'5 PM 
To: Johmson, Alisha 
Cc: Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Sbaun 
Subject: FW: draft email to RLT 

Ali$ha- this is our draft to RLR- the regional leadership team. OK to send from your perspective? 

From: Cantor, Howard 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 2:52 PM 
To: Smith, Paula; Dunlap, Bridget 
Cc: McGrath, Shaun 
Subject: RE: draft email to Rl T 

Is this intended for RLT? If so, l;m ok with you sending it to Alisha for her review. Please keep Shaun and me appFi'sed. 

Thanks, 
Howard 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
US EPA Region 8 
(303) 312-6308 
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From: Smith, Paula 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 2:49PM 
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

Pau la-can you share this with HQ for review ? intended to meet the need to make RLT aware. 

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

Contractors bui lt secret man caves in an EPA warehouse, an employee pretended lo work lor the CrA to get 
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
feces in the l:lallway" outside the restroom. 

Confounded by what to make of this occurrence, EPA management "consulted" with workplace violence 
"national expert" John Nicoletti, who said that hallway feces is in fact a health and safety risk. He added the 
behavior was ''very dangerous" and the individuals responsible would "probably escalate" their actions. 

"Management is taking this situation very seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and 
prosecute these individuals," Cantor wrote. He asked for any employees with knowledge of the poop bandit or 
bandits to notify their supervisor. · 

EPA spokesman Richard Mylott provided the following statement: 

"EPA cannot comment on ongoing personnel matters. EPA's actions in response to recent workplace issues 
have been deliberate and have focused on ensuring a safe work environment for our employees. Our brief 
consultation with Dr. Nicoletti on this matter, a resource who regularly provides our office With training and 
expertise on workplace issues, reflects our commitment to securing a safe workplace." ' 
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Cantor, Howard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Smith, Paula 
Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:26PM 
Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun 
Johnson, Alisha; Dunlap, Br:idget; Par:ker, Michelle 
There are news cameras outfront 

FYi- At least three media inquiries via phone. 
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Cantor, Howard 

From: Johnson, Alisha 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:28 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Smith, Paula; Cantor, Howar:d; McGrath, Shaun 
D~nlap, Bridget; Parker, Michelle 

Subject: RE: lhere are news cameras out front 

Who are the cameras? 

From: Smith, Paula 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 5:26 PM 
lo: Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun 
Cc: Jollnson, Alisha; Dunlap, Bridget; 'Parker, Michelle 
Subject: There are news cameras out front 

FYI- At least three media Inquiries via phone. 

- P£lw.L£l 
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Cantor Howard 

From: 
Sent:· 
To: 
Subject: 

Smith, Paula 
Wednesday, Jurie 25, 2014 3:29PM 
Cantor, Howard; Dunlap, Bridget 
draft rlt note OK'd by Allsha but how about a news flash with TV being out front now. 
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Cantor, Howard 

From: · 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

So do we think 

From: Smith, Paola 

Dlilnlap, Bridget 
Wedr:tesday, Jun.e 25, 2014 3:32 PM 
Smith, Paula; Cantor, Howard 
RE: draft rlt oote OK'd by Alisha but how about a news flash with TV being out front now. 

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:29 PM 
To: Cantor, Howard; Dunlap, Bridget 
Subject: draft rlt note OK'd by Alisha but how about a news flash with TV being out front now. 
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tl 

Cantor Howard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hello, Howard. 

Hisei-Mccoy, Sara .. 
Wednesday, June 25,2014 3:34PM 
Cantor, Howard 
Southerland, Elizabeth 
FW: FYI only, GovExec article -Offer of help 

I normally work with Bert Garcia In your office on Water Quality Standards·issues .. However upon seeing the artldle 
below, this may be anottier opportunity for One EPA. In my Division, I recently had a similar challenge to the one 
described In the article below and we resolved it. I'd be happy to speak with the relevant supervisor to discuss our 
experie11ce. 

Sara 

Sara Hlsei-Mc(:oy, Director 
Standards and Health Protection Division 
Office of Water; Office of Science and Technology 
US Environmental Protection Agency 
1200 Pennsylvania Ave, NW 
Washington, DC 20460 
Tel: 202-566-1649 · 
EPA West 6105D 

From: Southerland, Elizabeth 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:50 PM 
To: Hisei-Mccoy, Sara; Washington, Evelyn 
Subject: Fw: FYI only, GovExec article · 

Fyi 

From: Skane, Elizabeth 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:13:12 PM 
To: Southerlc:md, Elizabeth 
Subject: FYI only, GovExec article· 

Shared wlthout·comment. 

http:ljwww.govexec.com/federal-news/fedblog/2014/06/epa-employees-told~stop-pooping-hallway/87223/ 
\ 

EPA Employees Told to Stop Pooping in the 
Hallway 

• By Eric Katz 
• 11 :45 AM E.T 
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There is a big diffcl'cnct• bt•t'H'Cil the abmc imagt' and a hallwa). PhotoXpress 

Environmental Protection Agency workers have done some odd things recently. 

Contractors built ecret man caves in an EPA warehouse, an employee pretended to work for the 
CIA to get unlimited vacations and one worker even spent most of his time on the clock looking at 
pornography. 

It appears, however, that a regional office has reached a new low: Management for Region 8 in 
Denver, Colo., wrote an email earlier this year to all staff in the area pleading with them to stop 
inappropriate bathroom behavior, including defecating in the hallway. 

In the email, obtained by Government Executive, Deputy Regional Administrator Howard Cantor 
mentioned "several incidents" in the building, including clogging the toilets with paper towels and "an 
individual placing feces in the hallway" outside the restroom. 
Confounded by what to make of this occurrence, EPA management "consulted" with workplace 
violence "national expert" John Nicoletti, who said that hallway feces is in fact a health and safety 
risk. He added the behavior was "very dangerous" and the individuals responsible would "probably 
escalate" their actions. 

"Management is taking this situation very seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to 
identify and prosecute these individuals," Cantor wrote. He asked for any employees with knowledge 
of the poop bandit or bandits to notify their supervisor. 

EPA spokesman Richard Mylott provided the following statement: 

"EPA cannot comment on ongoing personnel matters. EPA's actions in response to recent workplace 
issues have been deliberate and have focused on ensuring a safe work environment for our employees. 
Our brief consultation with Dr. Nicoletti on this matter, a resource who regularly provides our office 
with training and expertise on workplace issues, reflects our commitment to securing a safe 
workplace." 

Elizabeth Skane 1 Special Assistant I Regulatory Manager 
Office of Science & Technology I Office of Water I US EPA 1 202.564.5696 
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Cantor, Howard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Parker, Michelle 
Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:55PM 
Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun 
FW: Inappropriate Behavior -Your Assistalilce Requested: 

High 

·The incident that prompted the issuance ofthe memo occurred on or about February 7, 2014. Someone stuffed a toilet 
full of paper towels in the women's restroom on the 7th floor. This caused both the men's.and women's restrooms on 
the 7th floor to overflow. 

The feces in the hallway on the gth floor occurred only once. I am not aware of the exact date. It was sometime during 
January or February. ""' 

There were incidents prior ~o these involving employees' failure to flush toilets. 

Dr. Nicoletti provides Region 8 with training on preventing workplace violence. Due to our relationship with Dr. Nicoletti, 
he will not charge us for brief consultations. He did not charge us. 

Following the issuance of the memo, the incidents stopped. 

Michelle Parker 
Labor & Employee Relations Officer I EPA Region 8 
303.312.6139 I parker.michelle@epa.gov 
303.565.0658 

From: Howard Cantor [mailto:Howard_Cantor@epamall.epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 9:35 AM 
To: All Region 8 Employe·es 
Subject: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 
Importance: High 

February 18, 2014 

Ref: 8RA 

MEMORANDUM 

UNitED STATES ENVIRON!IIIENTAL. PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202-1129 

Phone 800-227-8917 
http://www.epa.qoylreg!pn08 

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

As some of you may be aware, there have been several incidents of inappropriate behavior in the building. A · 
couple of example!) include an individual clogging the toilets with large amounts of paper towels and an 
individual placing·feces in the hallway outside of one the restrooms. 

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
Wednesday, June 25, 2014 4:01 PM 
Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun 
Draft memo to all employees-can send out as a news flash or all employee memo 

With Alisha's and Tom's tweaks-

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

Contractors built secret man caves in an EPA warehouse, an employee prNendcd to work fo r the CIA to get 
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

In the emai l, obtained by Government Executive, Deputy Regional Administrator Howard Cantor mentioned 
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

"EPA cannot comment on. ongoing personnel matters. EPA's actions in response to Pecent workplace issues 
have been deliberate and have focused on ensuring a safe work environment for out employees. Our brief 
consultation. with Dr. Nicoletti on this matter, a resource whe regalarly provides our office with training and, 
expertise on workplace issues, reflects our commitment to securing a safe workplace." 
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Cantor, Howard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

June 25, 2014 

Ref: 8TMS-IO 

MEMORANpUM 

SUBJECT: Gov Exec Story 

Smith, Paula 
Wednesday, June 25, 2014 4:07 PM 
Cantor, Howard 
FW: Draft memo to all employees-with header 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202·1129 

Phone 800-227-8917 
http://www.epa.gov/reqionoa 

FROM: Howard Cantor//signed// 
Deputy Regional Administrator 

TO: All Region 8 EPA Employees, Contractors and SEEs 

EPA Employees Told to Stop Pooping in the Hallway 

There is a big difference between the above image and a hallway, 
PhotoXpress 

Environmental Protection Agency workers have done some odd things recently. 

Contractors built secret man caves in an EPA warehouse, an employee pretended to work fo r the CIA to get 
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
prosecute these individuals," Cantor wrote. He askecJ for any employees with knowledge of the poop bandit or 
bandits to notify their supervisor. 

EPA spokesman Richard Mylott provided the foB owing statement: 

"EPA cannot comment on ongoing personnel matters. EPA's actions in response to recent workplace issues 
have been deliberate and have focused on ensuring a safe work environment for our employees. Our brief 
consultation with Dr. Nicoletti on this matter; a resource who regularly provides our office with training and 
expertise on workplace issues, reflects our commitment to securing a safe workplace." 
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Cantor, Howard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cantor, Howard 
Wednesday, June 25, 2014 4:12PM 
R8 All Employee; OECA Denver 
Article in GovExec 

All Region 8 Employees, Contractors and SEEs, 

I wanted to make you aware of the story below from Gov Exec, which has been traveling widely on national news 
sites. Please feel free to send any inquiries from media, stakeholders and partners, or the general public on this matter 
to Paula Smith and Rich Mylott. Your questions or concerns can be directed to Bridget Dunlap or Michelle Parker. 

Thanks, 
Howard 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
US EPA Region 8 
{303) 312-6308 

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
"several incidents" in the building, including clogging the toilets with paper towels and an individual placing 
feces in the hallway" outside the restroom. 
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Confounded by what to make of this occurrence, EPA management "consulted" with workplace violence 
"national expert" John Nicoletti, who said that hallway feces is in fact a health and safety risk. He added the 
behavior was ''very dangerous" and the individuals responsible wouid "probably escalate'' their actions. 

"Management is taking this situation very seriously and wHl take whatever actions are necessary to identify and 
prosecute these individuals," Cantor wrote. He asked for any employees with knowledge of the poop bandit or 
bandits to notify their supervisor. 

EPA spokesman Richard Mylott provided the following statement: 

"EPA cannot comment on ongoing personnel matters. EPA's actions in response to recent :workplace issues 
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

From: McGrath, Shaun 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Wednesday, June 25, 2014 4:13PM 
KeyesFieming, Gwendolyn; Reynolds, Thomas 
Cantor, Howard 

Subject: · FW: lmappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

Importance: High 

Gwen and Tom, 
As discussed, below are some of the facts around the Inappropriate behavior that led up to our HR staff reaching out to 
Dr. Nicoletti and ultimately to Howard's email which is attached at the end of the email. 

Given the s~ressful times we were in back in January/February (coming out of the government shutdown, VERA/VSIP, 
budget reductions, etc.) and given the rather bizarre nature of the behavior we were dealing with, we reached out to Dr. 
Nicoletti, who was available to us for this kind of consultation without additional cost. It is also worth noting that after 
Howard's memo went out-which confronted the behavior head on as Dr. Nicoletti advised-the iAappropriate behavior 
stopped. 

Shaun McGrath 
Regional Administrator 
EPA, Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop St 
Denver; CO 80202 
Office·: 303-312-6532 

From: Parker, Michelle 
Sent: wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:55 PM 
To: Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun 
Subject: FW: Inappropriate Behavior- Your Assistance Requested 

. Importance: High 

The lncldentthat prompted the issuance of the memo occurred on. or about February 7, 2014. Someone stuffed a toilet 
ft:JII of paper toWels in the women's restroom on the 7th floor. This caused both the men's and women's. restrooms on 
the 7th floor to overflow. . 

The feces in the hallway on the 9th floor occurred only once. I am not aware of the exact date. It was sometime during 
January or February. 

There were iRcidents prior to these involvir:1g employees' failure to flush toilets. 

Dr. Nicoletti provides Region 8 with training on preventing workplace violence. Due to our relationship with Dr. Nicoletti, 
he will not charge us for brief consultations. He did not charge us. \ 

Following the issuance of the memo, the Incidents stopped. 

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

UNITED STATES ENVIRONI\IIENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGIONS 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202-1129 

Phone 800-227-8917 
htto:ttwww.epa.goy/region08 

February 18, 2014 

Ref: 8RA 

MEMORANDUM . 

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

Management consulted with Dr. John Nicoletti, a national expert' on preventing workplace violence, about these 
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
·RCMAT consists of Bridget Dunlap, Human Resources Officer; Bill Daniels, Infrastructure Program Manager; 
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
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Cantor, H<:»ward 

From: Smith, Paula 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, June 25,2014 4:26PM 
Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun 

Cc: 
Subject:. 

Mylott, Richard; McClain-Vanderpool, Lisa; Dew, Wendy 
FW: R8 issue clips 

fyl 

From: Johnson, Alisha 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 2:09 PM 
To: Smith, Paula 
Subject: FW: R81ssue clips 

Clips we've seen so far 

From: Lee, Monica 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25; 2014 4:05:48 PM 
To: Reynolds, Thornas; Johnson, Allsha; Purchla, Liz 
Cc: Allen, Laura 
Subject: R8 Issue dlips 

USA Today: EPA appeals to its workers not to poop in the hallway 

FOX: EPA Employees Told to Stop Pooping In the Hallway 

Daily Caller: EPA Told Employees To Stop Pooping In The Hallway 

Washington Times Free Beacon: EPA Refuses to Condemn Its Employees Pooping in the Hallway 

Washington Examiner: You won't believe where EPA employees are pooping 

Gawker: EPA Emails Employees Reminding Them Not to Poop in the HaHways 

Wonkette: A Grown Human Person At The EPA Is Polluting The Hallways With His 0\\-n Poo 

Jezebel: The Environmental Protection Agency Has a Serial HaHway Pooper 

Monica Lee 
Deputy Press Secretary 
Office of the Administrator 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Direct: 202-564-0645 
Cell: 202-713-6902 
lee.monica@epa.gov 
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Parker, Michelle 

From: Cantor, Howard 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, Jane 25, 2014 6:50 PM 
Parker, Michelle 

Subject: Re: Fwd: Cor:~sulting work .for EPA 
' 

Thanks. 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
US EPA, RegioA 8 
Phone: (303)312-6308 

From: Parker, Michelle 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 6:48:06 PM 
To: Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun; Smith, Paula; Mylott, Richard; Parker, Michelle 
Subject: FW: Fwd: Consulting work for EPA 

From: John Nicoletti <jpsych46@aol.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 6:16:05 PM 
To: Parker, Michelle 
Subject: Fwd·: Consulting work for EPA 

More spinup 

Sent from my iPad 

Begir:1 forwarded· message: 

From: John NICOLETTI <jpsych46@aol.cmn> 
Date: June 25, 2014 at 4:43:55 PM MDT 
To: "Staeger, Steve" <steve.staeger@9news.com> 
Subject: Re: Consulting work for EPA 

Steve 

I can not talk about any situations. You need to talk with EPA. 

Sent from my I Phone 

Or:t Jun 25, 2014, at 3:46 PM, "Staeger, Steve" <steve.staeger@9news.com> wrote: 

Or;. Nlcoiettl-

I'm working on a story tor:~ight on the 'EPA bathroom behavior incidents and I saw that 
the agency cor:~tracted with you. We were wondering If you'd be available to talk to us 
on camera this evening for our story. ~Jease give me a call at 720-456-8484. 

Thank yo1:1, 

1 
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Steve Staeger 
Reporter 
9 News Denver 
0: 303-871-1825 
C: 720-456-8484 
Twitter: @SteveStaeger 
<imageOOl.jpg> 
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Parker, Michelle 

Mylott, Richard From; 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 8:23PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Parker, Michelle; Car:ttor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun; Smith, Paula 
Re: Fwd: Cons~:.~lting work for EPA 

Thanks, Michelle. I shared our statement with this reporter earlier. 

From: Parker, Michelle 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 6:48:06 PM 
To: Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun; Smith, Paula; Mylott, Richard; Parker, Michelle 
Subject: Fw: Fwd: Consulting work for EPA 

From: John Nicoletti <jpsych46@aol.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25~ 2014 6:16:05 PM 
To: Parker, Mlct:lelle 
Subject: Fwd: Consulting work for EPA 

More spinup 

Sent from my iPad 

B~gfn forwarded message: 

From: John NICOLETII <jpsych46@aol.com> 
Date: June 25, 2014 at 4:43:55 .PM MDT 
To: "Staeger, Steve" <steve.staeger@9news.com> 
Subject: Re: Consulting work for EPA 

Steve 

I can not talk about any situations. Yoe need to talk with EPA. 

Sent from my iPhone 

011 Jun 25; 2014, at 3:46PM, "Staeger, Steve" <steve.staeger@9news.com> wrote: 

Dr. Nicoletti-

I'm working on a story tonight on the EPA bathroom behavior Incidents and I: saw that 
the agency contracted with you. We were wondering ifyou'd be available to talk to Lis 
on camera this evening for our story. Please give me a call at 720-456-8484. 

Thank you, 

Steve Staeger 
Reporter 
9 News Denver 
0; 303-871-1825 
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

GovExec.com Today <news@gove-r:nedla.com> 
Thursday, June 26, 2014 3:07AM 
Par;ker, Michelle 
EPA's hallway poop bandit; another step forward tor the pay raise; Saturday mail delivery 
survives 

1° f GovExec Today Problems viewing? View as a web page 

June 26, 2014 

Bill Allowing a 1 Percent Pay Raises Clears House Committee 

Appropriations legislation does not prohibit a pay hike, meaning President Obama's proposal 

coulct take effect. 

EPA Employees Told to Stop Pooping in the Hallway II Eric Katz 

Agency hires consultant to tell it to watch out for misplaced bowel movements. 

Brought to you by the Harvard Kennedy School 

Last week to apply/ Do you have a creative and effective government program or initiative, or 

know of one that deserves :recognition? Tl:le· Ash Center at Harvard Kennedy School is seeking 

applications fortne Innovations in American Government Award:, a $100,000 grant .for 

innovative government programs alild policies. A special awafd for programs encouraging 

public engagement is also being offered this year. All levels of US goverrnrner:~t eligible for 

recognition. For br.iefinitial application: www.innovatiortsaward.harvard.edu 

Senate Panel Backs Changing TSP Default Settings to More Lucrative Funds II Kellie 

Lunney 

The legislation would automatically enroll new federal employees in a more diverse, age­

e~ppropriate retirement fund . 

.House Committee Requires USPS to Keep Saturday Mall Delivery If Eric Katz 

Maintaining six-day delivery wins bipartisan support after subcommittee supported a potential 

reduction. 
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Why It's Important to Communicate Bad News II Sarah Agan 

If your employees are in for a rough ride, tell them. 

Education Department Apologizes for Offensive 'I'm Poor' Tweet II Ross Gianfortune 

Image-based tweet featured a screenshot from "Bridesmaids." 

Senate Panel Approves OMB Director Nomination II Kel!ie Lunney 

HUD Secretary Shaun Donovan's nomination to head the management and budget office now 

heads to the Senate floor. 

The Military Is About to Get New Spy Glasses !I Patrick Tucker 

The Defense Department's new smart spectacles go beyond Google Glass. 

Obama Has the Speech, ISIL Has the Territory II Major Garrell 

Obama saw the larger problem coming, though the particulars eluded him (and almost everyone 

else .in Washington). 

Misdemeanor Guilty Plea Rejected in Capitol Police Manager's Embezzlement Case II Billy 

House 

Case involves Deborah K. Lewis' previous employment at Immigration and Customs 

Enforcement. 

Pay & Benefits Watch: Agencies, Congress Work to Ensure Government Isn't Overpaying 

Employees If Eric Katz 

New interim rule reduces pay for contractors, while Congress looks to do the same for some 

civilians. 

Coming Out on Your Resume? Great Idea. Especially if You're Black If Yitz Jordan 

New data suggest that the hurdles facing LGBT workers have been shrinking. 

Mike Rogers: Lawmakers Should Spend More Time in D.C. II Billy House 

Outgoing congressman says more district time; less committee work, diminishes expertise on 

important concerns. 

Promises of Federal Spending Help Thad Cochran's Surprise Rebound Against Tea Party 

If Alex Roarty 

Some voters appeared swayed by Cochran's pledges to continue delivering federal money to the 

mostly poor, rural state of Mississippi. 

Play of the Day: A Poor-Off Will Decide 201611 Reena Flores 
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Hillary Clinton and Joe Biden fight to claim the title of "least rich." 

Disputed $103 Million DHS Employee Smartcard Project Falls Behind II A!iya Sternstein 

Government attorneys reject latest protest pitting HP against contract winner XTec. 

Brought to you by th.e HaNard Kennedy School 

Last week to apply! Do you have a creative and effective· government program or Initiative, or 

know of one that deserves recognition? The Ash Center at Harvard Kennedy School is seeking 

applications for the ·Innovations in American Government Award, a $100,000 grant for 

Innovative government programs and policies. A special award for programs encouraging 

pt.ablic engagement is also being offerec:l this year. All levels of US govemment eligible for 

recognition. For bl:ief'initial application: www.innovationsaward.harvard.edu' 

GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE II CUS"fOMER SERVICE II CONTACT US II PRIVACY POLICY II UNSUBSCRIBE. 

This message was sent from Government Executive to parker.michelle@epa.gov. You have been sentGovExec Today because you 

have opted in to receive it. Note: It may take our system up to two business days to process your unsubscribe·request.and during that 

time you may receive one or two more newsletters. Thank you for reading GovExec Today. 

Government Executive Media Group, 600 Nevi Hampshire Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20037 
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Cantor, Howard 

From: Parker; Michelle 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Thursday, June 26, 2014 8:33AM 
Smith, Paula; Mylott, Richard 
Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Sha1:.1n 

Subject: GovExec · 

Importance: High 

Dr. Nicoletti contacted me this morning. He offered the following advice concerning our response to the media: 

He will keep me Informed If others contact him about this. 

Michelle Parker 
Labor & Employee Relations Officer I EPA Region 8 
303.312.6139 I parker.michelle@epa.gov 
303.565.0658 
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Cantor, Howard 

From: · Mylott, Richard 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thursday, June 26, 2014 9:49AM 
Parker, Michelle; Smith, Paula 
Cantor, Howard; McGrath; Shaun 
RE: GovExec 

Thanks, Michelle. Here is the statement we have been using. Rich x 6654 
................................................................. . . 

EPA cannot comment on ongoing personnel matters. EPA's actions in response to recent workplace issues 
have been deliberate and have focused on ensuring a safe work environment for our employees. Our brief 
consultation with Dr. Nicoletti on this matter, a resource who regularly provides our office with training and 
expertise on workplace issues, reflects our commitment to securing a safe. workplace. 

From: Parker, Michelle 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 8:33 AM 
To: Smith, Paula; Mylott, Richard 
C:c: Cantor, Howard; McGrath, Shaun 
Subject: GovExec 
Importance: High 

Dr. Nicoletti contacted me this morning. He offered the following advice concerning our response to the media: 

He will keep me informed If others contact him about this. 

Michelle Parker 
Labor & Employee Relations Officer I EPA Region· 8 
303.312.6139 I parker.michelle@epa.gov 
303.565.0658 
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Parker, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Parker, Michelle 
Thursday, June 26, 2014 10:02 AM 
Parker, Michelle 
FW: RE: Local news coverage of the EPA hall-way incidence 

EPA appeals to Denver workers not to poop in hal lway. 9NEWS at 9 p.m. 06/25/14. 
USA Today, news source 11:19 p.m. MDT June 25, 2014 

Forget toxic waste dumps, the Environmental Protection Agency appa rently has a more immediate cleanu p problem in 
its own backyard: An employee defecating in the ha llway.(Photo: KUSA) 
DE NVER - Forget toxic waste dumps, the Environmental Protection Agency apparently has a more immediate cleanup 
problem in its own backyard: An employee defecating in the ha llway. 
GovernmentExecutive.com, the government's business news daily and key website for federal managers and 
executives, reported Wednesday that the EPA management for Region 8 in Denver sent an e-mail ea rlier this month to 
staff pleading to stop inappropriate bathroom behavior, including defecating in the hallway. 
In the e-mail, obtained by Government Executive, Deputy Regiona l Administrator Howard Cantor noted "severa l 
incidents" in the bui lding, includ ing clogging the toilets with paper towels and "an individua l placing feces in the hallway" 
outside the restroom. 
"Management is taking this situation very seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and 
prosecute these individuals," Cantor wrote. 
According to the e-mail, a consultant was brought in to address the problems. 
That email says "the consultant advised us that this is very dangerous behavior as it includes property destruction and a 
disregard for the hea lth and safety of others." 
The email goes on to say behavior that includes the destruction of property and disregard for human health is classified 
as attack-related behavior. 
EPA spokesman Richard Mylott to ld Government Executive in a statement that the agency could not comment on 
"ongoing personnel matters." 
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(Copyright© 2014 USA TODAY) 

You may have seen this already, but the local news did cover the EPA situation. 

http:Uwww.9news.com/story/news/local/2014/06/25/epa-appeals-to-its-workers-not-to-poop-io-the­
hallway/11388979/ 
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Parker Michelle 

From: Parker. Michelle 
Sent: 2014 10;12 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
·Subject; 

The culprit has not been Identified. 

Michelle Parker 
. Labor & Employee RelatioAs Officer I EPA Region 8 

. 303.312.6139 1 parker.michelle@epa.gov 
303.565.0658 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25; 2014 4:'14 PM 
To: Parker, Michelle 
Cc:-
Subject: FW: Article in GovE)(eC 

DiscussiOI'l ·of the media coverage prompted a co-worker to tell me he had bear.d tbat the culprit had been ldeAtified' an 
employee of the custodial service contractor. I hadn't heard that. 

From: Cantor, Howard 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25',.2014 4:12 ~PM 
To: RS All Employee; OECA Denver 
Subject: Article In GovExec 

All Region 8 Employees; Contractors and SEEs, 

1 wanted to make you aware of the story below from Gov Exec, which has been tr-aveling widely on national news 
sites. Please feel.f.ree to send any inquiries from media, stakeholders and partners, or the general public on this matter 
to Paula.Smith and Rich MVIott. Your questions or concerns can be directed to Bridget Dunlap or Michelle Parker. 

Thanks, 
lioward 

Howard Cantor 
Depl!lty Reg.iona'l Administrator 
US EP.'A ·RegloR a. 
(303) 312-6308 

EPA Emp:Joyees Told to Stop Pooping in the Hallway 
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

[t appears, however, that a regional office has reached a new low: Management for Region 8 in Denver, Colo., 
wrote an email earlier this year to all staff in the area pleading with them to stop inappropriate bathroom 
behavior, including defecating in the hallway. 

In the email. obtain d by Government Executive, Deputy Regional Administrator Howard Cantor mentioned 
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
behavior was' very dangerous" and the individuals responsible would "probably escalate' their actions. 

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

'EPA cannot comment on ongoing personnel matters. EPA' s actions in response to recent workplace issues 
have been deliberate and have focused on ensuring a safe work environment for our employees. Our brief 
consultation with Dr. Nicoletti on this matter, a resource who regularly provides our office with training and 
expertise on workplace issues reflects our commitment to securing a safe workplace." 
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Cantor Howard 

From: Mylott, Richard 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, June 26, 20141'0:53 AM . . . 
McGrath, Shaun; Cantor. Howard; D.unlap, Bridget; Parker. Michelle: Smith, Paula 

Cc: McCiain.Vanderpool, Lisa · 
· ·Subject: FW: modified statement on R8 behavior 'isse~es story 

·fyi. Draft revised statement. Call me asap with any concerns. _X 6654 

From: Johnson, Alisha 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 20.14 10:50 AM 
To: Myloft, Richard 
Cc: Smith, Paula 
SUbject: Re: modified statement on R8 behavior Issues story 

Thanks. I'm fioe with it minus the first clause, 

From: Mylott, Richard 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 12:44:57 P.M 
To: Johnson, Alisha ' 
Cc: Smith, Paula 
Subject: .m!)dlfied statement on RB behavior issues story 

Alisha-- I've received requests for comment from 2 locallV news outlets today. "I've drafted a new·verslon of the. 
statement to ackr:mwledge the na.ture o.f headlines but also underscore the serious natlilre of these Incidents and= our 
response and the worlf '/responsibility''. Let me know what you think ... Thanks~ 
.......................... ; ....•.. !.······· 
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Cantor Howard 

From: Smith, Paula 
Sent: 
To: · 

Thursday, June 26, 2014 1 t:37 AM 
Johnson, Alisha 

Cc: 
SubJect: 

Mylott. Richard; Parker. Michelle; Cantor; Howard 
FW: modified statement on R8 behayior Issues story 

Alisha- Nicoletti concurred with the previous statement and we changed wordir.~g just a bit as indicated. OK by you still? 

From: Johnson, Allsha 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, '2014 10:50 AM 
To: Mylott, Richard 
Cc: Smith, Paula 
Subject: Re: modified statement on R8 behavior issues story 

Thanks. I'm fine with It minus the first clause, 

From: Mylott, Richard 
. Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 12:44~57 PM 

To: Johnson, Alist_ta 
Cc: Smith, Paula 
Subject: modified statement on RS behavior Issues story 

Alisha-- I've received requests for comment from 2 local TV news outlets today. I've drafted a new version of the 
statement to acknowledge the nature of headlines but also underscore the serious nature of these incidents and our 
response and the word Hresponslbllity". let me know what you think ... Thanks • 
.•........ , ..•........•....... ~ ........... . 
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Cantor Howard 

From: Johmson, Alisha 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, Jt:.n:~e -26 , 20.14 11:39 AM 
Smith, Paula 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Mylott. Richard; Parker, Michelle; Cantor, Howard 
Re; modified statement on RB behavior Issues story 

Yes, thanks. 

From: Smitb, Paula 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 1:37:01 PM 
To: Johnson, Allsha 

· Cc: Mylott, Richard; Parker, Michelle; Cantor, Howard 
Subject: _FW: modified statement on R8 behavior issues story 

Alisha- NiColetti concurred with the prevloas statement and we changed wording jast a bit as IAd:icated. OK by you still? 

From: Johnson, Alisha 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 10:50 AM 
To: Mylott, Richard 
Cc:.Smith, Paula 
Subject: Re: modified statememt on RS behavior Issues story 

Thanks. I'm fine with it minus the first clause, 

From: Mylott, .Richard 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 12:44:57 fiM 
To: Johnson; Alisha 
Cc: Smith, Paula 
Subject: modified statement on RS bettavior Issues story 

Alisha-- I've -received requests for comment from 2 local. TV news outlets today. l~ve drafted a new version oft he­
statement to acknowledge the nature of headlines but also underscor-e the serious nature of tl:lese incidents and our 
response and the word "r-esponsibility" . Let me ·know what you think ... Thanks. · 
.•........ , .. , ..•.. , •............ , .. , ...... , 
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Cantor, Howard 

From: Cantor, Howard 
Sent; 
To: 

Thursday, June 26, 2014 11::48 AM · 

Subject: 
McGrath, Shaun; Dunlap, Bridget; Parker, Michelle; Smith, Paula; Mylott, Richard 
Greenwire Article 

Howard Cantor 
Deputy Regional Administrator 
US EPA Region 8 
(303} 312-6308 

Employees' morale's in the toilet, but their poop's In the hallway 

Robin Bravender, E&E reporter 
Published: Thursday, June 26, 2014resize text Resize Text 

First came U.S. EPA's fake spy, John Beale, followed by the agency employee who watched pornography on the job for 
several hours a day. In the latest case of outrageous misconduct, someone has been putting feces In the hallway at EPA's 
Denver office. 

In February, EPA management issued a memo to employees in EPA's Region 8 office, asking them to help track down the 
guilty party. 

"As some of you may be aware, there have beeR severalincidents of inappropriate behavior in the building. A couple of. 
examples include an Individual clogging the toilets with large amounts of paper towels and an individual placing. feces in 
the hallway outside of one the restrooms," wrote Howard Cantor, Region 8 deputy administrator, in the memo obtained 
by Greenwire and first reported by Government Executive. 

Before that memo was issued, someone had been clogging up the toilet and urinating on the floor in the women's 
restroom, said an EPA employee who spoke on condition of anonymity. "The poop thing --I don't know if it happened 
more than once. They ended up spreading that in the hallway," the employee said, adding that the Incidents appear to 
have stopped since the memo was Issued. 

"I think most people were surprised," the employee said. Some employees were ".probably grossed out about it. Others 
are just disturbed that something like that is happening." 

Cantor's memo said EPA managers had consulted with John Nicoletti, a national expert on preventing workplace 
violence, about the incidents, adding that Nicoletti told them it was "very dangerous behavior" and that the individuals 
Involved would probably escalate their behavior. 

"Management is taking this situation very seriously and will take whatever actions are necessary to identify and 
prosecute these individuals. You can assist us by letting us know If you have any information about a specific incident," 
Cantor wrote. 

A Region 8 spokesman referred a request for comment to EPA headquarters in Washington, D.C. EPA spokeswoman 
Alisha Johnson said, "EPA cannot comment on ongoing personnel matters. EPA's actions in response to recent workplace 
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issues have been deliberate and reflect the agency's commitment to ensuring a safe work environment for our 
employees." 

The EPA employee said it's no secret that morale isn't high at the agency. "We've been under attack for quite some time 
now and sort of vilified. So you take that and you put on top of that recently we offered early-outs ... there are less 
people to do the work," that person said. · 

Earlier this year, EPA trimmed its staff by offering buyouts and early-outs to employees across the country, trimming 
more than 500 workets from its staff nationwide and putting a damper on already low worker ~orale (Greenwire, Feb. 
21). . . . -

~.:: 

EPA's Denver-based.~egion 8 location is the local office that oversees Colorado, Montana, North Dakota, South Dakota, 
Utah, Wyoming and 2?;tribal nati.ons. The region had 544 permanent employees last November, including offices in 

·- 'J· 

Montana and a laboratory in Golden, Colo. · 

This latest incident of EPA employee misbehavior is certain to attract attention from the agency's critics, who have used 
recent examples of worker misconduct as ammunition in their battle against the agency's policies (E&E Dally, May 8). 

The EPA employee feared that coverage of the incident in Region 8 would further hurt the public perception of the 
agency and morale at EPA. "One would hope that a story like this that comes out, that something constructive comes 
out of it," that person said. 

Timothy Dimoff, a workplace violence expert and president of SACS Consulting Inc. in Akron, Ohio, has seen similar 
instances of workers lashing out like this. 

"There seems to be a trend. of sorts where workers really want to use abnormal responses, defecation, urinating in 
areas, some very obscene cartoon characterizations of certain management in the bathrooms in the halls," he said. 
Dimoff has previously worked with a large facility where employees were urinating Into containers in different areas of 

• 
the building, he said. 

Problems like these aren't limited to federal agencies. "I don't see any prevalence of government versus private; I see it 
happening in both:/' he said. 

2 



Parker, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FYI 

Hattori, Nobuko 
Thur:sday, Jane 26, 2014 1'2:56 PM 
Parker, Michelle 
9NEWS 

Subject: 9news- EPA appeals to Del!lver workers not to poop in hallway 

http://www .9news.com/story/news/local/20 14/06/25/epa~appeals-to~ its-workers-not-to-poop-in­
the-hallway/11388979/ 

Nobe Hattori 
R 8 Training Assistant, U.S. E.P.A, 1595 Wynkoop St. (8TMS-HR), Denver, CO 80202 (303) 312-6303 
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Daniels, William 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subjttct: 

EPA Call Cehter <epacallcenter@epa.gov>· 
Friday, June 27, 2014 8:30 AM 
Darliels, William 
Incident IN:C000001098230 has been assigned to yo~:Jr gro1:1p 'Re_gion 8 Facilities··. 
Priority: Medium. Description: Mens restroom on the 7th fir the faucet keeps turning on 
and off by its self. · 

Incident INC000001098230 has been assigned to your group 'Reglorn 8 Facilities'. 
Senilte Type: User Service Restoration 
Requester's Name: 
Requester's Phone: 
Priority: Medium 
summary: Mens restroom on the 7th flr the faucet keeps tumlng on and off by Its seif. 

To view the case ticket, login to the Incident Management Console at https://epacallcenter.com 

'-' 
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Daniels, William 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subjt!Ct 

EPA Call Center <epacallcenter@epa.gov> 
Friday, June 27, 2014 10:49 AM 
Daniels, William 
Incident INC000001098499 has been assigned to yoer groEJp 'Region 8 Facilities'. 
Priority: Medium. Description: 2nd ·floor ladies restroom near atrium smells of sewer. 

Incident INC000001098499 has been assigned to your.gr.oup 'RegJo·n 8 Faciliti~s·. 
Servic.e Type: User Service R~storation 
Requester's Name: 
~equester's Phone.: 
Priority: Medium 
Sammary: 2nd f.lbor ladles restroom near atrium smells o.f sewer.. 

To view the case tiCket, login to the Incident Management Console at bttps://epacallcenter.com, 
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
7th floor mens restroom - all the toilets are bubblililg over 
womens restroom near Rocky Mtn has urine on floor and toilet seat 
womens restroom on 6th floor - 1st stall has urine all over -it's a mess 
Mens restroom 5tl:l floor center toilet clogged 
6th floor meds restroom has water on the floor 





Remedy Tickets concerning restrooms 

1/13/2014 
1/3012014 
1/3012014 
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